
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Executive 
Committee 
 
 
 
24th April 
2012 
7.00 pm 
 
Committee Room 2 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact  
Ivor Westmore  

Committee Support Services  
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: 01527 64252 (Extn. 3269) Fax: (01527) 65216 

e.mail: ivor.westmore@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 



Welcome to today’s meeting. 

Guidance for the Public 
 
 
Agenda Papers 

The Agenda List at the front 
of the Agenda summarises 
the issues to be discussed 
and is followed by the 
Officers’ full supporting 
Reports. 
 
Chair 

The Chair is responsible for 
the proper conduct of the 
meeting. Generally to one 
side of the Chair is the 
Committee Support Officer 
who gives advice on the 
proper conduct of the 
meeting and ensures that 
the debate and the 
decisions are properly 
recorded.  On the Chair’s 
other side are the relevant 
Council Officers.  The 
Councillors (“Members”) of 
the Committee occupy the 
remaining seats around the 
table. 
 
Running Order 

Items will normally be taken 
in the order printed but, in 
particular circumstances, the 
Chair may agree to vary the 
order. 
 
Refreshments : tea, coffee 
and water are normally 
available at meetings - 
please serve yourself. 
 

 
Decisions 

Decisions at the meeting will 
be taken by the Councillors 
who are the democratically 
elected representatives. 
They are advised by 
Officers who are paid 
professionals and do not 
have a vote. 
 
Members of the Public 

Members of the public may, 
by prior arrangement, speak 
at meetings of the Council or 
its Committees.  Specific 
procedures exist for Appeals 
Hearings or for meetings 
involving Licence or 
Planning Applications.  For 
further information on this 
point, please speak to the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Special Arrangements 

If you have any particular 
needs, please contact the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Infra-red devices for the 
hearing impaired are 
available on request at the 
meeting. Other facilities may 
require prior arrangement. 
 
Further Information 

If you require any further 
information, please contact 
the Committee Support 
Officer (see foot of page 
opposite). 

Fire/ Emergency  
instructions 
 
If the alarm is sounded, 
please leave the building 
by the nearest available 
exit – these are clearly 
indicated within all the 
Committee Rooms. 
 
If you discover a fire, 
inform a member of staff 
or operate the nearest 
alarm call point (wall 
mounted red rectangular 
box).  In the event of the 
fire alarm sounding, leave 
the building immediately 
following the fire exit 
signs.  Officers have been 
appointed with 
responsibility to ensure 
that all visitors are 
escorted from the 
building. 
 
Do Not stop to collect 
personal belongings. 
 
Do Not use lifts. 
 
Do Not re-enter the 
building until told to do 
so.  
 
The emergency 
Assembly Area is on 
Walter Stranz Square. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Declaration of Interests: 
Guidance for Councillors 
 
 

DO I HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ? 
 
• Where the item relates or is likely to affect your  registered interests 

(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests) 
OR 
 
• Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your 

own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more 
than most other people affected by the issue, 

 
you have a personal interest. 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay 
 
• The declaration must relate to specific business being decided - 

a general scattergun approach is not needed 
 
• Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public 

body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter. 
 
• You can vote on the matter. 
 
 
IS IT A “PREJUDICIAL INTEREST” ? 
 
In general only if:- 
 
• It is a personal interest and 
 
• The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your 

family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or 
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups) 

 
 and 
 
• A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the 

interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare and Withdraw 
 
BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar 
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee). 



 
 

 
 
 

Executive 

Committee 

 

 

 

24th April 2012 

7.00 pm 

Committee Room 2 Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Carole Gandy (Chair) 
Michael Braley (Vice-Chair) 
Juliet Brunner 
Greg Chance 
Brandon Clayton 
 

Malcolm Hall 
Jinny Pearce 
Debbie Taylor 
Derek Taylor 
 

1. Apologies  To receive the apologies of any Member who is unable to 
attend this meeting. 
  

2. Declarations of Interest  To invite Councillors to declare any interests they may have 
in items on the agenda. 
  

3. Leader's Announcements  1. To give notice of any items for future meetings or for 
the Forward Plan, including any scheduled for this 
meeting, but now carried forward or deleted; and 

 
2 any other relevant announcements. 
 
(Oral report) 
  

4. Minutes  

(Pages 1 - 6)  

Chief Executive 

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of 
the Executive Committee held on 3rd April 2012. 
 
(Minutes attached) 
  

5. Access for Disabled 
People Task and Finish 
Group - Final Report  

Councillor Alan Mason 

To consider the final report of the Access for Disabled 
People Task and Finish Group. 
 
(Report to follow – awaiting approval at the meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 17th April) 
 
(Abbey Ward) 

6. Youth Services Provision 
Task and Finish Group - 
Final Report  

Councillor Simon Chalk 

To consider the final report of the Youth Services Provision 
Task and Finish Group. 
 
(Report to follow – awaiting approval at the meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 17th April) 
 
(All Wards)  



 
 
Executive 
Committee  

 

 

24th April 2012 
 

7. Worcestershire Extra 
Care Housing Strategy 
2011 - 2026  

(Pages 7 - 92)  

Head of Community 
Services 

To seek endorsement and approval of the Worcestershire 
Extra Care Housing Strategy 2011 – 2026. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
(All Wards)  

8. Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee  

(Pages 93 - 102)  

Chief Executive 

To receive the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 2nd April 2012. 
 
There is one outstanding recommendation to consider. 
 
(Minutes attached) 
  

9. Shared Services Board  

(Pages 103 - 106)  

To receive the minutes of the meeting of the Shared Services 
Board held on 8th March 2012. 
 
There are no recommendations to consider. 
 
(Minutes attached) 
  

10. Minutes / Referrals - 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, Executive 
Panels etc.  

Chief Executive 

To receive and consider any outstanding minutes or referrals 
from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Executive 
Panels etc. since the last meeting of the Executive 
Committee, other than as detailed in the items above. 
 
  

11. Advisory Panels - update 
report  

(Pages 107 - 110)  

Chief Executive 

To consider, for monitoring / management purposes, an 
update on the work of the Executive Committee’s Advisory 
Panels and similar bodies, which report via the Executive 
Committee. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
  

12. Action Monitoring  

(Pages 111 - 114)  

Chief Executive 

To consider an update on the actions arising from previous 
meetings of the Committee. 
 
(Report attached) 
 
  



 
 
Executive 
Committee  

 

 

24th April 2012 
 
 

13. Urgent Business - 
Record of Decisions  

Chief Executive 

To note the following decision taken in accordance with 
Paragraph 5 of Part 6 of the Constitution: 
 
Queen’s Diamond Jubilee Celebrations – Street Closure 

Fund. 
(Deputy Chief Executive) 
 
Unallocated funding from the Voluntary & Community Sector 
Grants Programme was to be made available to fund Street 
Closures and Public Liability Insurance for community events 
being held in celebration of the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 
There is a four week lead time for the processing of a 
road/street closure, necessitating applications for road/street 
closures to be with the correct department by Friday 4th May 
at the latest.  The next full Council meeting was the present 
one, on 16th April, so, due to the timescales involved, Officers  
requested that this matter be resolved urgently, allowing 
promotion of the road/street closure programme; applications 
to be received and processed; Officers to process the correct 
paperwork and documentation in readiness for the events 
taking place during the Jubilee weekend (1st – 5th June). 
 
It was therefore RESOLVED that 

 
1) the outstanding balance of £7,660 from the 

Voluntary & Community Sector Grants Programme 
2011/12 be rolled over into the 2012/13 Voluntary & 
Community Sector Grants programme for the 
purposes outlined above;  
 

(Council Decision) 
 
2) the unallocated balance from the Voluntary & 

Community Sector Grants Programme be made 
available for the funding of Street Closures and 
Public Liability Insurance pertaining to 
Community events being held in celebration of the 
Queen’s Diamond Jubilee; and 
 

3) any groups that have already paid the fee for a 
road closure or Public Liability Insurance in 
respect of Diamond Jubilee Events be permitted to 
apply retrospectively for funding.  
 

(Executive Decision) 
 
 
  



 
 
Executive 
Committee  

 

 

24th April 2012 
 

14. Review of operation of 
the Committee  

(Pages 115 - 126)  

Head of Legal, Equalities 
and Democratic Services 

On the occasion of the last meeting of the Municipal Year, to 
consider the operation of the Committee over the past year 
and any proposals for amending the Terms of Reference and 
Procedure Rules. 
 
(Executive Procedure Rules and Terms of Reference 
attached) 
 
(No Direct Ward Relevance) 

15. Exclusion of the Public  Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, 
to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation 
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt 
information is likely to be divulged it may be necessary to 
move the following resolution: 

“that, under S.100 I of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matter(s) on 
the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in the relevant 
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) 
of the said Act, as amended.” 
 
These paragraphs are as follows: 

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating 

to: 

••••         Para 1 – any individual; 

••••         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

••••         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

••••         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

••••         Para 5 – legal professional privilege; 

••••         Para 6 –  a notice, order or direction; 

••••         Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or  

    prosecution of crime; 

may need to be considered as ‘exempt’. 
 
 
  



 
 
Executive 
Committee  

 

 

24th April 2012 
 

16. Confidential Minutes / 
Referrals (if any)  

To consider confidential matters not dealt with earlier in the 
evening and not separately listed below (if any). 
 
  

  

 
 





 
 

 

 

Executive 
Committee 

  

 

3rd April 2012 
 

 

 Chair 
 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Carole Gandy (Chair), Councillor Michael Braley (Vice-Chair) 
and Councillors Juliet Brunner, Greg Chance, Brandon Clayton, 
Malcolm Hall and Derek Taylor 
 

 Also Present: 
 

 Councillors Peter Anderson, Andrew Brazier, David Bush, Roger Hill, 
Gay Hopkins, Brenda Quinney 
 

 Officers: 
 

 M Craggs, K Dicks, C Flanagan and G Revans 
 

 Committee Services Officer: 
 

 D Sunman 
 

 
202. APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors 
Debbie Taylor and Jinny Pearce. 
 

203. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

204. LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chair advised that the following item of business, scheduled on 
the Forward Plan to be dealt with at this meeting, had been 
rescheduled to a later meeting of the Committee: 
 

• Concessionary Rents Policy 
 
She also advised that she had accepted the following item as 
Urgent Business: 
 

• Increasing Rates of Recycling Review – Final Report 
 

(Not on the Forward Plan for this meeting) 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 

 
3rd April 2012 

 
 

205. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that  
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on            
13th March 2012 be confirmed as a correct record and signed 
by the Chair. 
 

206. INCREASING RATES OF RECYCLING REVIEW - FINAL 
REPORT  
 
The Committee received the final report of the Increasing Rates of 
Recycling Review Task and Finish Group, 
The Chair of the group, Councillor Gay Hopkins, gave a 
presentation on the findings of the review.   
 
In particular, she highlighted how the group gathered information, 
which included visits to: 
 

• EnviroSort to see how recyclable waste is processed; 
 

• Various sites across the town to see how the Council had 
made it easier for people to recycle as part of the 100% 
Project; and  
 

• A number of Bring Bank sites across the town. 
 
The group had also gone out with crews to collect waste from both 
grey and green bins. 
 
The group’s findings included: 
 

• Many people in Redditch are already keen recyclers but 
were not aware that larger or additional green bins could be 
provided on request without charge; 
 

• Many residents were uncertain about what could be recycled 
and more examples should be available to show how 
recyclable waste is used;  
 

• Identification of areas where the most and least recycling 
had been collected to target future work to increase 
recycling; 
 

• The waste collection crews were very enthusiastic about 
helping to increase recycling; 
 

Page 2



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 

 
3rd April 2012 

 
• The unnecessary cost incurred in providing additional grey 

bins on request; and 
 

• The increase in street sweepings which had reduced the 
Council’s overall recycling rates. 

 
Members noted that in some areas of Redditch, e.g Smallwood and 
Mount Pleasant, rates of recycling might be lower because of the 
type of property and narrowness of roads in those areas. 
 
The Committee thanked the members of the Increasing Rates of 
Recycling Review Task Group, and the Officers involved its 
production, for their excellent report. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the recommendations of the Increasing Rates of Recycling 
Review be approved as follows 
 
1. WORKING WITH THE MEDIA 

 
a) A media strategy be developed to help forge a close 

working relationship with the local media to publicise 
what can be recycled, illustrate how recycled waste is 
eventually reused, and to explain the importance of 
reducing waste – for example through the Love Food 
Hate Waste campaign; 
 

b) Press releases are issued to the local media on a 
regular basis to remind residents that they can have 
an extra or larger green bin at no charge; and 
 

c) The Council work with the local media to publicise its 
new approach to collect waste from grey bins from all 
districts in the Borough one week, and to collect from 
all green bins the next when this is introduced in 
2012/13 as part of the ‘route optimisation’ work. 
 

2. GENERAL PUBLICITY 
 

a) As part of the Council’s regular recycling campaign, 
that images be displayed of items made 100% from 
recycled products on the Council’s fleet of waste 
collection vehicles to publicise what happens to 
recycling and to reassure residents that recycling is 
worthwhile; and 
 

Page 3



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 

 
3rd April 2012 

 
b) A new sticker be produced that can be placed on bins 

with excess recyclables to inform residents that they 
can have an extra or larger green bin at no charge. 

 
3. CAPTURING AND UTILISING WASTE DATA 
 

a) Maps which illustrate tonnage levels for grey bin 
waste and green bin waste collected by individual 
areas be produced at regular intervals; and 
 

b) This information be used to target areas with the 
lowest recycling rates with publicity and awareness 
raising activities to promote waste minimisation and 
recycling. 

 
4. ENGAGING WITH MINORITY ETHNIC AND TRANSIENT 

COMMUNITIES 
 

a) The Council engages with groups and forums that 
represent minority ethnic communities in Redditch to 
help inform more residents from these communities 
about recycling; 
 

b) The Council work with the local education authority 
to further promote the benefits of recycling in 
schools, especially in those areas identified by the 
recycling maps as having the lowest rates in 
Redditch; and 
 

c) The Council work closely with local landlord groups, 
representatives and the Council’s Tenancy team, to 
communicate information about recycling and waste 
minimisation to transient communities within 
Redditch. 

 
5. RAISING MEMBERS AWARENESS 
 
 A Members Information Session be arranged to inform 

Members of the new ‘route optimisation’ approach to 
collecting recyclable and non-recyclable waste in 
Redditch and Bromsgrove, and at the same time, to 
receive a general overview of the waste collection 
service, including information on the EnviroSort facility. 

 
6. OPERATIONAL 
 

a) The waste collection crews be encouraged to 
feedback any concerns to management when 
collecting from the grey or green bins, including 

Page 4



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 

 
3rd April 2012 

 
identifying any specific areas that do not appear to be 
recycling properly, so that improvements quickly can 
be made; 
 

b) The waste collection crews be empowered to swiftly 
resolve recycling/general waste issues for residents 
where this is possible; 
 

c) The Council should look to address the problem of 
residents requesting extra grey bins; and 
 

d) The Council consider introducing dual purpose litter 
bins outside retail outlets, especially in public parks 
and local centres. 

 
7. IMPLEMENTATING AND MONITORING 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That Officers develop and implementation plan, 
including financial considerations, to deliver the report’s 
recommendations and update the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on progress made within six months of the 
report’s endorsement. 

 
207. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 
The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 6th March 2012.  It was 
noted that there were no recommendations to consider. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee on 6th March be received and noted, 
 

208. WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE - 
MINUTES  
 
The Committee received the minutes of the meeting of the 
Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee held on 23rd 
February 2012. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be noted. 
 

209. MINUTES / REFERRALS - OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE, EXECUTIVE PANELS ETC.  
 
There were no minutes or referrals to consider under this item. 
 

Page 5



   

ExecutiveExecutiveExecutiveExecutive    
Committee 

 
 

 
3rd April 2012 

 
210. ADVISORY PANELS - UPDATE REPORT  

 
Members considered and noted the latest version of the report on 
the activity of the Council’s Advisory Panels and similar bodies.  It 
was noted that the last meeting of the Grants Panel. 
 

211. ACTION MONITORING  
 
Members considered and noted the most recent version of the 
Committee’s Action report. 
 
 
 

 
 

 Chair 
 
 

The Meeting commenced at 7.00 pm 
and closed at 8.05 pm 

Page 6



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\7\AI00007730\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

WORCESTERSHIRE EXTRA CARE HOUSING STRATEGY 2011- 2026 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Councillor Brandon Clayton, 

Portfolio Holder for Housing, Local 
Environment & Health. 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 
Relevant Head of Service Angie Heighway,  

Head of Community Services 
Wards Affected All 
Ward Councillor Consulted N/A 
Key Decision  

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 

 
To consider adoption of a County-wide strategy for Extra Care Housing 
for older people and those with disabilities, which sets out the 
framework for the future development of Extra Care Housing in 
Worcestershire for the period 2011-2026. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to RECOMMEND that  

 
1) the Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy, as attached 

to the report at Appendix 1, be endorsed and adopted; and  
 

2) it be added to the Council’s Constitutional  Policy Framework. 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 

 Financial Implications 
 

3.1 There would be no financial implications upon the Council associated 
with the approval of the Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

3.2 The Coalition Government has not produced a national policy or 
strategy in relation to older people or housing that specifically covers 
extra care housing or indeed any type of housing with support or care 
for older people.  However recent presentations given by civil servants 
from the Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) 
has indicated that the National Strategy for Housing in an Ageing 
Society produced in 2008 by the previous Government remains the 
policy of the Coalition Government policy. 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 7



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\7\AI00007730\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

 Service / Operational Implications  
 

3.3 Worcestershire County Council with its District and Borough Council 
partners has developed a strategy for Extra Care Housing for older 
people and those with disabilities, setting out the framework for the 
future development of Extra Care Housing in Worcestershire for the 
period 2011-2026. 

 
3.4 This report brings forward the Extra Care Housing Strategy for 

endorsement by Members at Borough / District level.  The strategy is 
attached to this report at Appendix 1. 

 
3.5 The Strategy identifies local authorities as having a leading role in 

developing Extra Care Housing by encouraging providers from the 
social, charitable and private sectors to deliver the Extra Care Housing 
required in Worcestershire.   

 
3.6 This Strategy estimates that an additional 4,703 units of Extra Care 

Housing are required across Worcestershire by 2026, with 438 in 
Redditch.  This level of need reflects the growing population of older 
people in Worcestershire, the majority of them property owners.  

 
3.7 Importantly, the strategy provides useful guidance in relation to the 

types and ‘models’ of Extra Care Housing for use by Strategic 
Commissioning managers and Strategic Housing and Planning 
managers from all local authorities in Worcestershire so that there is 
consensus on the nature and specification of Extra Care Housing for 
Worcestershire. 
 

3.8 Strategic Housing and Planning Officers will need to have regard to this 
strategy in the development of planning policy and any discussions 
with providers for proposing to develop Extra Care housing. 
 

3.9 As this is a County-wide strategy, any amendments thought necessary 
would need to be agreed by all relevant parties - County and Districts. 
 

 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 

3.9 Worcestershire County Council has undertaken a full equalities impact 
assessment on the strategy. 

 
3.10 The majority of people over 50 years of age in the County who 

currently have limited access to or awareness of Extra Care housing 
will have more information to make more informed choices about 
meeting their future accommodation needs.  This strategy will also 
ensure that there will also in the future be more Extra Care housing 
options available for people to have access to if they wish. 

Page 8



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\3\7\AI00007730\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

4. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

 The risks associated with not embracing the strategy for Extra Care 
would include: 

 
a) Reduced ability to encourage independent living for older 

people. 

b) Higher costs of care for older people. 

c) Increased demand for residential home provision. 

d) Reduced ability to encourage downsizing opportunities for 
Bromsgrove residents, owing to lack of suitable options for older 
people. 

e) Reduced availability of family housing in the market, owing to 
older people under-occupying family housing. 

f) Reduced downsizing opportunities for social housing tenants 
may exacerbate the availability of suitable accommodation for 
homeless households. 

 
5. APPENDIX 

 
 Appendix 1 - Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy 2011-2026 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
Worcestershire Housing and Support Needs of Older Persons 
Assessment 2009/10. 
 
 

AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
Name:  Matthew Bough, Housing Strategy & Enabling Team Leader. 
E-mail: matthew.bough@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk  
Tel     :  3120  

Page 9



Page 10



�����������	��
����

�
��

����	��
���
����



���������


�	�
�
����	��


March  2012 
Not for public circulation 

Logos of all Councils to be inserted.

Page 11



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �


���������

����
�	��
�
����� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


������
��	�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


 ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


�������	�
$%%�����
��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&


�
��	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


'��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


(���!	��
�!
���
�������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)


��
 ������
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��


����
*
�%���
���
���%�
�!
��	�
�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


����
(��+���
��
���
�%%������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��,�
"������
�!
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��
 "������-
*��	��
���
*����	�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


����
 ��	����
%��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��


����
.����
�������	��
���
%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


��,�
/
	�����
���
�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&


����
0��
�����	��
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
�	����	�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��&�
*��	��
���
%����	��
�
�
����� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �2


,�
  ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
������
��	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
�����������	��
�����
%�%
���	��
3
+��
!���
��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,�,�
 ���
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�
�%%����� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
���	���	��
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��
 ���+�������
%���%���	��� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


����
4��
��������
!���
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	�� ������������������������� �)


����
4��
��������
!���
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� �6


��,�
4��
��������
!���
"���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	� ����������������������������������� ,�


����
4��
��������
!���
���	��
"	�	7��� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�

 �����
"���
#�
�	��
!��
�����������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,,


&���
'�!	�	�	���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
3
5���
	�
	�8����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,,


&���
"��������	��	��
�!
�����
���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�,�
*����	��
����	�����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,&


Page 12



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,


&���
�����
����
��
�	��
��%�����
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����������	������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�����
�����
����
��
�	��
������
3
+��
���	�1��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


&���,�
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	���	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��

 �
��	��
���
����	1	�	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


���
"�%	���
!
��	�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


����
9����
�
!
��	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �)


��,�
�
��	��
�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &&


2�
 '��	����
%�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


2���
'�����%����
�%�	��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


2���
'��	����
%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


$����
�
4��
:�������
!���
���+�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &)


$����
�
 ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	��
1�
'	���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


$����
,
�����
"���
#�
�	��
/
	�����
�
4��
;��	�1������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


$����
�
�����
"���
#�
�	��
3
����%���
�!
�������
	����	!	��
1�
���+�������� ������������������������������������� 2)


$����
&
/������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 26





Page 13



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �





�	�
���
����������






���������	��




�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
	��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
%�������
���
������%��
�

��
���5	��
��������
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%���
0��
��������
����
�
�
���

!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	���
��
������
���
%��	��

����������



0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����



0�	�
��������
���
1���
������%��
����
��-




♦ ?%���	��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�����	���
	�
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��

���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
���6A���


♦ 0��
	����������
�!
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=
	���
�	��-

o 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

o *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!���
���	��>
����	��1��
���
%�	����
��������

o "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����


��
�	���

o $
���
%
�!
�����
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ $�

���������	��
�!
���
��������
���	����
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
%�	��	�	���



0���
��
��	�
��������>
����
���
�����
�����>
	�
	�
%������
��
��+�
�����
����
��
�	��
��
	������	����
5���

+��5�
���
������
!���
�!
�%��	��	��
����������	��
	�
�����
'	���	��
�!
���
"�
����
��
5	��
1�
���	��1��

!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
1
�
���
!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
�����
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��+�
�
����	��

����
	�
���1�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
����
5	��
����
����
���
5��+
5	��
%���	����
!���
���
���	��>

����	��1��
���
%�	����
�������
��
���	���
���
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	���





����

��
�����
����
����	��




0��
��������
���	�����
����
��
���	�	����
�>2�,

�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��B
	���
������

�����������	��
1�
�����
0�	�
�����
�!
����
��!�����
���
���5	��
%�%
���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�

�����������	��>
���
��C��	��
�!
����
%��%����
�5�����
��
����
��!�����
���
���	��
!��
%��%��
5��

�����5	��
��
��
1�
	�
����
�����>
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	�
���	�
�5�
������
@!
�����>
,>�&�

�	��
���

�
�������
��
1�	��
��B
	���
!��
����
D	���
�	��
������
�5�����	%E
���
�>�&,

�	��
���
�
�������
��

1�	��
��B
	���
!��
�����
0��
��1��
1���5
���5�
���
���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
�����

�
����	��
�����




Page 14



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &




��������	
���	
�

�
���	�����	���	������	�����������

(���������
 26�

:������
#	���
 )2�

9���	���
 �,)

���������
 &6�

��������
 �>��)

����
������
 )6�

�����������	��
0����
 �>2�,




�������	�
��������
��
�����
����
����	��




0��
�������	�
�%%�����
��+��
	�
���	1�������
	�������
���
��
1�
������
%�����	%�	���
�������
���
	�����	��

	�
��
����
����
	���	���	��
���
	������	��
�%%�������
!���
%���	����
���
������%���
��
�
5��
�!

���%���	��
��
���
��������	��
������	�
��	����>
���
����	��
	�
���	��1	�	��
�!
������
!��
���	��
��
�	��
��

���
�	��
1
�
�
1�����	��
	��������
	�
%��C�����
����
��	���
1�
�������%�	�
�������
���
�
���
��

�	������
	�
����
�	���	����
$
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
1���
������%��
��
�
1��	�
�!

�
	�	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	����>
%�������
���
	���������
�����	��
1����
��
����	���
����	�����	��
�!

���
+��
���	�1���
5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	���



*�	��	%���
��
�
	��
������%�����
���-




♦ �����
����
	�
����
��
��
�%�	��
!��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
�������	��
!���
�����
��
�	��1���

%��%��
5��
����
����
�
	��1��
����������	��>
	�
5�	��
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	���%��������
	�

���
���%���
�!
������
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
�	��
������
�!
����
�B
	������
��
���	����	��

��
����
������	�
�����


♦ ���
���
����
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�
���
��
���
1�
���������
��
����
���	�
�	�%��
1���
��

����
����
��
�
%%���
	�
�������


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
�������
���
%��!�����
	�
5�	��
����
������
���
�������

����������
���
��>
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
������
�	�	���
�	����
���
�1�	���	����
����	���>
����	��

�������
���
�5���	���
���
��
����
1�
��
�	�	���
��
%���	1���
(���
��
�����
���
����
�	!!�������

	�
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
�	����
�!
������������
���
�������
���������
���
D��������E
�	����>
!��

����%��
����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
�!
������������>
���
��
�%%��
��
����


♦ �%���>
���	��>
���	���������
���
�����
���������
���
��
1�
��
�	��
��
%���	1��
	�
�����
��

���
��
����
����
����1	�	��
���
�����1	�	���


♦ �����
����
������%����
5	��
	���
��
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
���
	��	�	�
��
<�������=�

♦ �����
����
������%�����
���
%���	��
�
1���
��
�����
�
5	���
����
�	��
5	��
���!!
%���	�	��
��


�
������
����	��
��
�
�����	��
5�	��
�����
���	�����
<	��
�����=
��

��
����
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ "���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��>
	�
5�	��
�	!!�����
1
	��	���>
����
�!
5�	��
���
1�


����	�����
5	��
���
+��
���	�1���
�!
�����
����>
���
�������
��
����	��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
����>

���
����%��1���











Page 15



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �





����	��




�
��	��
!��
��5
�������
5	��
����
��
����
!���
�
���	���
�!
��
����
���
�����
����
%���	����
5	��
����

��
1�
	������	����
	������	��
�
�
��
���
	�%���
�!
���
������	��
���
%
1�	�
������
1
����
���
��	����

0�	�
5	��
	�������
���
����
��
������%
�	��	!	����
���
���
�!

�	��
!��
����
��
���%���
��
���
	����	!	��

����
���
����
��
�
%%���
���
���	����
�!

�	��
���	��1��
��
�����
0��
!	����	��
	��
��
���
	�
�
�����-




♦ *
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
5	��
1�

�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������



♦ ��
�����
!��
�����
����
������%����
��
1�
�	�1��
�
�
��
�������
%��%���	��
�!
���

�	��

������%��
5	��
����
��
1�
!��
���������
����>
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
����
!���
�!
������

�B
	���


♦ ��
�����
!��
��	�
��
��%%��>
�����
%��%��
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
5	��
����
��
!	��

��5
�����
����
������%�����
�
!!	�	�����
�������	��
��
5���
��
%
������
��
�%�������A%��%�����


♦ #�
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
	����	!	��
����

����	��
���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�
��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	���


♦ *���	�	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
	�
��5
�����
����
������%�����>
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����>

5	��
����
��
1�
!
����
����
��
�
1�	��
!���

�	��
!��
����
���A��
�����	1
�	���
�!
����
��
1���5

���+��
���
��


♦ ��
	�
���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
�������	���
����
���

����
!�5
������


♦ 0��
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�����	��
�����
����
	�
���
!
�
��
���
�	+���
��
����
��
!
��
���	�

����
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����G
���
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�	�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
5��

���
��%���
��
����
���	�
����
�����
!
����
1�
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���

"���
�	��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��
���
���


♦ ��
�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
����
�����
%��%��
���
����
��

��
����
!���
�!
�B
	��
�������

%���
��
��
<������	��=
��
�������
!
���
!���
���	�
��	��	��
����
��
�����
����

�%�������A%��%�����





���	����




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
5���
	�
5�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�
������%��
���
���	�����
	���
�	��-




♦ 0���
��
�
	��1��
������%����
�	���
�!
1���
��5
1
	��
�����
����
�������
���
<�	�����=
��%�

������%�����


♦ ����
���	��
%�	����
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�	��
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
�������
����
��
��
1�

%������
����
��
��%	���


	���������
��
�������
���
1
	��	��
��
%���	��
���
���������
	�!�����
��
��
��
���	���
�����
����>

��
�
����
�	�	���
!���
�!
�����
�����


♦ �����	!�	��
���
%�����	��
!��
<����
���
��
����=
������
�!
����	��
���	����
	�
���
�	�	�	��
�!

��	��	��
�����
����
�������>
%�����	����
%���	�	��
����
��
���
5	���
�����
����
�	��
���
��+	��

���
�����	��
���
���	��
���	�	��
%���	�	��
5	��	�
�����
����
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
�����

����
�	���





Page 16



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 2


0��
 �����
 �
����	�	��
 	�
�����������	��
 5	��
 5��+
 ���	����
 5	��
 ������%���>
 �����
 ����
 %���	����>
 ���

��
�	��
�����	���	���>
1���
���	��
���
%�	����G
��
	����	!�
%�����	��
�	���
����
���
�
	��1��
���
�	�1��
!��

�����
����
�������
���
�	�����
��%�
������%�����
%���	�
�����
��
����
�!
�����
��%��
�!
�������
5	��

����
1�
�	�1��
��
������
�	����





Page 17



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )





����
	��
�

���
��������




0��
��1��
1���5
�
����	���
���
+��
1���!	��
�!
���%�	��
���
	�%������	��
��	�
��������-




�	���
������ ������	��
�

@����
���
�	��1���

%��%��




♦ ��������
5	��
����
����
�	��
��
�
���5��
	�
���
���
��>
�	�
���

�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	���
���
���	���
���	��1���


♦ $��������
���
��B
	�������
�!
���
5����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����

���
�	��1���
%��%��
	���
�	��
1���
���!
!
�����
���
�����
%��%��

5��
5	��
����
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
��
����
���	�
��
�	��
���
����

������


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�����
�
��
1�����
+��5�
�������
���

�����
%�%
���	��
���
���	�
!��	�	��
���
����
����
1�����

	��	�	�
��
%����	��
!��
!
�
��
��
�	��
���
����
��B
	��������


♦ �	��
������
�%�	���
!��
�����
%��%��
��

��
���	�
�5�
����
����
��

1���
�!!���
��
����
1���
���	�
!
�
��
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���

�����


♦ �	��
������
�������	��>
��%	���	����
��
�	��
�%�	���
����
���

�
	���
��
%��%��
5��
�	����
����
��
5���
��
%���
!��
�����	��

��
�	��
��B
	�������
���
%�����	����
	������	��
����
�����>

	���
�	��
������	��




�����
"���
#�
�	��

*���	����




♦ *���	���
�
�����
<�����������	��
5	��=
%��	�	��
!���
���
�����

�
����	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
5���
��%��
�!
������%�����
���
������

���
���	��1��
���
5�
��
1�
�
%%�����
1�
�����
�
����	�	��
D���

5�	��
5�
��
���E�


♦ *���	���
�
�����
�
����	��
<��������=
��	�����
1���
�!
����
!��

�����
����
��
�	��
1�
'	���	���


♦ *���	���
�����
�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
���
<������	��A���	��1��=

���%������
�!
���
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
������

�����������	���


♦ #�5����>
	�
���
<����
%�����	%�	��=
%���	�	��
!���	1	�	��
!��

������%���A%���	����
��
%������
	������	��
���
	���	���	��

������
%��%�����
��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��	�
���
�������
�!
���

�
	�����
	�
���
���������


♦ ����
�����
�	���
���
��
������%�����
���
%�	����A���	��

������
%��������	%��


♦ *���	���
�
�������	�
���������
����
������
%��%�����
���

���	����
D	�
���������E
����
��
�������
���
�����A��B
	�������

�!
���
5����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����A�	��1���
%��%���


♦ ����
�
�
�
�����
��%�����	��
����
�����
����
��
1�
�������
����

���
�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
����
���%���
�����
	���
�	��

������	�>
�%	���
	�C
�	��>
���
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��

�	��1	�	�	���


Page 18



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 6


�	���
������ ������	��
�



'	���	��
#�
�	��
���

*����	��
�
����	�	��




♦ "��%�������
���
��5
��
���5	��
��
�	��
��������

♦ *���	���
�
�����
��	�����
1���
�!
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����


����
��
�	���

♦ *���	���
�
1��	�
!��
�%��	!�	��
���
��%�
���
���
���
�!
�����
����



�	��
��B
	���
��
%���
�!
�����
������%����
!����5��+�
���
����

�����������


♦ *���	���
�����
�
	�����
�1�
�
���
���������	��	��>
<������	��=
���

<���	��1��=>
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
5���
%���	�	��
�
	�����
��

������%���
���
����	���	��
%����	��
�%%�	���	����


♦ ��
���
<����
%�����	%�	��=>
	���
	�
%���	��
���
1���

��
�!
%�����	��

������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ *���	���
���
1��	�
!��
�
����	�����
�%%�����
���
���%����
��

������%���>
%���	�
�����
	�
���
%�	����
������>
	�
�����	��
��

%��%�����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�	�	���
%��%������


♦ @���
�	��
���
��������
���
���
%�����	��
��
�������
!��	��

��
�	��
1��+
	���
�����
��
�	��
���+���
��
	��	�	�
���
%
������

�����
����
�%���������




�����������	��

"�
���
"�
��	�

$�
��
H
"���
�	��

����	���




♦ �
%%���
���
���%�������
�����������
���
���
�����������	��

'�����	�
���������


♦ /��5��
	�
���
��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����5�
%�����	��

���
��	��
	�

��
�!
���
�%���	��
��
���	����	��
�����


♦ *�����	����
����
����
�!!���	��
�%�	��
����

�	��
���	����	��
�����

♦ �	��
������
�������	��
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
����
����
����


���!
!
�����
��
����
���	�
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���
������

♦ $���5�
	��	�	�
���
��

��
!����
�!
�B
	��
�������A<��5��	7	��=
��


����
1���
��
�	��
���
����
������

♦ *���	���
�
������	��
!��
�������
�
5	��
���
'	���	��
��
�	��


���
%����	��
�
����	�	��
�1�
�
<��!	�	�	��=>
����
�!
���
�%%�����

��
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ *���	���
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
!��
���
5����
�����
%��%��

%�%
���	���


♦ �%��	!	�����
%�������
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
!��
%��%��
5	��

������	�
���
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���











Page 19



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

�

�� �������
�����




� � 
!������
���
�����
�

��	�
��������




�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
	��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
%�������
����
������%��
�
��������

!��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
����
������
���
�����
�!
�����������	���
0�	�

��������
����
�
�
���
!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	���

0�	�
��������
������
���
%��	��
����������




0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����



0���
��
��	�
��������>
����
���
�����
�����>
	�
	�
%������
��
��+�
�����
����
��
�	��
��
	������	����
5���

+��5�
���
������
!���
�!
�%��	��	��
����������	��
	�
�����
'	���	��
�!
���
"�
����
��
5	��
1�
���	��1��

!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
1
�
���
!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
�����
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��+�
�
����	��

����
	�
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
����
5	��
����
����
%���	����
!���
���
���	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������
��
���	���
���
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	���




�
�
��
������%����
5	��
	���
��
��5
�������>
��������%����
�!
����
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
���

<�
1
���
�%�+�=
������
�!
�
������
	�
��
����1�
����
�	�	���
$
�����
�!
���
��
�%�	���
���
��
1�

������%��
	���
�	��
������
�5�����	%
��%��
�!
����
�5�����	%�



0�	�
��������
���	�����
����
��
���	�	����
�>2�,

�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��B
	���
������

�����������	��
1�
�����
0�	�
�����
�!
����
��!�����
���
���5	��
%�%
���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�

�����������	��>
���
��C��	��
�!
����
%��%����
�5�����
��
����
��!�����
���
���	��
!��
%��%��
��
����	�
�

��
�	��
	�
���	�
�5�
�����
������
����
����
��
�
���	����	��
����
�����



�
��	��
!��
��5
�������
5	��
����
��
����
!���
�
���	���
�!
��
����
���
�����
����
%���	����
5	��
����

��
1�
	������	����
	������	��
�
�
��
���
	�%���
�!
���
������	��
���
%
1�	�
������
1
����
���
��	����

0�	�
5	��
	�������
���
����
��
������%
�	��	!	����
���
���
�!

�	��
!��
����
��
���%���
��
���
	����	!	��

����
���
����
��
�
%%���
���
���	����
�!

�	��
���	��1��
��
�����




� " 
���#������
���
�������� 




0�	�
��������
��+��
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
����

5��
����	��
�
�
	�
���6A��
��
�
�����	��
%�	��
���

���
���
	�!�����	��
��%�
���
���
��������
��
%���
�!

����
5��+�




0�	�
��������
���
1���
������%��
����
��-




Page 20



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ ?%���	��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�����	���
	�
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��

���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
���6A���


♦ 0��
	����������
�!
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=
	���
�	��-

o 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

o *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

o "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����


��
�	���

o $
���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ $�

���������	��
�!
���
��������
���	����
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
%�	��	�	���




� $ 
�������
�

��������




0��
��������
	�
�
�����
�����	��-




♦ $�
����������
�!
���
������
�!
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	��

1��+��
��5�
1�
'	���	���


♦ 0��
+��
��������
!���
�
�����
�!
���+��������
	�
�����	��
��
���
��%��
���
<������=
�!
�����

����
��
�	��
����
���
�%%��%�	���
���
�
	��1��
!��
�	!!�����
�����	�	��
���
�����
5	��	�

�����������	���


♦ /
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1�

���
1�
�������	�
"���	��	��	��

��������>
�������	�
#�
�	��
���
*����	��
��������
!���
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��

��
����
�����
	�
�������
�
��
���
���
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��

�����������	���


♦ 0��
!
��	��
�%�	���>
1���
	�
�����
�!
��%	���
���
�����
�>
	�
�����	��
��
���
%��%����

������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���
�������
�!
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
�%���	��
��

��
�	��
���
����A�
%%����


♦ $
���	����
%��������
!��
���
"�
����
$
��%�����
����	���
���	����
%��������
5	��
1�

������%��
5�	��
5	��
����
���	����
%����
��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
������





Page 21



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��




�� �����	�������
���������
��
��



0�
%
�
���
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	��
	�
�
5	���
�������
��	�
����	��
�
��	���-




♦  ��	����
��
�	��
%��	��
	�
�����	��
��
�����
%��%��
���
���
�	����	��
�!
��������
���	��
����

%��	���


♦ 9�������
%��	��
���
%����
������%��
	�
�����������	���

♦ $
1�	�!
�
�����
�!
�
	�����
���
��������
��	�����
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	���





" � 
���	����
���	��





0��
"���	�	��
/���������
���
%���
���
�
���	����
��
�	��
��������>
	
������
�������
�������
�
�������
���
�������������
���
D����E
���
	�
	���
���
��!�������
��
�
<��5
����
!��
�����
%��%��=�
��
�	��=�
9�����

%��������	���
�	���
1�
�	�	�
��������
!���
���
'�%�������
!��
"���
�	�	��
���
.����
/���������
D"./E

����
	��	�����
����
���
�
����
�����
��������������������
������������������%���
���
	�
���)
1�
���

%���	�
�
/���������
����
����	��
���	��



0�	�
��������>
+��5�
��
	���������������	������������
����
����>
����
�
�
�
5	��
�����
�!
�1C���	���
	�

�����	��
��
5	���	��
���
�����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
�%�	���
���
�%%���
�	�	��
���	��1��
��

%��%��
��
����
1�����
�����
���A��
��%��	����
�	��1	�	���




	���������������	������������
����
����
���+�
��
���%���
��
5���
�����
%��%��
���
����
5����
��

�
��	���
��5
�%%�������
���
	���������
	�
	�!�����	��
���
���%���	��
����	���>
���%�	��
�!
.	!��	��

#����
���������
	�
���
%
1�	�
������
���
�
%��	�	��
�	�	��
!��
�%��	��	��
��
�	���



��
	�
1����
��
�
������	�	��
����
��
���
%�%
���	��
����>
1�
����
�����
%��%��
5	��
����
��
!��
������

���!
D�)
%��
����E
�!
���
	�������
	�
���
�����
�
�1��
�!
��
�������>
���
��	��
	�
���
�	��	��
����
�����

��
�������
����
�����
���
������
0��
��������
������	���
����
����
��
�	��
	�
��	�	���
��
������
���

��
��	��
%����
���
�!
����
���
�
%%���
��%���	�
��
���
���	�����
��+	��
	�
���	��
���
��!��
!��
�����

%��%��
��
����
	�
���	�
�5�
������



0����
	�
��
���+
�!
�	��
��	��
�!
���
�	���
���	��
����
%��	��
!��
��
���	��
���	����
��!�
���	��
%
1�	���	���

����
���
����
&
�����
	���
��
���
!����5	��-




♦  �����
��
�� ���!
���� ����
�-
�
��5
�	����	��
!��
����
�	��
����	���
D'�%�������
�!
#�����

����E�


♦ "�������"��#��������
�
"��������
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���2E
���
���
�	�+��
0����!���	��
$�
��

���	��
"���
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���)E�


♦ 	�$������������
�%������

3
$
 ��	����
'�����	�
��������
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���6E�

♦ &�����"�������
3
<0��+�	��
���
!	����	��
���������
!��
��
��	��
�!
��
���	��
%�%
���	��=
D$
�	�


"���	��	��
����E�


                                                
�
 ��	����
��������
!��
#�
�	��
	�
��
$��	��
���	���-
.	!��	��
#����>
.	!��	��
 �	��1�
�������
"./>
���)

Page 22



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,



��
	�
�%%�����
����
���
��	��
������
	�
���	��
����
%��	��
���-




♦ �
%%���	��
%��%��
��
�	��
��
�����

♦ *������	��
��%��������

♦ ����
���	��
	���%�������
���
��
���	��>
�������
�	!������
	�
�����
�	!��




0����
	�
��
�����	��
%�	����%��
�!
�	�5	��
%��%��
��
	��	�	�
��
�
�������
�!
����	���>
�
�������
��

	�%����
B
��	��
1
�
����
�1�
�
��5
���	��
����
���
1�
�!!������
��
��������
�����>
5�
���
	�
%��	��
���

%����	��-




♦ $�
��%���	�
��
������	��
���
�����
�!
�
������
♦ $
��	!�
�5��
!���
����
	���	�
�	����
%���	�	��
	�
!���
�
�!
�
%%���	��
%��%��
��
1�


����������	��
♦ /	�	��
%��%��
�������
�	��������	���
����
���	�
�	!�
���
��5
����
���
�
%%�����
����
��������


���	!���
	�
���
�����%�
�!
<%�������
1
�����=
!��
���	��
������



" " 
%����
�������	��
���
�����




0�	�
�����
����
��������
	�
�
%���
�!
�
5	���
���
�!
������
��
�	��
���
���	��
����
%��	�	��
5	��	�

�����������	���
0����
���
�
����	���
1���5�




" " � 
&����������	��
����	��
��������
"'��("'�)




0��
�����������	��
#�
�	��
��������
���
1���
������%��
1�
���
�	�
�����
��
�	��
�
����	�	���
��
����
���

!
�
��
�	����	��
�!
��
�	��
�������
����	���
5	��	�
���
��
���
����
���
����
&
������



��
�����	��
�
�
�1��
�!
%�	��	�	��
���
���	���
����
������
�	����
���������
��
�%��	!	�����
��
�����
����

��
�	��
	���
�	��-




♦ �
%%���	��
�����
%��%��
��
��+�
���	���
����
��
���	��1	�	��
�!
��
��5�����
���	��
��
�%�	���>

%���	�	��
�!
�
%%���
���
%����	���
���%
���
��
���
����
5����
�������


♦ ����
���	��
%��%��
��
��5��	7�>
	���
�	��
�����
%��%���

♦ 0�
������%
!	����	����
�
���	��1��
������
�!
�����
����
%���	�	��
��
����
���
�����
�!
�����


%��%��
5	��	�
���
��
����



0��
.����
����������
*���
D.�*E
����
�
�
���
�	�	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
�����
�!
��
�	��>
%����	��>

�����%���>
���������	��>
���	��
����>
������>
	�!�����
��
��
���
��%��������
��
	�
���	�	%����
����
��
���

.�*
	�

%�����
����
�	��>
�����
%�������
5	��
�������
��!	��
���	�
�	���
�!
	��	�	�
��
��
�	��
�������
��

��!����
���
���	����
�!
�	���
���
�������>
��5
	���������
�%%���
�	�	��
����
������
���
���
���	��1	�	��

�!
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
������
!
��	���
@��
�!
���
	����	!	��
%�	��	�	��
	�
���
.�*
	�
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��

	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���



��
���	�	��
����
�!
���
��
�	��
�
����	�	��
����
������%��
�%��	!	�
�����
%�����=�
�������	��>
!��

����%��
9���	���
(���
��
"�
��	�
���
�
��������
!��
@����
*������=
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
���)�����>


Page 23



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

5�	��
����
�
�
���
�����
������
���
!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
�!
�����
%������=
��
�	��
���
�
%%���>

	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���




" " " 
&����������	��
�������	�
*��#��
����	��
������+���




0��
��
�	��
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
����	��	����
/;$
���
����
$�����	��
��
%��%���
�

�������	�
#�
�	��
:��+��
$���������
D�#:$E>
5�	��
���	�����
!
�
��
������
!��
��5
��
�	��

	���
�	��
�!!����1��
��
�	��
����
���
%��	��
��
��,��
$�
5���
��
����	���	��
���
!
�
��
�������
��
�	��

������>
���
�#:$
���+�
��
����
�%��	!	�
<��
������
���
%�=
	���
�	��
�����
%��%���



0��
�#:$
���
���
�����
"���
��������
���
���%���������
	�
�����
�!
���
�������%�	�
%��C���	���
!��

�����
%��%��=�
��
�������
���
���
���5��
	�
��	�
%�%
���	��
���
���
��
�	��
	�%�	���	����
$�
5	��
��	�

��������
���
�:#$
����
���5�
��
��������
	���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*��%��
5	��	�

�����������	��
����
5��

������+��
1�
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
*��������	%
	�
���6A���





" " $ 
���	��
����,
&����������	��
�����
������-�
��++	��	��	��
��������
"'��
(
"'�)




0�	�
��������
����
�
�
���
�������
�������>
�%%�����
���
%�	��	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
����
���
�
%%���
!��

�����
%��%���
0��
�����
�������
!��
��	�
��������
	�-




♦ $�
���	��
%�%
���	���

♦ ��%���	��
������
���
%�����	��
!��
�	��
B
��	��
�!
�	!�
!��
�����
%��%���

♦ (
�>
����
����
�����
�!
%���
������
���
�	�	���
�1	�	��
!��
����>
����	��
��
	������	��
����
���


�
%%���
������

♦ #����>
���
!��
�
5	��
1�
��
���	��
����
���
����
�	��
1����
�
%%���
��%��	����
%�������
����


���
��
������
���+��

♦ 0��
����
��
�
%%���
�!!���	��

��
�!
�	��
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
�5���
���
%	���
���
�
%%���


�����
%��%��
��
��C��
�
B
��	��
�!
�	!��



0��
��������
	�
!��
����
��
+��
%�	��	�	��
�������
��
��	���	�	��
���
������	��
���
	���%�������
�!

�����
%��%��
	���
�	��-





♦ *���	�	��
	�!�����	��
���
���	���

♦ *�����	��
���!
����
���
����
�	��
�
%%����

♦ 0��
����
�!
<��5
�����
�
%%���=�

♦ "���	��	��	��
���
!��	�	���	��
�
%%�����
��
�	��>
	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ 9���1	�	���	��
�
%%����

♦ '�����	�
���
������
5���1�	���




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
+��
������
5	��	�
��	�
��������
����
���
��������
��
���
������%����
�!
�����

����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	��-




♦ ���
�
��
5���1�	��
������
3
I+��%
��
����!
5���J�

♦ ���
�	��
����
%��%��
��+�
%�������
���%���	1	�	��
!��
���	�
����
���
5���1�	���

♦ ���
�	��
����
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
����
����
���
�!!���	����

����


Page 24



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

♦ @%�	�	��
���
�
�1��
�!
�����
%��%��
�1��
��
��+�
	�!�����
���	���
������	��
���	�
�����>
����

���
�
%%���
������


♦ ���
��
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
	�
���	��1��
��
���!
!
�����
��
���
��
�%�	���

��
�!
%�������

����
����





0����
	�
��
��%�����	��
����
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
�����
��
1���
�
%%���
���
��%	���	���
�!

���!
!
�����
���
����
���%
��
�	�	�
������
!���
�����
%��%��
!��
����
������
���	����	��
�����




" " . 
&����������	��
��+���	�
��������
"'��("'�)




0��
������	�
��������
	�
%���	�����

%��
���
������%����
�!
����	���
����
�
%%���
%��%��
��
K�	��
5���

5	��
������	�K
5	��	�
���
����
�	��
!����5	��
�����
�	�����	�
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
	�!�����	��>

���	��>
���
����	����
���
%����	���
�
%%����



@��
%�	��	��
�!
��	�
��������
	�
!��
���
����
���
�
%%���
�!
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	�
���	�
�5�
����

������
����
	�
��
	���	�
�	����
����
����	���
$�
�
%���
�!
���	���	��
��	�
%�	��	��
���
����
�!
1���
�����
����

��
�	��
���
���������
��
�	��
	�
%�������-




'
�����������#��#���(��
��������
�
����
�����
������
��������������
������
����$���#�����
���
����$���������##������
���������
������)��

���������������
�����

��#��#���(��
��������
��
��
��������������
�����*������
���#
�+
����
�����##����������������
������������*��
��
���
��������
#��$������

��
##��#��
����##�������������������
�������
������
���
$
��
�����
�
���(��
���
���
�
��
�
�������
���
�����
����
����(��+���������##������
���������
�����������
��
�������
������
����+������������$���#���������������
����



 ��	����
%��	��>
����	�����
5	��
����
�����
%��%��=�
�5�
5	����>
	�
��
������
��
�	��
���
����
�%�	���>

�
%%���
%��%��
��
����	�
��
����
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
5	��
���	������
5���
��B
	����
0��
��%���	�
���

�����B
�����
1���
��
	�%���	��
	�!�����	��
�1�
�
%���	1��
�%�	���>
���
�	��
���	����
��
����

	���	�
�	����
!����
�!
����������	��
5	��
�������

��
�!
�B
	��
1�
�5�����
*����
���
�������	��
	�

�����������	��
	����%�����
�����
��1	�	���




" $ 
/�	�����
���
��������




0��
#�
�	��
.����	��
H
��%��������
 ��5��+
D.� E�
	�
���
���	����
���5��+
!��
%�����	��
��5
	����

���
�
%%���	��
������
	�
���
���	����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
����	���
!��
�����
���
�
�����1��

��
���>
	���
�	��
%��%��
5	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
����
����
����	�	����
0��
#�
�	��
.� 
���
���
����
!��

�
%%���	��
���
	�%��������	��
���
����	��
���
�����	��
!���
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����K�
%���	�
�
�����

����
��
�	��
%���������



,����!
������-��
����.����>
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
#�
�	��
.� 
����+	�
D���)E
���	�5�
���
�����	��

��%	���	���
�!
�����
%��%��
���
�
����	���
����
����������	��
���
����
���
��
���
��-



                                                
�
555���
�	���	������
+


Page 25



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ 9���
�%�	���
!��
%��%��
	�
�
�����
�!
%�������
���
��
�	��
�	��
���������

♦ .����	���
����
%���	��
������
��
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����	����

♦ *���	��
���
��
���
%����	���
���
�	��
	�
���
������
���
	��
�
���
��	����

♦ 9�����	��
���
%���	��
!��
�
�	����	��
�!
�	!������
���	����

♦ *���	��
�
!���	1��
�!!��
�!
����	��
����
	�
1
	��
��
%��	�	��
%���
�%�	���
�1�
�
���
����

♦ @!!��
���
1���
���	��1��
!	����	��
������������
��
�����
���
!��
���
!
�
���




0��
#�
�	��
.� 
%���
���
��

%�����
����	��
�!
��	�
����+	�>
���
������������������ �����"��#��
D����E�

0�	�
��������
	�
����	�����
5	��
���
����
������
#�
�	��
.� 
�
	������



��
	�
1�����
���
���%�
�!
��	�
��������
��
��!������
���
���
��������
��
����
�!
	�!�����	��
����
��
���

#�
�	��
.� 
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
��5����
���
��	�����
!���
��������
���
�
	�����

������	��
�����
����
��
�	��>
�����
��
	�
����
�����
�������	�����>
��	��
����5����	����
	��	�����
����

1���!	��
!���
�����
����
��
�	���
��
�
�
������
����
+��
!	��	���
	���
��-




♦ 9��	�����
���
�
���
	���%�������>
���
�	��
���
���	��
	�������	��
�!!����
1�
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ :���
���	�����
!���
5���
���������>
���
�
���	��
���	�	�	��
���
��+�
��5
!�	�����

♦ ����
���	�����
���
1�
���	����
	�������>
%���	�
�����
�����
	�
%�����
������
���
����	�	��
�����

♦ <;	�����=
�������
���
�������
�������
����
�	!!�����
1���!	��
���
�	�	���	���
!��
�	!!�����


%��%���

♦ ����
%��%��
����
�����!�����
!���
����
�����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
<���	���=
���
%��%��


5	��
�
��	��
����
�����
�
�����!
���
�	��
	�
����
��������

♦ ��
����
%�����
�����
���
1���
����	��
1��5���
<���
!	�=
���
<���
!��	�=
���	�����
5	��	�
�����
����


��
�	���

♦ :���
%��%��
�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
��
���
���
�!
���	�
�	���
���
�����
���
����%���


�!
�������
����
����
1���
�1��
��
	�������
�	��	!	������
���
�%%���
�	��
��
���
�
%�����=�
�	!�
	�

��
�����
����
������
5����
����
	�
���
���	����=�
���	���


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
���
�
%%���
%��%��
5	��
����	�	��
	�%�	�����
�
��
��
������	�
1
�
	�
	�

���	��1��
!��
%��%��
��
����
	�
1�!���
��	�
���
������%��
�	��	!	�������



♦ �����
����
��
�	��
	�
%���	�
�����
���
�1��
!��
��
%���
5	��
�	!!�����
������
�!
�����




" . 
0��
�����	��
��1�	�
���
��	����
�	+���	��




0��
���	�������
	�
5�	��
����	��	�����
���
%���	����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
����	���
�%�����
	�

�����	��
�
1�����	����
���
��%	����





♦ 0��
 #�
��	��
*�%��
<�/�
�����
����*����������	����
������
�����0
%��%����
�	��	!	����
��!���

���
�	!!�����
�%%�������
!��
������
����
����	��	��	��
���
���	�����



♦ /���������
%��	��
	�
!��
����
��5����
���������	���	��
5	��
	������	��
�������
%�����
	���
���

�����
�!
	��	�	�
���
���
����
�	�	��>
5�	���
��	!�	��
%�5��
���
���%���	1	�	��
�5��
!���
���

������
��
�����
�����������



♦ 0��
%
1�	�
������
	�
��%�����
��
���	���
����
!��
����
5	��
��
��%�����	��
����
���
!��
�
�!

%
1�	�
����
����
5	��
1�
��
���	���	��
	�%�����
�
������
!��
	��	�	�
���
���
����
�	�	��
����

%������
���!
���%>
��������
����
�	�	��
���
���
!	����	����
�
���	��1��
	�
���
������
�����


♦ "���	��	�����
���
����	��
%���	����
���
1�	��
����
�����
��
��	�+
�	!!�������
���
��

	������	����
5��+
������
����	��
1�
����	���



Page 26



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �2

♦ 0����
	�
������
��%���	�
��
1�	��	��
��������
%
1�	�>
%�	����
���
���
�����
����
����
���

��%���	��
	�
��5
���
	���	���	��
5���>
��
	�%����
B
��	��
���
%���
��	�	���




0��
+��
������
����
���
�����	��
!���
���	����
%��	��
���
���
	�%���
�!
%
1�	�
�%���	��
���
��	���

����
���
����
!	��
�����
���
����-




♦ ���	�	�
���
5	��
1�
��%�����
��
��+�
�
�������
���%���	1	�	��
!��
���	�
�5�
������
���
5���1�	���

�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�	+���
��
1�
���
�!
���
�%�	���
����
	��	�	�
���
���
������
	�
�����	��
��

�����	��
���	�
�5�
������
���
5���1�	���


♦ ��
	�
�	+���
����
�
��C��	��
�!
	��	�	�
���
5	��
����
��
!
��
��
��
�����
�����	1
��
��
���
����
�!

���	�
!
�
��
����
�����G
	�
���
����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��	�
5	��
1�
1���
���
�����
�!

%
�����	��
�
%��%����
��
5���
��
���
�����
�!
�����


♦ 0��
����
�!
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
	������	����
1�
����
�!
�
����	��	��	��
�
����	��>
������
����

%���	���>
5	��
�
��������
��%���	�
��>
!��
����%��>
%���	�	��
	�!�����	��
���
!��	�	���	��
������

��
�%%��%�	���
���	��
!��
	��	�	�
���
��
��+�
���	�	���
�1�
�
%
�����	��
��
�����
����
%��%�����





" 2 
!��	��
���
�����	��
(
��++���




��
�
�����>
������
%��	��
���
%����	��
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�
������
����
	�
���
���%
��

���	���
���
!����5	��
+��
1���!	��-




♦ *���	�	��
B
��	��
��
�	��
���
����
�	�	��
����
���
�
	��1��
!��
���
�����
�!
�����
%��%��
���

����
�����
�
�����1��
���
%��


♦ *���	�	��
�
5	���
�����
�!
��
�	��
���
����
���	����

♦ ����	��

%
%��%���	��
	�
���
��
�	��
���	�
����
��
	��	�	�
���
���	��
��
��
�����
����
�������

♦ *�����	��
�������
	���%�������>
���	��
���
��������

♦ 9��
�	��
���	��
	�����	���

♦ ��%���	��
���
������
���
5���1�	��
�!
%��%��
5��

��
���
����	���

♦ 9��
�	��
���
������
��
����
�	��
���
��
��
������
����	����

♦ *���	�	��
��
��������	��
��
���	����	��
����
!��
����
%��%��
���
�
��	��
����
!��
�����

♦ 4��%	��
������
���
���
%�����
����
����
!��
���������

♦ *���	�	��
����
%��%��
5��

��
���
����	��
5	��
�
<����
!��
�	!�=�

♦ *���	�	��
��
���	�������
����
���
%���	��
��!���
���
%������
�	��	���

♦ �
%%���	��
%��%��
��
���	�
<���
�!
�	!�=�







Page 27



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �)

�

�� ����������	�����������������




$ � 
���������	��




0�	�
��������
���5�
��
	�!�����	��
����
5��
���������
!���
1���
%�	����
���
���������
��
����
!��
���

�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
��
���
�����	��
%�	��

!��
����1�	��	��
���
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
%��	��
����������
0���
����������

�����	���
�
�����
���
��
�!
����
	�
�����	��
��
���
�������%�	�>
	�����>
��
�	��
���
������
%��!	��
�!

���
�����
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	��G
����
���
����
����
	�
�%��	!	�����
��������
��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

���5�
��
!���
����
����������
!��
��	�
���������



�����
�%%��%�	���>
�����
����
����
	�
��������
��
����1�	��	��
���
����
!��
��	�
��%�
�!
��
�	��>

�	��

�����
��
����
�!
�����
����>
���
1���

���>
!��
����%��
!���
����	��	��	��
�������	��
!��
�����
%��%��

���
%��%��
5	��
������	��




$ " 
&����������	��
�����
�������	��
3
#��

�������




����
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
���
+��
!���
���
���-




♦ ��
�����������	��
1�
��,�
�����
5	��
1�
�
��F
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
���
�
�,�F
	�������
	�

�����
����
)&�
9����
�!
���5��
����
1��5���
'	���	���
5	��
�	����
���5��
	�
��������
���

:������
#	����
��
�1���
��
�����>
��������
���
����
������
����
���
�������
%�%
���	���
�!

�����
%��%���


♦ $����
��
�	!�
��%�������
���
	��������
���
%��	��
�!
%���
������
	�
�����
�	!�
5���
����
���
1�

������
���
����
�	���>
��,
�����
!��
���
���
&�6
�����
!��
5�����
0����
5	��
������	�
���

�	+���
��
	�������
!���
2>2��
��5
��
���
��
��>��&
1�
����G
�
,�F
	��������


♦ 0��
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
5��
����
���%
5	��
���
��
����
��	��
���	�	�	��
�	+�
��	��
��
���
��	���
��

����	��
�
�
�!
1��
	�
%���	����
��
�	��
!���
�&>2�)
��
�&>�,�
1�
���&�



♦ .�����
�!
�5���
���
%��	��
�������
�����
%��%��
	�
�����������	��
���
����
�	��
��
����
)�F
	�

���
&&�2�
���
�����

�����	�	��
���
	�%�������
�!
%����	��
!��
���
���
���
1
�
����
���
%���	1��

����
�!
�B
	��
��������





$ $ 
����

��
�����
����
����	��
(
��������




0�	�
��������
��+��
���
%��C���	���
�!
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E�
$
��!	���
����	��
�!
���
����+	�
%���	�
���
%
1�	����
1�

���
'�%�������
�!
"���
�	�	��
���
.����
/���������
D"./E,>
!��
���
%
�%���
�!
�����
�
����	�	��

%���
�	��
����������	��
�������	��
!��
�����
%��%��>
5�	��
	���
���
�
	�����
������	��
���	���	��


                                                
,
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��>
"./
D���)E�

Page 28



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�

���
��
%��C���
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�����������	���
0�	�
	�
���
�
�
	�
����
����	�
1���5
	�
����	��
,���



0��
%��C�����
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
1��+��
��5�
1�

'	���	��A(���
��
��
��	�
�����
0��
��������
�������%�	�
�������
���
�����
!������
����
���
�	+���
��

�!!���
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
�
�
1���5�
0�
���
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�������>
����
+��
!���
���
�!
���
�����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����������	��
���
���
�
�
1���5�





$ $ � 
&����������	��
�����
�������	��




��
�������>
����
���
����
�,
�����
�����
�����
����
����
��
�����
5	��
	�������
!���
���,
�	��	��
	�
���)

��
���2
�	��	��
	�
��,�>
�
�2F
���5��
	�
��	�
������
�!
���
�������
%�%
���	���
0����
����
)&
���
����

5	��
����
����
��
1��
!���
���
�	��	��
��
���
�	��	��
D���FE�
0����
������
���
��!������
	�

�����������	���




0�1��
,��
1���5
	��
�������
����
�����
5	��
1�
��
	�������
�!
��F
	�
���
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
��
���

����
���
1�
��,�
���
������
���
%
�!
�����
����
)&
5	��
����
	��������
1�
�,�F�



0�1��
,��
�
*�%
���	��
�!
�����������	��
9��	�����
����
��L>
�������,�

���������� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
���)�

 �,&>)��
 ���>)��
 �&2>)��
 �2�>���
 �2)>���

)&L
 �&>���
 �)>���
 ��>6��
 �2>���
 ,&>���

��	��� �"�#$��� � %#&��� �'$#'��� �$'#&��� ��!#&���
��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



0�1��
,��
1���5
���5�
���
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
�&
1�
'	���	��
����
��
��,�



0�1��
,��
�
*�%
���	��
����
�&L>
1�
'	���	��>
�������,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 �6>,��
 ��>)��
 ��>���
 ��>&��
 �6>���

:������
#	���
 �)>,��
 ��>���
 �,>���
 �&>���
 �)>)��

9���	���
 ��>2��
 ��>&��
 ��>���
 �)>���
 �6>)��

���������
 ��>&��
 ��>���
 �2>&��
 �6>���
 ��>���

��������
 �&>���
 �6>2��
 ,�>)��
 ,�>,��
 ��>,��

����
������
 ��>���
 �&>,��
 �2>2��
 �6>&��
 ,�>���

��	��� ���#%��� ��$#!��� �%�#���� �""# ��� �'�#"���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



��	��
���
'	���	���
���
��%���
�	��	!	����
	��������>
5	��	�
��	�
�������
%	��
��
%�������
�!
���5��
����

1��5���
���
�	�
�
����	�	��>
���
���%�
,�,�
1���5�
���������>
!��
����%��>
���5�
�	��	!	������
��5��

���5��
����
��������
D���
����%��
���
���%�
���
�	����
���
���5��
����E�










Page 29



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

/��%�
,�,-
 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
�&
1�
'	���	��
���)
��
��,�
D<����E


�

&>���

��>���

�&>���

��>���

�&>���

,�>���

,&>���

��>���

�&>���

���� ���� ���� ���� ��,�

(��������� :������
#	��� 9���	��� ��������� �������� ����
������





0��
%��%���	��
�!
%��%��
����	��
����	���
�	���
5	��
���
���
	�
	�
���
�����
���
���
%�
	�
%���	�
���

5�	��
���
���
��
	��������
0��
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
����
2&
���
����
���
%��C�����
��
	�������
1�
))F

1��5���
����
���
��,�
������
�����������	���
0�1��
,���
1���5
���5�
���
	�������
	�
���
%�%
���	��

����
2&
�����
���
����
1�
'	���	���



0�1��
,��� 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
2&
�����
���
����
1�
'	���	��
�������,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 6>���
 ��>���
 ��>)��
 �&>���
 ��>2��

:������
#	���
 )>)��
 ��>���
 ��>���
 ��>6��
 ��>&��

9���	���
 &>���
 &>6��
 2>,��
 6>���
 ��>)��

���������
 �>)��
 2>���
 )>���
 ��>���
 ��>���

��������
 ��>&��
 �,>���
 ��>,��
 �6>6��
 ��>���

����
������
 6>���
 ��>2��
 �,>2��
 ��>6��
 �)>,��

��	��� "�#'��� "&#%��� '�#���� & #%��� $"#!���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



0��
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
����
)&
�����
���
����
���
%��C�����
��
	�������
1�
�,�F
1��5���
����
���

��,�
������
�����������	���
0�1��
,�&�
1���5
���5�
���
	�������
	�
���
%�%
���	��
����
)&
�����
���

����
1�
'	���	���














Page 30



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0�1��
,�&�
 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
����
)&
�����
1�
'	���	��
����
��
��,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 �>2��
 ,>&��
 �>,��
 &>,��
 �>2��

:������
#	���
 �>)��
 ,>���
 �>���
 &>���
 �>���

9���	���
 �>���
 �>)��
 �>���
 �>���
 ,>&��

���������
 �>���
 �>���
 �>2��
 ,>���
 �>���

��������
 ,>���
 �>���
 �>)��
 �>���
 2>6��

����
������
 �>2��
 ,>���
 ,>6��
 &>���
 �>)��

��	��� �"#���� �&#���� ��#$��� �'#%��� !"# ���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���




$ $ " 
&����������	��
��+���	�
����������




�����������	��
���
���
�	�����
%���������
�!
������	�
5	��	�
���
����
:	������
D1����
��
���2A���)

!	�
���E�
*���������
�!
������	�
	�
%���	����
��
	�������
1�
�����
%��
����
%��
���
�
����
���
����
��

�����
��
����
1�
����
�����
5	��
1�
��
���	�����
��>��&
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	�
���
��
�����
0�	�

	������	��
%���������
��!�����
���
!���
����
���
��
���
���
�
�	����
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
����

�����
��
��	��
���
���
������
�	!�
����
��	�
%�%
���	��
��C����



0�1��
,���
1���5
���5�
���
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
5	��
������	�
1�
'	���	��
!���

����������



0�1��
,��
�
*���	����
%���������
�!
������	�
1�
'	���	��
!��
���
����>
���������

(��	���	� ����� �����
(���������
 �>,2�
 �>26&

:������
#	���
 �>,2�
 �>22�

9���	���
 )�2
 �>�6)

���������
 �>��6
 �>���

��������
 �>�6&
 �>,�2

����
������
 �>��&
 �>6�2

)�����	���
���� '#'�%� ��#�%"�
��
���-
 #�
�����������	��
*
1�	�
#�����
��!�����	��
0���




$ $ $ 
4����
������
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��




����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�	+���
��
���!����
	��
��
�������
��
���	��
��
��
����	��
�����
	�

���	�
�	���
���
���	�
����
!��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��
	�������
��
����
����
0�1��
,�2
1���5
���5�
���

%��C�����
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
&�
��
����
5	��
�
��������
��
������
�����	��
�	��1	�	���
0����
���
���

%��%��
����
�	+���
	�
��	�
���
%
��
����
�
%%���
���
����
��
����
���5
������








                                                
�
�����������	��
'�����	�
��������
���������

Page 31



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0�1��
,�2
�
*��%��
����
&�L
	�
�����������	��
%���	����
��
����
�
��������
��
������
�����	��
�	��1	�	��

���������� ����� ���"� ����� ���"� ��!��

*��%��
����
&&���
 ,22
 ,��
 ,)6
 ���
 ,)6

*��%��
����
�&�2�
 ��,
 ��,
 �&�
 ���
 ���

*��%��
����
2&�)�
 2,
 ),
 66
 ���
 ��,

*��%��
����
)&L
 ��
 ,�
 ,)
 �)
 ��

��	��������""*�  '$� '�'� '' � &�"� &!"�
*���	��	��
�����
����
1���
�%%�	��
��
@ �
%�%
���	��
%��C���	���
�!
���
�)
���
����
%�%
���	��
	�
���
�����
����

���
����
���
�	����
������
%��C�����
��
�	��
���	�����
�
�1���
%���	����
��
����
�
��������
��
������
�����	��

�	��1	�	��>
���
�����
�	+���
��
1�
	�
����	%�
�!
����	���>
��
��,��


��
���-
0����
%���	��	���
���
1����
��
%���������
�����
	�
���
��%���
���	���	��
�
�
��
 ���A'�����
!��

�
%%����
!��
$�
���
5	��
.����	��
'	��1	�	�	��
	�
�������>
M
��
�����



9�����
����	��	��	��
����
���
	����	!	��
����
�����
���
�
�������

%
��
���
	��	�	�
���
�	�	��
	�

���	����	��
����
����	���
!��
5���
��������	��
�����
����
��%��
�!
��
�	��
���
1�
��
�������	��

��������	���
0����
!	�
���
���
�����	����
�����
���
����
���
1���
	���
���
5	��	�
���
�������
���	�����
�!

����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��5����>
����
��
	��	����
�
�����
����
!��
�
�%��	��	���
!���
�!
�����
����

��
�	��
%���	�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���




$ $ . 
4����
�������	��
������
+	�




0����
���
1���
�
�	��	!	����
���5��
	�
���
%��%���	��
�!
%��%��
1
�	��
���
�5�	��
���	�
�5�
����
����

���
����
!�5
��������
$1�
�
�����
�
�
�!
!�
�
�!
�����
��5
���	�	��
���
����
�5�����
:���
�5�
���	�

%��%����
�
��	����
0�	�
%������
�������
�������
%��%��
��
����
���5
������
#���
�5�����	%
%��+�

�������
%��%��
	�
���	�
!	!�	��
���
�����
�	��	���
0��
��	�	��
�!!
�!
����
�5�����	%
	�
�����
�����
	�
%�����

�
�
��
%��%��
���	�B
	��	��
�5�����	%
��
����
����
��
�	!!�����>
�!���
����
	���	�
�	����

����������	��
5����
�5�����	%
	�
���
�
�������
%���	1��>
����
���	����	��
���
�
��	��
�����
0����

%�������
���
��!������
	�
�����������	��>
5����
���
��C��	��
�!
%��%��
����
&&
���
����
�	��
	�
�����

����
����
1�
���
��
���
��	��
1
�	��
5	��
�
���������



/��%�
,�)�
*��%��
����
����
&&
�����
�	�	��
	�
�����������	��
1�
���
��




��
���-
����
����
��


@5���


9�����
!���
"�
��	�

@����
���	��
������

*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���

Page 32



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,



0����
	�
��
��%�����	��
	�
�����������	��>
1����
��
���
+��
��������
!���
�
�����
�!
���+��������>

	���
�	��
�����
����
�5����>
���
���
�
1�����	��
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
������%����>
����
	�
���
!
�
��
�
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
���	��
��
�����
����
5	��
��%	�����
1�

%
�����	��
�
��	���
��
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	��
0��
1���+��5�
�!
���
�����
%�%
���	��
1�
���
��
1�

'	���	��
����
	�
���5�
	�
��1��
,�6
1���5�



0�1��
,�6�
0��
��
1�
���
���
%
1�
'	���	��
DFE


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��6
 22�)
 �6�2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ����
 �2��
��������.��
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ��)
 &��
 �,��


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )���
 22��
 2��2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ����
 �)�,
/��.����0�����
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 &��
 ��6
 ����


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 2,�)
 ���&
 &���

9�����
!���
��
��	�
 ����
 �2��
 ,���

@����
���	��
������

D��
�	��
�����	��	���E
 ��)
 ���
 ,�)


1����	�
�

*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ,��
 2�&
 �&��


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 26��
 2���
 ����

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ���2
 �,�&
)�����	���
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ���
 2��
 ����


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��2
 2,��
 �&�2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 �6�,
 ���2
)
�
�.���
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ��2
 2�&
 ���2


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��2
 2���
 ����

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ���2
 ���2
)
���2����	�
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ���
 2��
 ���2


��
���-
����
����
�




Page 33



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0��
%��C�����
���5��
	�
���
�����
%�%
���	��>
���1	���
5	��
���
	�������
	�
����
�5�����	%>
�����

����
����
%��%��
5	��
1�
�1��
���
����
�	+���
1�
��%�����
��
%��
!��
���	�
�5�
����>
	�
�
��
	������	��

���
������
!��
%�	������
%
�������
����	���
���
���

��
�!
�B
	��
��������





$ . 
���	+��	��
����

��
�����
����
����	��




0��
����+	�

���
	�
,����!
������-��
����.����&
5�	��
�����%��	��
���
%
1�	���	��
�!
���
#�
�	��

��������
!��
@����
*��%��
D�%
�	�E>
�
������
����
!
�
��
���	��
���
��
1�
���
��
�2�

�	��
�!
�%��	��	���

����������	��
D�����
����
���	������
����
����
%�����E
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
������



(���+	��
��	�
��5�
���
����+	�
�
������
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
�����
�����
���
��
1�-




♦ &�
�������	����
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	���

♦ 2&
���������
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	���

♦ ��
<��������=
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	��
�	�	���
�B
����
1��5���
�5�����	%
���
����	���

♦ �&
�����
����
%��%���	��>
���	�
�	�	���
�B
����
1��5���
�5�����	%
���
����	���

♦ ��
���	�	��
���
��
��
��
�	��
1����
%�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	��




0����
<�����=
5���
%
�
!��5���
��
���
1��	�
�!
�
%	���
�����	��
���
���5
��
��	���
��
�	��
�!
�
�����
���

!
�
��
��
�	��
����
��
���	����
��B
	��������
0���
��!����
���
5��
%���	�	��
���
���
���+��
�����
�!

�����
%��%��
����
1���
������%	��
������
����
%���	�	��
�����
����
���
�!
�����
0���
�������
���

1������
1��5���
%��%���	��
!��
�5�����	%
���
����	��>
	�
�	��
5	��
���
��	!�
	�
���
��
1������
	�
������

�����>
���
���
%	��
��
	�
�����������	���



0��
����
<��������=
���������
��
�	��
	�
���
�
������
����
��
�����	1��
�
!���
�!
��
�	��
D,����
!
������-��
����.����E
5�	��
�������
!��	�	�	��
���
����
1�����
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
1
�
	�
����

�	�	���
����
!
��
�����
�����
��
�	���
���>
!��
����%��>
����
���
!
��
�����
�!
����
���
���
�����

!��	�	�	��
��%	�����
���	��1��
5	��	�
�����
�����
#�5����>
�	���
����
	�
�����������	��
�
+��
�������
!���

����
��
�	��
%���	����
	�
����
���
�!
���
5���
����
5	��
���+
��
�������
���
����
!��
���	�	����

�%��	��	���
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
	�
��
�������
����
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
��
�����
����
��>

%����%�
����
���
������>
��
����
����
�!
���
<!���
���=
�!
�����
����>
��	�
<��
�	��
��%�=
	�
	���
���

5	��	�
���
%���	��	��
�!
!
�
��
�����



0�	�
��������
��+��
��
�
�����	��
%�	��
���
%��C���	���
�!
��
���5	��
!
�
��
��
�	��
����
����
5��
���

�
�
	�
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E>
���
��1��
,���
1���5�





















                                                
&
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��>
#�
�	��
.� A"./
D���)E

Page 34



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

0�1��
,���
�
�%��	��	��
@����
*������
#�
�	��
9�B
	���
	�
�����������	��
��
����

0��������
��� 3�����	�

���.������
������	���
��	����4����

�����
������	���5�

1����	����
���6������

���	��

7�������8�
���������

<��������=
���������
��
�	��
 &�
 ��
 �>2�)
 �>�2�

�����
����
���������
��
�	��
 ,�)
 �&
 �>���
 �>)��

#�
�	��
1����
%���	�	��
!��
������	�
 �
 ��
 )��
 )��

��
���-
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E�

 ���-
"
�����
%���	�	��
	�
!���
�$"
����1���



0��
!	�
���
	�
��1��
,���
���
1����
��
�
%��C�����
%�%
���	��
�!
)�>���
%��%��
����
2&
���
����
1�

����
D��1��
,��E
!��
�����������	���
0����
!	�
���
����
1���
��C
����
!���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
��
��!����
%��C���	���
��
�����
0��

��
�!
���
���	�
�!
���

�
�1��
�!

�	��
%��
���
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
����
2&
�����
	�
�
�
��
��	�
1�	��
5	����
����%���

��
�
<���������
���=
!��
�����
��
�%��	��	���
��
�	��
1,����!
�����-��
����.����2�



,����!
������-��
����.����
���
���
����
%���	�	��
�!
���	����	��
����
��
��
����	��
!���
���
��
2&

%�����
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
��
���
��
�&
%�����
%��
���
����
����
���
����
��
�����>
	���
�

���
��	��
�!
�,F�
0�	�
��!�����
���
���5	��
��%��	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
	��������
	�
	�����	��

�
%%���
��
%��%��
	�
���	�
��	��	��
�����
��
�����������	��
���
���	�
�!
%�����
	�
���	����	��
����
%��

����
�!
%�%
���	��
����
�&
	�
���2
%�����
D��
���-
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������

����������
D���6A��EE�
0�	�
���
1���
���
���
��
���
��
1�
�,F
1�
��
�,��
%�����
1�
����
��
��

���	�	����
�%��	!	�
����
<��	���=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	���
��
���	�	����
,�&

�	��
�!
�����
����
%��
����

%�%
���	���



0����
�������
%��C���	���
���
����
��!	���
��
!����5�-




♦ 0��
���	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��A<��������=
���������
��
�	��
���
������	�
��
�	��
1����

%�����
%��
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
2&
�����
1�
����
	�
���5�
!��
����
'	���	��
����
D��1���

��
$�����
�E
1����
��
���
%�%
���	��
����
����
2&
�����
	�
����
'	���	��
D��1��
,��E�


♦ $�
��C
������
	�
����
����
!��
���
�%��	!	�
���	�	����
��$������
�!
�����
%��%��
!���
���	����	��

����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
1����
��
��
���	�	����
,�&

�	��
�!
�����
����
%��
����
%�%
���	���


♦ 0��
%���	����
��B
	�������
1�
���
��
��%�
���
���5�
��C
����
!��
���
F
1���+��5�
1��5���

�5�����	%
���
���
������
���
���
	�
���
2&�)�
�����
���
%
1�
'	���	��
����
D��1��
,�)E�




$
�
�1��
�!
�������
�%%��
��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	���
�	��-




♦ 0��

��
�!
���
���	��
!��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�%��	��	���
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
��!����
���
5��

%���	�	��
���
���
���+��
�����
�!
�����
%��%��
����
1���
������%	��
������
����
%���	�	��

�����
����
���
�!
�����


♦ $����
��
���

��
�!
���
���	�
�!
���
�
�1��
�!

�	��
%��
���
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
����

2&
�����
	�
5	����
����%���
��
�
<���������
���=
!��
�����
��
�%��	��	���
��
�	��>
���
���
��
���

�!
�����
	���
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
����
���
���
1�
����	����1��
��
����
����
2&
�����
!��

����
%��%���


♦ 0��
���	�
!��
���
�	����	��
�!
�����
%��%��
!���
���	����	��
����
%���	�	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��

5	��
1�
�!!�����
1�
�
�����
�!
�����
!������
�
��
��
���
�����	��
�����
�!
����
1��5���
���	����	��

���
�����
����
���
	��	�	�
��
%��!��������


Page 35



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ 0��
���	�
�!
��

�	��
%��
����
%�%
���	��
!��
������	�
1����
��
�	��

�	��

���
1�
���
�����
	�

�	+���
��
1�
������	��
���
���
5���
	�������
��
�����
��%��
�!
����	���
1�����
���	��1��
	�

%����	���


♦ $�
���
�
%%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	��������
����
���
%��	��
��
����
����
���
%���	����
����

5�
��
1�
���
���
��
1�
���
�!
��	�
���	�	����
�
%%��>
��5����
��
���
�����
1������
����

!��	�	��
��
�����
�	�	7���
���
���	�
!��	�	��
������
���
	��������


♦ $��
�	��	!	����
�������
	�
���
�	����	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	���
��
!���
�����������	��
����
���

%��	��
��
����
���
����
�!!���
���
�����	���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	���




���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���5�
��%�������
!��
����
'	���	��
����
	�
�����
�!
���

���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
����
	�
��1���
��
$����
��








Page 36



0�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�>

	�
��

�
	�
�

<�
��
��
��
�=

�
��
��
��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��

�
��

��
�	�

�
�

�	
��

1
��
��



�	
��
>
!
��



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

1�

�
��
�

	�

�

�

�
��
	�
��

	�

��
1�
�

,�
��

1
��
�5
�





♦

"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
�	�

��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
��
�

��
��
A�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

�
	�
�


�
	��

1
��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�	�

�
!
�
&


�
	��

%
��

�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�


��
��

2
&

��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
�	�

��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
�
��
�	�

�
�

�	
��

1
��
��



�	
��

1
��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�	�

�
!
�
�


�
	��

%
��

�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�

��
��

2
&

��
��
�


��
�

��
��
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

,

��
�5
�

��
�

�%
��
	!	
�

��
�	
�	
��
��

�
�$
��
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

%
��
%�
�

!�
��


��
�	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

1�
��
�

��

�
�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
,
�&




�
	�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�

%�
�
�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
��



♦
"�
�

�
�

�

	�

��
�

�

1

��
��
�
�
!
�
��

�

��

�
>
�

�
��

,
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

&

��
�5
�

�

��
��
�
%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
��



♦
"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
��
�
�
!


�	
��

��
B

	�
��
>
	
��
�
�
��

�

�

�

�
	�

�

�
��

�

�

&�



♦
"�
�

�
��

2

�
��

)

�
��
5

��
�

1�
��
+�
�5
�

1�

��
�

��

��
%�
>
1
��
��

�
�

��
�

%�
��
��
��
��

1
��
�+
��
5
�

�!

��
�

��

1
�

�5
��
��
�	
%

��
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
�


��
�

2&
�)
�

��
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�

D�
�1
��
�

��

$
��
��

�
E
�
!
�
��

��
��
�
�

�

1�
�
�
!


�	
��

�
�B

	
��
��




 0�
1�
�

,�
��

�
��
	�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	��

��

�
��
�




(
��
	�
��
	�

��
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�
9:
	�
��

��
��
8�
�


��
��
��

�

��
	�
��
��

4�
��
	�
5�

��
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�

(
��

��
	�
��

4�
��
	�
5�

!�
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�
(
�.
��
	�
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
��
�

��
��
�

%�
��
�6

�
	�
	�
��

"�
�

3�
��
��

	�
��
�.

��
��
��

 �
��
�	
��
�

��
	�
�
�	
��

�
��
��

��
��

�
4�
��
	�
5�

'�
�;
<
��

��
&�
�1
��

	�
��

(�
��

��
��
��



�)
�


�&
�


&,



))
�


6�



26
�


��
�


�2
�


:
��
��
��

#
	��
�


�2
�


��
6


&�



)2
�


�

)2
�


�2
�


��
�


9�
��
	��
�


��
,


6�



,,



&&
�


��
�


�,
)


�2
�


��
�


�
��
��
��
��



�&
&


��
�


,&



&6
�


�

&6
�


��
2


��
�


�
��
��
��
�


)6
�


�6
6


2�



�>
��
&


�2



�>
��
)


)�
2


,�
�


�
��
�

��
��
��



2�
�


��
6


&6



6)
6


62



)6
�


��
�


��
)


)
��
��
�	
��
�

��
��

!#
&&
 �

& 
!�

!�
��

"#
�"
��

!%
&�

%#
'�
!�

!#
%"
��

�#
�"
!�


 0�
�

��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��

�

�

1�
�

�!



�	
��

�
�B

	
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

1�

�
��
�>

��
+	
��

	�
��

�
��
�

��

�

�
��
��

%
��
�	
�	
��
>
	
�

�>
2�
,


�
	�
��

@
!
�
��
��
>


,>
�&
�


�
	��

�
��

�

�
��
��
��

�
�

1�
	�
�

��
B

	�
��

!�
�

��
��

D	
��
�

�	
��

�
��
��
�

�5
��
��
�	
%E

�
��

�
>�
&,



�	
��

�
��

�

�
��
��
��

�
�

1�
	�
�

��
B

	�
��

!�
�
�
��
��




 


Page 37






 � ���!�"������#���#�
��
���



0��
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
���
	�������
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=

	���
�	��-




♦ 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ $
���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���




0��
!���1��+
���
�	�5�
!���
�����
����	���
���
1���

���>
	�
%���>
��
������%
���
<�	�	��=
���

�%%�����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
���
�
�
	�
����	��
��
'���	���
!���1��+
!���
�����
���+��������
	�

���5�
��
$����
��
����%���
�!
�����
����
������%�����
5���
	����	!	��
1�
���+��������>
%�	��	%����
���

���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���>
��
�������	��
����%���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��G
�����
���
�	����
��
$����
��

�
����	��
�!
���
<+��
��������=
!���
����
�!
�����
���+�������
���
%�
	�
���
�
�
1���5�




. � 
6��
+�������

��+
�����
������	�	��
5	��
����	��
���
�����	��
�������	1	�	�	��




:���	���
 5���
 ����
 5	��
 ��������
 ��
�	��
 ���
 %����	��
 ���!!
 ��
 ���
 '	���	��
 ���
 (���
��
 ��
��	��
 	�

�����������	��
 ��
 �	��
��
 ���
 ���%�
 ���
 ���
��
 �!
 �����
 ����
 ��
�	��
 %���	�	��
 ��B
	���
 	�

�����������	���
��
�
�����
���
+��
��������
!���
�����
����	���
5���-




♦ �����
����
��
�	��
�����
��
1�
�
%���
�!
1������
<�	�	��=
!��
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����

%��%��
 ��
 %���
 �!
 5	���
 <�!!��=
 ��
 ���
 ���5	��
 �����
 %������
 %�%
���	��
 	�
 �����������	��>

	���
�	��
<��%	���	����=
��
�	��
�	���
��
�����
%��%��
����
	�
��%�����
��
�����
����
%���	�	���


♦  ���
 ��
����
�	���
 ���
��
 �������
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 	�
 ���
 !
�
��
 ���	�
5	��
 ����
 ��
1�
�
 ��	!�

��5����
�������
�
�1���
�!

�	��
!��
����
���A��
������
�5�����	%
	�
�����
!��
�������
��
1�

!	����	����
�	�1���


♦ /	���
���
����
 !��
�������
�
�1��
�!

�	��
 !��
����>
 �����
 	�
 ������	�	��
����
 �����
�
����	�	��

����
��
	�������
	�
���	��
!
�
��
�����
����
1�	��
�������	��
��
���
!
��
�%����
�
�!
�����
%��%���


♦ �	��	�
 �
 ��
���5	��
 <�	�	��=
 !��
 �����
 ����>
 �����
5	��
 ����
 ��
 1�
 !���	1	�	��
 	�
 ���
 �����
 ���

���	��
 �!
 !
�
��
 �����
 ����
 ������%�����
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 %�����	��
 �	���
5	��	�
 �	!!�����
 �����

�
����	��
�����
5	��
�!!���
������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ �
�
��
�����
����
������%�����
���
��
	���
��
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
�����
��
���

�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
5	��
����
��
1�
����	�����
����!
����


♦ 0��
B
��	��
���
���	��
�!
!
�
��
�������
����
��
1�
�!
�
�
!!	�	�����
�	��
B
��	��
��
�������
���!

!
�����>
��5����
��	�
�����
�!
B
��	��
�����
��
1�
�
���	���
������
���
���
����


♦ ��
%����	��
�����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�����	!	��
��
<",=>
������
����
<"�=
��
��!����
����

���
��
�	��

�	��
���
��
1�
!
���
���!
�����	���
	���
�	��
�
+	�����
���
�
1���A���5��
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���	����
%�������
����
��
1�
���5�
!���
������
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������>
%���	�
�����
�	���
���
�	��	!	����
���
��	��
	�
��%	���
 !
��	��
���	��1��
����
��

���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E�



Page 38



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

♦ 0����
	�
������	�	��
����
%��������	%�
5	��
%�	����
������
������%���A%���	����
5	��
1�
���������

���
�����
	�
�
����
!��
�	����
�
5	��
%�	����
%���	����
������	��
���	����
�!
�!!����1��
������


�	��
��
%���
�!
��5
�����
����
������%������


♦ 0����
 �����
 ��
 1�
 �
 %������	�
 �%%�����
 ��
 ������%	��
 ���	�	����
 �����
 ����
 %���	�	��>
 !��

����%��
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
<�������	��=
��
�����
����
1
�
���

���
����
��
<	����=
�����
����
�%��	!	���	���





. " 
6��
+�������

��+
�����
����
����	��
����	����




$
!��
�
���
%
����	��
5��
����
5	��
�
�����
�!
%���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�����
��%��
�!

��
�	���
$��������
5���
!���
���	����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
�������
1����
��
�	��
�����	��	���
���

�����
�
����	��
��
�	��
%���	�����
0���%����
���������	���
5���
����
5	��
�5�
%�	����
������

���	������
�����
%���	����

��1��
��
������
���
!��
�
���
%
����	���



0��
%
�%���
�!
���
!��
�
���
%�
���
�����
�	��
��	���
5��
	�
�
�����
��-




♦ '�����	��
���
�����
�!
��%��
��
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
%���	����
�	����
���>
��
���

1�
	���������
	�
������%	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ �����	!�
���
������
���
����
!���	1��
���
����	��	�����
���	����1��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	���
���

������>
%���	�
�����
��%	���
���
�����
�
!
��	��
�%�	���
���
������
!��
%��	��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
	�
���
!
�
��
	�
���
�������
�!
�����
�����
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
������
!
��	��
!��
���	��

��
�	���


♦ '�����	��
���
�������
���
���
��
�!
�
	�����
���
	�!�����	��
��B
	���
	�
�����	��
��
�����

����
��
�	��
����	��
!���
	�!�����	��
%�����	��
�����
����
��
�����
%��%��
����
��
��

�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
���	��	��
%����	��
�!!	����




0��
+��
��������
!���
���
!��
�
���
%
���
�����
�	��
��	���
5���
	�
�
�����-




♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
%���	��
�
�����
%��	�	��
��
��
�	��
%���	����
��

��
���
<�	�	��=
!��
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
���
�����
�!
�����


♦ 0��
������%����
�!
���	�	����
�����
����
��%��	��
�����
��
	���
��
����	�����	��
�!

<��������	��=
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
��
�����������
����
�����
����
<!���
���=
1
�

%���	1��
���
��
���
����
�%��	!	���	��
��
��5
1
	��
������%����>
��5����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������	��
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
%�����	��
�
��������


♦  �5
������%����
�����
��
	���
��
�
�	�
�!
��%��
�!

�	��
	���
�	��
1
�����5�
5����
���
�	7�

�!
���
�	��
����5�
!��
��	��


♦ $
��C��	��
�!
%���	����
5��
5���
	�������
!���
���
�
<",=
������
����
<"�=
%����	��
���	����	��

!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�
%���
1���
��
��	�
%���	���
�
1�����
<��	�
��������=
	!
����
1������

���������
	�
���
!
�
��>
��5����
�
%�	����
%���	���
����
����
�	�5��
�
<%�����	%�	��=
�%%�����

��
��!	�	��
�����
����
������%����
��
<",=
��
�����	��	���


♦ #�
�	��
�����	��	���
���
%����	��
!
�
��
������%�����
��
�
�	���
���
��
1��	�>
	�
������	�	��

����
�����
	�
��	��
��
1�
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
���
�����
�!
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
����
��
���

#"$�
:���
�!
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���
����
����
��%�����
���	�
��5
������%�����
��
1�
1����

��
1��5���
���2�F
�!

�	��
1�	��
!��
�
��	���
����
��
!��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	�
��
!
��

!
�
��
������%������


Page 39



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ #�
�	��
%���	����>
%���	�
�����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
������	��
����
���
��5
������%����
5	��

����
��
�%%���
��
�
�
��
5	���
���+��
����
���
�	����	�����
1���
���
����
��
���
��C��	��
�!

���	�����
5	��
1�
%
�����	��
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
��
���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
�	����
����	���	��
��
���
	���������
	�
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
����
����5
��

�����
%�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
�����>
��
%�����	��
����
������
0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���

"�
��	�
��
���
��
����
���
����
�	���	���
	�
%���	���
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
�1�
�

��	�	1	�	��
!��
%
1�	���
!
����
��
%���
!
����
����
���
�	�+��
5	��
<��������=
�1�
�
�%�	���
!��

�����
%��%��
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����>
�
��
��
����
��
�B
	��
��������


♦ $��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
����
5���
��
���
�
����
!���	1��
�%%�����
��
���
���	����
���

%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����>
	���
����
�
�����
�
����	��
����
���
	��	��
��
��%�����
�����	���	���

%���	�	��
���
����
���
��
�	��G
��	�
	�
�	�5��
��
	������	����
����
���
%�������	��
�!
���
�����

�
����	��
	!
!
�
��
��5
������%�����
5	��
1�
%�����	������
!��
���!
!
������


♦ :���
%���	����
5���
��
���
�
<%��������	%=
�%%�����
5	��
���
�����
��
�	��
���
���	��
����

�
����	�	��
!���
%����	��
��
������
���	����
���
����
��
��
�������	��
<����	��=
���
�����%�
�!

�����
����
����
5	����
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ $
��C��	��
�	�5
�������
%���	����
5��
����
	!
���
�����
�
����	�	��
5���
��
���	�	��
���

%��%���	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
5	��	�
�
������>
5����
�����
	�
��
��
�	�	���
#"$
�����

�
1�	��>
����
���

��
�!
�����
�
����	��
����A�	���
��
����
!���
��1��
�����
5	��
����
��
1�
�

%���
�!
���
������%����
<�	�=�


♦ :���
%���	����
���
���	�
�
�����
���
!
�
��
�%%�����
��
���
����	���
%���	���
5	��	�
�����
����

��
1�	��
1����
��
�
<���
=
��%�
�����>
5����
�����
���
�
�����
�!
����	���
��
�%�	���
!��

���	�����
����
����
���
%
������
��%���	��
��
���	�
%��!�������
���
1
�����


♦  �5
�������
����
��
1�
�
!!	�	�����
�����
	�
�����
��
�����������
�
�	�
�!
�����>
	���
�	��

������	�
�����
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
�����
��
1�
����!
���
%�������


♦ ���
����
%���	����
������	��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
	���
��
�����	��A�����
����
!��	�	�	��>
��A2
��

�	��
���!!
	���
�	��
����
%���	�	��
���
���	����
1���	��
!��	�	�	���





. $ 
6��
+�������

��+
��++	��	�����

��+
&����������	��
������
�����	�




:���	���
5���
����
5	��
��������
����	��	��	��
���!!
5	��	�
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
���
M�	��

"���	��	��	��
?�	�
DM"?E>
	���
�	��
����	��	�����
!��
�����
%��%��>
%��%��
5	��
%���	���
�	��1	�	�	��>

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�
%%���	��
*��%��
����	��	������
0��
%
�%���
�!
�����
����	���

5��
��
	����	!�
���
����
�!
���
%�����	��
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1���!	�
�%��	!	�
���
%�

�!
%��%��
5	��
�����
�
%%���A����
�����>
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
���
!��
%��%��
5	��

�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��



��
�����	��
��
%��%��
5	��
������	�>
���
'�����	�
��������>
	����	!	��
�
��B
	������
!��
�
%%�����

����������	��
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	��-




♦ 0��
����
�!
�
%%�����
����������	��
	�
�����	��
��
������	�
	�
����
��
���
%���
�!
��

�%%�����
��
<�	�	��
5���=
���
1�	��
��
�%�	��
5	��	�
<%���5���=
�!
����
����
���1��
%��%��
5	��

������	�
��
�	��
5����


♦ �����
����
	�
�	�5��
��
1�	��
�
%�����	��
<���%

%=
!��
�
%�����
5	��
�	��A��������
������	�
��

�
%������
����>
%����%�
!���
�
!��	��
�����


♦ $
+��
�	�
�!
���
������	�
��������
	�
��
%������
�����
�	�����	�
���
�
1��B
���
�����

	��������	��
��
%������
1�����
B
��	��
�!
�	!�
	�
�����	��
��
�	�	��
5	��
������	�>
5�	��
���
��

	���
��
������
��
�����
����
��
�	���


Page 40



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ 0����
	�
�
��B
	������
��
��+�
�����
��
	��	�	�
���
5��
5	��
����
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����
����

����
���
��
����
������
��
����
B
��	��
���	��>
�
��
��
����
��
��
����%������
�	����	��

$��	���>
��
���%
����
��
%���
��5
��
����
1���
���	�
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���
������




��
�����	��
��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
����
��
�
%��	�	��
��
�	��

�%�	��
1
�
����
�	�	��
5	��	�
<��	�������=
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
��5���
1�
�
�	�1��
�%�	��
!��
����

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���




♦ �����
����
��
�	��
	�
�
����
%���
�!
���
�����	��
�	��1	�	��
��������
��
%���
�!
�
5	���
�1C���	��
��

���
��
���

��
�!
���	����	��
����
����	���
1�
&�F
����
���
����
,
������


♦ 0����
���
�
�������

%
��
���
	��	�	�
���
�	�	��
	�
���	����	��
����
����	���
!��
5���
��������	��

�����
����
��%��
�!
��
�	��
���
1�
��
�������	��
��������	���


♦ 0��
M"?
	�
���+	��
��
����	��	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��

�	��1	�	�	��
1
�
����
�	+���
��%�������
!���
�����
����
%���	�	��
!��
�����
�����
%��%���


♦ 0����
	�
	�������
	�
�
�����
�!
%�����	��
������
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���
"
�����
����	��	��	��
	�����	���
���
��5����
�������
5	��


%
��
,�

�	��
1
�
5	���
�
���
<!
��
�����=
�!
����	���
���
����	�	��
!�
��
	�
�����
����>
�
��
��

�����
������



♦ 0��
+��
���%������
	���
��
���
%���	�	��
�!
��A2
�
%%���
5	��
����
�!
���
�
%%���
1�	��
�

�	�	�
�
<1����	��=
�����
5	��
���	�	����
�
%%���
%�������	���
��
	��	�	�
��=�
��B
	��������


♦ 0����
	�
	�������
	�
	����	!�	��
5������
�
�����
���������
��
�	��

�	��
���
1�
�
	��1��
���%���

��
%���	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���





. . 
6��
+�������

��+
���	��
�	�	7���




0��
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
	���
���
2
!��
�

���
%�
����
5	��
�����
%��%��
������
���
��
����
0�	�
%���	���
����	����1��
��������
	�!�����	��
�1�
�

���
!
�
��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��
5���
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
	��
��
�������
��
��
�	��>

����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����
%��%���




0�
�
%%���
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������>
	��	�	�
��
�	��
��	���
���
���
!��
�
���
%
5���
����
5	��

�
���%��
�!
�����
%��%��
D����
��
�����E
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
��
����
�
�
	�
����
����	�

���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
5	��	������
�!
�����
	��	�	�
���
��
��+�

���
��	!�
!���
���	�
�
�����
�5���
��
�	��
��
%
������
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	��>
	���
�	��
������

�5�����	%
���
!
��
�5�����	%
�%�	���>
���
��
	����	!�
���
��%�
�!
	�!�����	��>
���	��
���
���	������

����
�����
%��%��
��B
	��
��
��+�
��	�
��	!��




0��
+��
��������
!���
��	�
���
%
���
�
����	���
1���5�




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�>
�
���
,
1��
�%��������
5	��	�
���
�����
����
������
������%�����

♦ �������
����
��
����5
!��
����
�%��������
����
���
���	����
���
1
	��
��
!
��
5�������	�


������	1	�	��
���������>
	���
�
	��1��
!��
��
	��	�	�
��
5��
�����
��

��
�
5�������	�
��
��1	�	��>

	���
�	��
!��
����%��
%��%��
5��
����
1���
%��������
����
��
���	�����
��
	�������


♦ ����
�%��������
����
��
����
�
1��������G
���
�
	��1��
!��
�
�	��1���
%�����
5��
	�
�
!
��

�	��
5�������	�

���
���
���
1�������
!��
�
%������A������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%�����
D��
�%%����
��
5�����
���	��
������

���
5�����
%�	����
�������E
5�	��
%���	��
�
�	�
�!
�%�	���
!���
������
�%��������
��
���	��


Page 41



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

�����
����
��
��
<������
�5�����	%=
���
�
��	���
D���������E
�5�����	%

�	��
!��
�����
�	��	�

��	�
�%����
�
�!
��%��
�!
����������	��
�����
	�
�
1	�
���+��
!��
������
�%��������
���

1
�����5�
!��
����
%�	����
%
���������


♦ ��
�����	��
��
���
�	�
�!
���	�����
���
���
�����
�!
���	�
�����
!��
����>
�����
���
��
1�
�
1������

�!
���	�����
5	��
�	!!��	��
������
�!
����
!��
�����


♦ 0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������
	�
���
�!
���
<���%������=

����
��+��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
�������	��
%��%��	�	���



♦ �����
����
�������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
���
%��+	��
�%���
���	��1��
	�
�����	��
��
���
�	+���

�����
�!
���
%�����	��
���	������
0��
����
�!
�
���
���
1�
���
1	�����
����
�!
	���%�������
���

��	�
�
��
1�
����	�����
��
	�%�������


♦ 0��
���	��
����
�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
1�
	�!�����
�1�
�
�����
����
���
���
����

1���!	��
��	�	���
:���
%��%��
����
��
+��5�����
�!
�����
����
���
	��

�����
�����
����
�����

��
1�
%
1�	�	���
	�
����
�	��
���
.����
$
����	��
��5���������


♦ 0��
%��%��
5��
���
���
<������
���+��=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����
��
1�
����
�5���

�!
���
!
��

%�!����
���
�����	��
������
�%��	!	�����
��	�
5	��
����
��
�����
%
������
�����>
����	��

�������>
%�������
�%�������
����	��
���
�	���	��
�����>
���
��
����>
���
%��+	��A�������>
�����

�!
�������
!��	�	��>
���
���
����
�!
����
D����
	!
��
	��	�	�
��
����
���
�
�������
����
��
����
�

�	��	!	����
����
!��
����E�
*�����	��
���	�����
����
��
1�
�1��
��

���������
���
%���
!��
���

!
�
��
�����
�!
����
���
�
%�	��
��
5�	��
����
���
<�
�
�
�=
�!
%�	����
�����
��
!
��
���	�
�5�

����
���
���
1�����
��	�	1��
!��
�����
!
����
����


♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
�������
���
	��B
��	��
��
���	��	���
	�
����	��
�������

����
���
���	��
��
���	�����
5��
!
��
���	�
�5�
����
���
���	�����
5��
����
���	�
����
!
����

1�
���
�����
�
����	���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
��
���
��
����
�����
"�
��	�����
���
!
���
�
%%���	��
�!
���
�������
!��
����	��
��

������%
�����
����
�������
���
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
�
��
�������
��
���
��
�����
	�
�

�����
�!
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
�����
���
�	��1���
���	�����
	�
�����������	��
	�

���
!
�
���







Page 42



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,,




$��� �	���������������������%��
������"����



�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
����
����
��!	�	�	���
0����
���
��
���	������
������
���������
��
���
���	���

��
�����
���
!��
���	����	��
����
�����
��
�
��	��
�����
0�	�
����	��
����
�
�-




♦ 0��
+	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
5�
��
1�
�%%��%�	���
!��
�����������	��
�
�
�	�	��
!��
�����

����
��
�	��
����
��!�����
�
�����
������%�����
%����	��
���
���
�	�5�
�!
�����
%��%��
���

���+���������


♦ ����
��	�
�����	%�	��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
�����
����>
�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
������%	��
�����

����
��
�	��
���
%����	��
�%%�	���	����




$�
�1C���	��
�!
������%	��
��	�
��������
5��
��
���+
�
�������
�
��
5���
�����
����
���
��
����
	�

�����������	���
����
������
5�
��
��+�
�����
!��
���
�	!!�����
%���	��8
0����
	���
��-




♦ @����
%��%��
���+	��
��5
��
�	��
5	��
�
%%���
3
5������
��
�5�
��
�����

♦ �����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
����
!��B
�����
���
��
!
��
��


�������
����
��
�
%%���
	�
�	!!�����
����	����

♦ '	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	��
����
����
1���
�
�������	�
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	���

♦ #�
�	��
%���	����
	�
���
���	��
��
�	��>
����	��1��
���
%�	����
��������

♦ "���
%���	����
	�
1���
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
��������





2 � 
��
	�	�	���
�

�����
����
����	��
3
5���
	�
	�8




0����
���
�
5	��
�����
�!
������
�!
��
�	��
5	��
�����	����
����
	�
��	������
���
1�	��
������%���

�����
�!
�
%%�����
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
	�
%
�%���
1
	��>
���!������	���
����������	��
���

���	�
���
�����	1��
��
<����
���������
��
�	��=>
<!��	�
�������
��
�	��=>
"�������
��&
D��
��
������	��
�!

"�������
�
���
"�������
�
���������
��
�	��E>
<��������
���������
��
�	��=>
<��
�	��
5	��
����=
D�
����

%��1�1��
!	���

���
1�
$�����
#�
�	��
0�
��
�&
�����
���E>
<���	����
�	�	��=
D�
����
������
����

���

������
1�
%�	����
������%���E>
<�����
����=
D����
�!���
�����	����
5	��
��
�	��
��C�����
��
�
%�	����

������
���	����	��
����
����E>
<!���	����=
D�
��5
	�����	��E
���
�
����
�
�����
�����	%�	����



0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����
��
	�

���
����
���%���
���
%�������
1�
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E
!��
����%��
	�
���	�
%���	�
�
�����

�	�	��
%��������
!��
�����
����
��
�	���
0��
'#
����+	�
�����	1��
�����
����
��-



3"��#����������
�������
��������(
��
�$
������
����������
���
�����##�����
�������������
���(
����
��������$�����
����

���45�
�
��
%����	��
�������
�����	1��
��
�����
����
����
����	����1��
	�
�	7�>
!��	�	�	��>
���
��
�!

����������	��>
����
%���	���>
����������
������������>
!
��	��
���
���!!	��>
��5
����
������
��


                                                
�
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��
0���+	�
'#
D���)E

Page 43



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

���
5	���
����
�	���
����
���
�����	1��
��
"���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��
D""9"E
���

	����%�����
����
����������	��
	����	!	��
��
<�����
����
��
�	��=
������	��
�
���	����	��
����
�����



0��
����
���
%
�%���
�!
�����
����
��
����
1�
����
����	��	�����
���
%���	����
����
���	���
����
�����

�
����	�	��
	�
%���	�
���
���
�����
����
��
������	����
�
1�����
���
%���	1��
D1
�
���
��������	��E
����%��

��������	��
��
���	����	��
�����
$�
���
�����
���
�!
���
�%����
�
����
�����	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	�%��
�

����
������
���
������%�����
����	��
�!
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
�	�%��
���%���	��
��
���

��	!�	��
�������%�	��
5����1�
%��%��
�����
���������
��
�	��
��
�
�
��
�����
%�	��
	�
���	�
�	���
����

����
�	�
,����
�����
���
5���
���������
��
�	��
���
C
��
�������
��
1�
1
	��
��
���
������



0����
	�
����
�
%���%���	��
5����
�����
����
	�
�����	���
�!
��
�
%�����	��
�%�	��
!��
����
$

���%������	��
��������	��
��1���	��
1���
�����
5��
�	�%��
5���
����
�
	��1��
��
�	��
	�
�
���������

����	��
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
�	��
������
�!
%�������
����
	���
�	��
����
�
��	��
�����
��
��	�
�����

	�
	�

�
��
��
�%��	!�
����
����	���
��
�����
���
����
	�
�
����������
5��
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1�������

����
�	���
���
����%��>
��	�
	�
�!���
��%������
	�
�����
�!
���
�	�
�!
�����
������������
5	��	�
�

������
D�����
��
���
��!	�	�	���
�!
������
�!
����
���
����E-




♦ @��
��	��
%��%��
5	��
�	����
��
��
�
%%���
������

♦ @��
��	��
��
%��%��
	�
�
<���	
�=
����
���������

♦ @��
��	��
��
%��%��
5	��
<�	��=
������




��
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1������
	�
	�
���������
��
����
�
������
��
�������
����	���A�����
���
���
%�����

5	��
���
�	�����
��������
�����
����
���
��������	��
���
���
����
��������
0�	�
	�
	�
�����
��-




♦ :�	���	�
�
�	1����
����
�	��
3
�
������
���%��	��
1�
���	�����
	�
�����
�������
	�
����

���	�	�	��
!���
�!!
��
���	�����
���
���
���
��
������
�1��
��
�����	��
��	���
�����������
0���

����
��
	�!�
�
�!
��5>
��
����
���	������


♦ 4��%
���!!	��
��
�
�������1��
������



0�	�
	�
���
+	��
�!
�����
���������
%��!�����
���
�%������
	�
�����������	��
��
%������>
��
�����
	�
���

%
1�	�
���
���	��
��
�	��
�������



��
1������
������
��
�
���	�
��	�
�%%�����
5���
����
%��%���	��
	�
����
������%����
���
!��
����
���

���
1�
�������
��
���
�%��
���+���
�����
������
1�
��
���	��
����������
��
����	���
���
����
��
�
%�����

��
	�
����
����
�	+���
�5����
5	��
1�
���!
!
��	��>
��
�����
	�
	�	�	��
������
@����
�5����
��
���	�
����
����

���

��	+���
��
��������
����
������
	�
�
����
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1������
���
������
��������
����
��

%���	��
!��
���
�5���
���	��
�������1��
!������
��
�������
�����5	��
���
	�	�	��
����
	�
�	+���
��
1�

�	!!	�
��
��
���	���

�����
���
��������
	�
5	��	���




2 " 
���������	��	��
�

�����
����




#�5
��
5�
������	��
�����
����
��
�	��8
����
���
���
���������	��	�
!���
���8
0����
���-




♦ ���!
�����	���
����������	��
	����%����	��
���	��
!���
���
��
!��	�	����
	���%�������
���

��!����


♦ *���	�	��
�!
����
���
�
%%���
	�
���
	��	�	�
���
�5�
����
	!
��B
	����

♦ :����
���	��1���


Page 44



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,&

♦ ��
��
�
����
���
������	�
�
%%���
���	��1��
���
��
�����
�������

♦ ������	��
����
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ ���!!
�!!	���
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ �%��	��	��
�B
	%����
��
���%
����
�����
�!
����
!��	�
��
�	��1���
���	�����
�
��
��
���	����


1���	���

♦ ���	��
���	�	�	��
��
�	��
���A
��
���������




4��
!���
���
����
�	��	��
	��
�����
����
!���
���	����	��
����
�����
���-




♦ ���!
�����	���
����������	��
���
�	�%��
�
����
D	���
�	��
����
	��
�����E�

♦ *���	�	��
�!
����
���
1�
��%������
!���
%���	�	��
�!
��
�	���

♦ "���
���
1�
����
���	��
1�
1����
���
���	�����
��
��
	��	�	�
��
1��	��

♦ @��
%	���
���
1�
���
���
�������
��
�5����
5	��
������
�!
���
�	��
���
�	��������





2 $ 
!����	��
����	�����	���




@��
�!
���
	��
��
��	���
1�
'	���	��
"�
��	�
*����	��
���!!
���
1���
%����	��
�%%�	���	���
��
1
	��
�

���	���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
1�
%�	����
������
������%����
0�	�
����
�	���
!��
����	��
���
�����
�!

�����
%��%��
	�
��	�
5��
	�
5������
	!
	�
�����
��
��5
�
���	��1��
���
�
	��1��
%���	�	���
#�5����
��

1���
�
�	���	��
%����	��
�����
���
	�
�����	��
��
����
����
���	��
����
����
��������
5���
��%������-




♦ *��%�����
���
���
��5���
5���
	�!�����
��
5���
�����	���
��
������
<�����
����=�

♦ '���	��
���
�!���
���
��

♦ 0��
���
��
�!
���
�����	����	%
5	��
��
��%��	�����
���	��
��
�	��
%���	���
��
����
%���	���
	�


�!���

������
��
�1�����

♦ �����
�
9��	������
*���	���
%������
	�
	����	!	��
	�
	�
���
��5���
�����
����
����
���
���������


��%���	��
��
����+
������
�%��	!	�����
	�
�����
�����

♦ '	��
��	��
5	��
$�
��
���	��
"���
���
�	�	�����
1�
�	�	���
��
����
���
��+��
%����
��
����

♦ ��
�
��
$�
��
���	��
"���
���
��������
�1�
�
���
%���	1��
����
����
	�%�	���	���
�!
�
���	���
�!


�������
1�	��
������%��>
��
�	!!�����
1��	�>
5����
�����
����
���
���%���	1	�	��
!��
!
��	��
��

������	��
����
���
!���
��
���
�����
�
����	���




$�

������	��
�������
	�
��5
�����
�%%�	���	���
���
��
1�
��������
1�
%��������
0��
�����	��
�!
����

�	���
1�	��
1�
���
!��5���>
!��
����%��>
5��
��	�
�!���
���
��
1�
���
����
�
	��1��
!��
�����
����
���

���
�����%�	��
�!
5���
�����	�
���
<�����
����=
���	��
����	����1���



0��
1���
��
���
�!
%����	��
�
	�����
�%��	!	�����
��
�����
����
���
1���
%���	���
1�
���
9����
0�5�

*����	��
����	�
��
D90*�E2�
��
������	��
%��%�����
90*�
�
	�����
����
�
�
�
���	��
�!
B
���	���
!��

%�������
��
����	���

����
�����
����	���-




♦ (���!	�
��
�����
��
�	��
���
����
%���	�	��
�!
	��	�	�
��
��������

♦ �����������
�!
�����
���+�������
�����	���	���
	�
!���
���	��
%��%�����
���
�
1��B
�����


!
��	��A����	���
%������

♦ 0��
��
�	��


                                                
2
�����
����
��
�	��-
������%����
%����	��>
�������
���
����������>
90*�>

D555�90*������
+A��5�����A,�&�A/* )�*'�E

Page 45



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ "��������	��	��
���
����	�	��
�!
���
�����
�!
�����
����
%��%�����

♦ ��%���
��
���
�����
�����

♦ ��
���
���	��
���
����
�
�!
���
������
�%%��%�	���
!��
!��	�
���	������




$
+��
	��
�
!��
'	���	��
"�
��	�
%�������
	�
���
<���	����	��=
�!
%����	��
�%%�	���	���
!��
�����
����

��
�	��-




♦ "�
	�
%����	��
!��
<���	����	��
	���	�
�	���=�

♦ ",
	�
%����	��
!��
<�5���	��
��
���=�




*�	����
������%���
���
���	��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
�	!!�����
1
�	����
������
���
��	�����
��
%����	��

�����
����
%�	����
������%���
���
�����	������
���+
"�
%����	��
�������
!��
�	����
����
%��C�����
0�	�

	�
1���
��
��
��	�
	�
���
<��
�	��=>
��
����	��
���
���������
�����
	���
%���
�����B
�����
�����
	�
��

��B
	������
��
	���
��
���	��
��
�	��
	�
���
������%����
���
���
!	����	��
�����	1
�	��
��
���
�����

�
����	���




0��
���	��
��
�	��
������
D���
�����
������%���
5��
���
�������
��
%�	���	��
��
�	��E
��
���
�����

����
5	��
��������
%���	��
5���
	�
�������
���!������	���
<��
�	��=
���
��
�
",�



��
%����	���
�����
����
��1�	�
%�	����
������
�������
���
��
��
!��
��
��
��	�
�
+	�����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������
��
"�
������%�����
5�	��
�%%���	��
	�
����
�����
���%����
��
1�
�����
����
��
�	���
$

�����
����
	�
%���	���
	�
5�	��
%��%��
���
���
��
!���
5�	��
�����
���
���	�����
��
���	������
0��

%�	����%��
����
���������	��	�
�!
���	��
����
�
����	�	��
D���
���	����
%��	��E
	�
����
�����
����
	�

	�������
��
�!!��
%��%��
�	!�
�����
���	���
���
!�����
���
%������
����	�
��
	���%��������
@�	��	���

��
!��	�	�	��
5�	��
�%%���
	������
��
������
��
�%%���
�	��
!��
���!��
!!	�	����
���
����5���
��
����

5	��
��	��




2 . 
�����
����
����	��
��������
���
����	
	���	��

��
&����������	��




����
�������	���	��
�!
�����
����
	�
���
������
%���	1��
��
	�����
����
���%!
��
�����
����
���
1�
����


��!
���
���
���
�!
	�
�����
�!
���
+���$
��
����
����
��+�

%
�
������%����
���
����
���
�%����	����

����������
���
���	����
�!
����
����	����
$����
��
��	����
%���	����
���
����	��	�����
���
��%�	�	���

����	���
���
���	�1���>
5���
����
���
��	��
	�
�����	��
��
���
%���	�
���
��%�
�!
�����
����
	�
��+	��

���	�	���
�1�
�
5����
��
%����
�
������
	�
�����	��
��
�
���
�!
�%�	����



����
�!
���
��������	���
���
�	������
�������	��
��
�������
���
1�
!��
����>
����
��
�
�	��
��
�!

���
����
��
�����
�����
�����
	�
�
����	�

�
��
�����>
!��
����%��>
������%�����
����	��
	�
�	7�
!���
�

������
�!
�	�
�5���	���
��
�����
�	������
�!
���
�5���	����



@
�
�%%�����
���
1���
��-




♦ ���
�
�
���
+��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
������%�����
��
��+	��
�����
5���
���
��	�
���	�	���

����


♦ *���	��
�
1�	�!
����������
��
�����
��
��%��	�
�
�����
%����	���

♦ �����
%���	1��
���
5���
	�
��%�����
��
����
���	�1��
!��
������%�����
	�
�����������	���
��


����
����
��	�
1�
���	��
5���
	�
������	��>
�	����
���	��1��
��
���	��1���

♦ 0�	�
����
!����
���
1��	�
�!
1����
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����
����
������
���
��
����


Page 46



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,2



0��
�
	�����
	�
1����
��-




♦ ��	�����
!���
������%�����
������
���
?4�

♦ ������	�5�
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
����
'	���	��A(���
��
"�
��	�
���
5	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�!!	�����

♦ '	��
��	���
5	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	�����

♦ ��
�	��
�!
�����
����
���
��%	���	���
�!
�����
%��%��
	���
�	��
!��
�
���
%�
5	��
�����
%��%��
	�


�����������	��
��
%���
�!
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������

D���6A��E
���
�
!��
�
���
%
5	��
���	��
�	�	7���
5��
���
�5���
���
%	���
����
�%��	!	�����
��

	�!���
��	�
���������





2 . � 
0���	���
���

���	1	�	��
	�
����	
	���	��
�

�����
����




0����
���
�
���	��
�!
�������	���
��
5���
	�
	�
%���	1��
!��
�����
�
����	�	��
5������
"�
���
��
'	���	��
��

������	��
�������	������
����
���
��5
���
��	��
!���
�������
	�
�������
/���������
���
���	���>

1���!	��
���
!
��	���
@�����
!��5
!���
�������%�	�
���
�������
�������
����	���
����	���
0����

�������	���
���
����	���
���
���
�
�
����
	�
�����
��
1�����
�%%���	���
���
�������
!��
���
+	��
�!
�����

����
�����D�E
%��%�����




����	��	��	��
���
	� 	�	 �
�
��������



?��	�
��������
	�
���
1���
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
�
%%���	��
*��%��
5��

�������
������	���
��5
����
���
�
%%���
���
��������
���
���	�����
	�
��
�����
����
����	���
0���
��
��

������
��5
���
5	��
5���
��
���������
"���	��	�����
����
1���
�1��
��
�	��	!	������
���%�
�����
����

%���	�	���
��
���
������
5�
���
%����	��
!��
��	�
�������
5	��
1�
�
��
����
�	�	���
1���
��-




♦ $
��	!�
��
�5�����	%
1�
���	�����
D��
���	�
�����	���E
	�
�	+���
��
����
����
�
��	!�
��
�
�	����

%��%���	��
�!
���!
!
������


♦ 0��
����
��
<%�������
1
�����=
���
�	����
%�������
!��
���	��
����
	�%�	��
����
�����
!��

5���
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
	�
!	����	����
���%���	1��
!����5	��
��
����������
�!
����
�����
5	��

1�
�1��
��
���
�
��
����
�	+�
	��	�	�
��
�
��������
0���
���
��
���
���
1
�
���
����	��

���	��1��
!���
��
���	��
����
����
	!
����
���
!���
��
�������


♦ ��
	�
����
�
��
������
!��
�
"�
��	�
����
��
���	���	��
�	����
��
�����
������������
��
�������

5��
%��%���	��
���
������
���
.�����
5�	��
%
�

��������1��
�
�����
	�
���
5��
�!
�5����=
D��

���	�
����
����=E
�	����
��
�������
��
���
�%��
���+��
5	��
1�

�����1��
��
����
�
����	��

��%������
���
�
��
�
	�
%���
��!���	��
���
�1C���
�!
�����
��
!��
��
��	�	��
!	�����
!��

������%�����
	�
����������
0����
���
������������
5����1�
���
��������
���%
�������

%��%���	��
��
���
�	��
�!
��������
0�	�
����
��B
	��
����
�������
��
���
%���	���
���
����
��

����
���
�����
�
����	���
���
��	�
��
5��+
���
%���	���
�
��
����
���
!
���
���	��1��
��
���
%
������
���
1�
5	��	��
��
��+�
�
�	�+
��
���������
	�
%��%����
���
���













Page 47



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,)




�
!	�
�
���
�������




0����
���
1�
�
����	��
1��5���
�	�	�	�	��
	�	�	��
��%	���
�����
���
����
����
�
��	��
������
*���

���������>
��5
B
��	��
!	��	���>
��5
�%���
���������>
�����	��	���
��
!��	�	�	��
���
����
�����
	�	�	����
!��

���
������%���
0����
	�
�
�	��
�	�+
��5����
�����
���%���	���
5	��
%
��
����
����
�
��	��
�����

%
�	+�

��	��������
���
����	��
��������
����
�!
��	�
5	��
!���
��
���	�����
5��
���
��
���
���
1�
	�
�
%��	�	��

��
����
�������	��
��������
0�	�
	�
�
��
���
	�%���
��
����1	�	��
���
������
0���
���
����
��%����
�����
����
�����1	�	��
���
��
�
���
���




"�#�	�
���
!�	�
��




.����
�
����	�	��
����
������
��
5��+
5	��
���	��
���������
D9��	������
*���	����E
��
�1��	�
�����
����

��
�	���
��
	�
����
	�
B
	��
������
�����
���
%�	����
������
���
��1�����
���
�����%�
�!
�����
����
���

�����
����
�	������
5	��
����
�	����
��
	�
��	��
��5����
���
����
����
���
%�	����
������
	�
����������	��
��

��
�	��
!��
����
5	��
9��	������
*���	����
1�	��
���
%�	����
��
���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
0��

����	���
����
���
!	���>
���
%���	!����	��
�!
��������
��
������%������
������>
	�
�����
��
��+�
��5

������%�����
������	�����
�	�1��>
%���	�
�����
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����
!���
���
#����
���

"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E
��
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E
��
���
�	��	!	����
�����>
9��	������
*���	����

�
��
	������	����
����
	���
������%	��
��
�	��
!��
�����




$
���
��
��
���
 �����	�
%���




��
	�
���
���
����
���
�	�	�
�
������	�
�	7�
�!
�����
����
������%�����
	�
��5
���
��
&����

�5���	���G
!��
������
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
��	�
���
1�

%
��
�&�
�5���	����
0�	�
��
��
������

���!�	���
5	��-




♦ (��5�!	���
�	���
���	��1��
%���	�
�����
	�
�
����
�����	��
!��
�����
����
����
��5�
��������

♦ $
���	��
��
����
�������
����
I������	�J
�����
������%�����
5�	��
���
%����	���
��
����


!�	�����
���
����
��
��	��
%���	�
�����
!��
�����
5����
��1	�	��
	�
�	�	���
��
5��
����
����

�����
�!
������	��
0�
����
������
���
������
	�
1�	��
�����
5	��
1�
	����%����	��
��%�����

������	�
����
I
�	��J
5	��	�
1	����
������%������
0����
	�
��	��
�
��1���
��
��
��5
�%%��%�	���

��
���
�1��
�����
����
����	���
���
��
�����
5��
�������
����
�
������
�!
������	�
��
���
�	��

����
��+�

%
���
%��	���





"�����
�
���
�������	��&��
�� 
����	���





0��
	����
!��
����
���
�!���
���
��1	�	��
�!
%��	��
��+���
	�
��
����
����
%�������	���
����	���>
	���

!��
�����
%��%��
��
�����	��
�������
����
��5
����
���
�
%%�����
���
�����
!��>
5���
����
���
0�	�
	�

����%�	!	��
	�
���
	�����
��	��
�!
%�������
1
�����
!��
���	��
�����





Page 48



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,6

0�	�>
��
��
������>
��5����
���!�	���
5	��
���	��
�
!!	�	���
���
��
�!
������
!��
�
����	��
��
��+�

�����
����
����	���
������	�����
�	�1���
0�
�
	�
�����
����
	�
	�
���
���
�	����
���	��1��
��
����
��
���
�	��
����
����
���	��1��
��
��
��
�
����
0�	�
	�
���
������	�
5��
��
���	���
�����



@���	��
����
%���	���
!��
��%	�
���%����
��
��	�	�
��
	������
�	+�
����+��
5�	��
���
1�
��	�	���
!��
���������

��
���	��
�����
�!
������
	�������
	�
�����
������
�	+�
�	�	�	��
���	�	�	���
����
5��+�
���
���%�
��
���
��

����	������
���
B
��	���
��
���+�
��
���	�
���
���������
���
���
�	��
�	�+
�!
����
������	�
������

���	��
���
��	���



#�5����
�
%��������
��
��
�
����
����
	�
����
%���	1��
	!
�
!!	�	���
���	�����
������
��

��
	�>
	!
����

����
���
���	��
%��	��
�
������
����
���
��>
���
���
����
%��%����
��
�����	1
��
�������	����
��
����

�������
�!
���
����	��
5�	��
	�
���
<���������=
�������
��
1�
���	��1��
!��
���
�	��
����
���
����
	�G

���
<	��
�����=
��������



0��
�����
�	��
!���
����	���	��
�����
����	���
	�
����
��
����
��
�!!���	��
��������
����
����
�����

1���
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
������
������%����
�!
�����
����
	�
����-




♦ .����
�
����	�	��
��
1���
"�
���
���
'	���	��
�����
����
��
1�
%��%����
��
����
���
�	�	�
�

�����
�!
<%�����	%�	��=
�!
�����
�����


♦ ��
	�
���	��1��
��
����
����
!
�����
	������	��
3
�����
	�
�
���
�!
������
��
���%�
��
���
�
5	��

�����
�!
�	��
��������
��
�����
 �
���
�����
5	��
����
�����
�	�
��	���
0�
�
�
������
�!

!���	1	�	��
	�
��B
	���
���
��
����%��1��
�������







Page 49



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��




2 . " 
�����
����
����	��
+�����
3
#��
���	�1���




0��
+��
���	�1���
��
5�	��
���	�	���
���
��B
	���
	�
����
�����
����
������
���
����	�����
1���5�



=����6��������:	��������


�������
�

3��������	�����

(
	��
!���




♦ �����
�
���
���
�	�	�
�

♦ ���	�	�	��

3
5���
���
������	��>
5���
���	��1��

♦ '5���	��
��%�
3
���
�����	��	���
��
%��!�������

♦ '5���	��
!���
���
3
���
�
��
�����
��
���	�
�
��
��
+	������G
���	��
��


�%���
���������

♦ (
	��	��
���������
3
����>
��1	�	��A5�������	�>
.	!��	��
#����


0��
��
 ♦ ���
����>


♦ ������
�5�����	%A�B
	��>


♦ 9���>


♦ :	���
���
��


$������	��
���

��	�	1	�	��
��	���	�


♦ .����
�!
����
��
1�
�������
!��G
���������
��
���	����	��
���
�
��	��
�����


♦ 0�
	���
��
������	�
����
��
����


♦ .����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
!
���	����
������
������
�����
��
����


♦ $	�
��
��	���	�
1�������
����
�	��
��
���8
�!
��
��58


*���	�	��
�!
�����
 ♦ ����
�����
	!
���8

♦ ��
�
�����	��
+	�����
��
������	��
!���
��8


♦ ��
�
�����
����A
��!N
������	��8


0�������A���	��	��

����������


♦ ����
�����
���
��%�8

♦ #���5	���
�����
����>
�	�%�����
������>
���	���������
�������
����>


%�������
�������

���������
���%����
 ♦ ����
�����
���
��%�8



♦ "������
������
����>
��1	��
�!!
�	��>
���	��
���>
��
�	��
��
��
�

#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

%���	���
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���
����
�����	���	��
����>


♦ @��
��
�	��
%���	���


♦ ��%�����
����
%���	���


♦ :
��	%��
����
%���	����


$��	��1	�	��
�!

����
���
!��	�	�	��

���
����	���


♦ 9��	�����
����

♦ 9��	�����
���
�����
����
�	��
��
������

♦ $��	��
�
������
����	��
��
�����
����
�	��
����
�
1
���
�%�+�
�����

♦ O����
�!
%�	����
�����


�����
 ♦ "
��
��
����
%�������
	���%������
�	�	��






��
5�
��
1�
%���	1��
��
������
���
�	���
��
	�
���
����
��	���
*���	����>
	�
%���	�
���>
���
�
�����

���	�	����
!���
���
5�	��
����
��%���	��
��
���
%���
�!
���	�
<1����=�




#�5����
	�
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
�����
�
����	�	��>
%���	����
���
�����
�	�	7���
�!
��	�
�%%�����
��

�%��	!�	��
�����
����
��
�	��>
����
%���	�	%����
!���
�����
���1���
�
�������1��
������	�
�!
�	!!�����


Page 50



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

��������	���
��
1�
�����
0��
����
���%
���
1���
��

��
�����
���	�1���
��
1
	��

%
�
���%����
!��

�����������	���
����
�!
�����
���	�1���
	�
����	�����
	�
����	�
	����	!�	��
+��
������	��
���
���	��1��

!���
���
�����
5	��
��%��������
�����������
'���	���
�
	�����
	�
���
!���
�!
���%�����
!��
����

���	�1��
	�
���5�
��
$����
,�





2 . $ 
�����
����
����	��
����	
	���	��




0��
�������	�
�%%�����
��+��
���
���	1�������
���
1���
������
%�����	%�	���
�������
���
���	��
	�
��

����
����
	���	���	��
���
	������	��
�%%�������
��
�
5��
�!
���%���	��
��
���
��������	��
������	�

��	����>
����	��
	�
���	��1	�	��
�!
������
!��
���	��
��
�	��
��
���
�	��
1
�
�
1�����	��
	��������
	�

%��C�����
����
��	���
1�
�������%�	�
�������
���
�
���
��
�	������
	�
����
�	���	����
$�
�
��	��

�%��	!	���	��
���
1���
!�����
��
�
1��	�
�!
�
	�	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	����>
%�������
���
	���������

�����	��
1����
��
���
����	���
����	�����	��
�!
���
�����
����
+��
���	�1���
D$����
,E�





'���
���	��
!�	��	!���
��
��	 �
 �����!�����




♦ �����
����
	�
����
��
��
�%�	��
!��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
�������	��
!���
�����
��
�	��1���


%��%��
5��
����
����
�
	��1��
����������	��>
	�
5�	��
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	���%��������
	�

���
���%���
�!
������
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
����
�	��
������
�!
����
�B
	������
��

���	����	��
��
����
������	�
�����


♦ ���
���
����
��C��	��
	�
���
��
���
1�
���������
��
����
���	�
�	�%��
1���
��
����
����
��

�
%%���
	�
�������


♦ �����
����
������%�����
���
%���	��
�
1���
��
�����
�
5	���
����
�	��
5	��
���!!
%���	�	��
��

�
������
����	��
��
�
�����	��
5�	��
���	�����
<	��
�����=
��

��
����
���
!��	�	�	���


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
�������
���
%��!�����
	�
5�	��
����
������
���
�������

����������
���
��>
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
������
�	�	���
�	����
���
�1�	���	����
����	���>
����	��

�������
���
�5���	���
���
��
����
1�
��
�	�	���
��
%���	1���
(���
��
�����
���
����
�	!!�������

	�
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
�	����
�!
������������
���
�������
���������
���
D��������E
�	����>
!��

����%��
����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
�!
������������
���
��
�%%��
��
����


♦ �%���>
���	��>
���	���������
���
�����
���������
���
��
1�
��
�	��
��
%���	1��
	�
�����
��

���
��
����
����
����1	�	��
���
�����1	�	���


♦ �����
����
������%����
5	��
	���
��
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
���
	��	�	�
��
<�������=�

♦ "���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��
	�
5�	��
�	!!�����
1
	��	���>
����
�!
5�	��
���
1�


����	�����
5	��
���
+��
���	�1���
�!
�����
����>
���
�������
��
����	��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
����

���
����%��1���





(�!	�
�
%�
�����
�%
����

�
��
����	��
 �����!����




@�
���
1��	�
�!
�
�	�%��
��%�����
�����
����
���
��
%���	��-




♦ ���!������	���
�5���	���
�!
�
�	�	�
�
�!
&���
!��
�
1��
�%�������>
����
!��
�
1���
.�����

�5���	���
���
���	��1���
0���
���
��
	���
��
�
+	�����
���
1���A���5��
�����


♦ '��	��
���
��
��!����
���
�����	����
��1	�	��>
������
������
���
�����
�����
�!
���	������

.	!��	��
#���
���������
���
���	��1���



Page 51



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ '��	���
����
��
1�
������	�
!�	������
0����
�����
��
1�
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������

�	��1	�	�	��
��B
	�	��
!
��
5�������	�
������	1	�	��
�%��	!	���	��
���
����+	��
!��
��	����
����

%���	�	��
5	��
����
��
1�
�
	��1��
!��
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���


♦ ���
������	�
�������
���
�	�	�
�
�	7�
�!
�
!	����	����
�	�1��
������%����
	�
�1�
�
&����

%��%���	���


♦ '�����%�����
���
��
����
�
�����
�!
����
���
!��	�	�	��
����
��
1�����
�����
�!
����	�	����

���������
��
�	��
1
�
���
�������
����
5	��
�	7��
"���
���
�����
���
��+�

%
,�F
�!
���

!����
����
1
�
���
���
�	������
�����1��
���
%���
��
�
��
������
	������


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
������%�����
���
%��!������
��
	�
���
���
����
���

�	�	�
�
!��
����
�������
5	��
1�
�1�
�
���2�F
���
	������
5	��
	���
��
����
������
�5�����	%

��
������
�B
	���


♦ .���	���
���
�����
���
��
1�
�������
���
�	�
��
%���	��
!��
�
1������
�!
������
�!
�����
0��

�	�
5	��
1�
���
������
1�
�������
��
	�
������	���
����
	�
	�
������
��
	�%���
�
B
���
	�

������%�����
5	��
�
�
1�����	��
!��
����
��������



♦ $�����������
1��5���
���
����
���
��
�	��
%���	���
5	��
�����
0��
��������
����
���
%������

���
��������
����
1�	��
���
����
���
�
%%���
%���	���
5����
����
5	�
�
����
������
��
5����

������
1�
���
%	���
5	��
%�������
1
�����
��
5��
���
���!�!
������


♦ $�
�
�	�	�
�
���
�������>
��
	�
������
���������
��
�	��>
���
��
����
��
�����
������
���

������
����
������
��
	�
���	��1��
����
�
�����
�!
���	���������
�������
���
%�������
���	��	��

����������
	�
���	��
���	��1��
��
��
	��	�	�
��
1��	��
0�	�
���%�
���
��
��!���
���
���
�	��
1
�

����
���	���
	�
���
������	�
%���	�	��
�!
����
��%����
�!
�����


♦ "���
���
��
	�
���
!	���
%����
1�
1����
��
����	��
����
���
�
%%���
����
���	��1��
��
��
��
�

����
��
1	����
<�	�����=
��
����	�
	��
����
���	������
����
�	�	���
�������
��	�
���
��
1�
�

!���	1��
�
��	��	��	%�	����
�����
$��B
���
���!!
!��	�	�	��
�������
����
5	��
���
�����
���

����������
0�	�
	�
�	+���
��
	���
��
�����	��
����>
����%
	�>
�!!	��
�%���
���
�B
	%����
��������


♦ 0��
%���	�	��
�!
�����
	�
������	��
��
	�
����
!���
�!
�����
����A��!N�
$
�����	��
+	�����
	�

�	����
���	��1��
1
�
	�
	�
������	���
%���	�
�����
	�
�������
�������
����
!����
���+��
�����
��

�	��
���
1�
!	����	����

�����	��	��


♦ "���
���
!��	�	�	��
���
��
���������
1�
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
����
�	���
��
���
����
�!
�

�����
����
��	�
���%�
�	�
�	�1	�	���
��
	�
���	�	%����
����
����
�����
����
�������
5	��
%���	��
�

1���
!��
���	��
����
���!!
��
%���	��
�
������
����	���
��
���
�����	���


♦ 0��
�
��
��
�!
�������
���
��
���������
1�
�
��
��
��
%������
	���%�������
���
�������>

���	��
���	��
���
���	�
�����	��

����������
��
%�����
��
���	���
���	��
���
������
���	�	�	��

���
����
��
��
������	��
%���
�!
��	�
�����
	�
�����
�����







Page 52



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,




&��� '�����������'����(������



:
��
�!
���
������
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��>
�����	���
1�
9��	������
*���	����>
���
1���

����
%���	1��
1�
����	����1��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
	�������
����
��
���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����

D#"$E
���
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E�
*
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����

��
�	��
������%����
���
1���
�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������
��
���	�	��
	�
	�

���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
���
���
	�
����
�����
����
���
����

!�5
������
0�
����
�
����	1��>
����	��	�
��������
���
���	����
%���
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
5	��
1�

���������
��
	����	!�
��5
	�
���
1�
!
����
	�
%����	���



��
��	�
����	��
���
!��
�
	�
��
���
�������
��
���
!	����	��
�������%�
����	��
�
�
�%%�������
��-




♦ �
��	��
���
��%	���
������%����
�����
�!
���	���	��
�����
����
��
�	��
<������=
���	�	%��	��
�

��	!�
!���
%
1�	�
!
��	��
	���������
��5����
%�	����
!
��	��>
����
	�
�����
�!
�
������
	�
���

1������
1��5���
������

�	��
���
���������

�	���


♦ 0��
�����
�
!
��	��
	�%�	���	���
�!
���
�	��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
��
%��
!��
����
���
�
%%���
�����

���>
!��
����%��>
��5
��
	������	��
�
�1��
�!
�����
%��%��
���
����
��
����
�����
�����
!���

���	�
�5�
����
����>
���
���
	�%���
�!
%�������
1
�����
!��
�����
�����
%��%��
5��
5	��

����	�
�
��
1�
��	�	1��
!��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
��5����
����
������





) �
���	���

���	��





) � � 
��5

���	��
���
5��#��




0��
����
��%	���
!	�����
!��
����
�����
����
��
�	��
�������>
��
�����
5����
�����
	�
�
�����
���	��
������

�������>
���
	�
���
��	�
�
���1	���	��
�!
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E
�����>
'�%�������
�!

#�����
D'#E
�����
D��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
�
����	�	��E>
%�	����
!	�����
	�
���
!���
�!
�
��������
D��

�	�	���
����
������	��E
���
�����	1
�	��
�!
����
���A��
1
	��	���
!���
���
�!
���
%�������
	�������
	�

���
������%�����



"���	���	��
����-




♦ ���	��
#�
�	��
/����
3
���	��1��
��
9��	������
*���	����
����
��
���
#"$�
$������	���
���
��5

����
��
�
!�
�
����
�����
	�
����������
5	��
���
#"$
<	���������
!����5��+=�
#"$
%��������

!
��	��
5	��
����	�
�
1
�
���
������>
!���
P)��
1	��	��
��
P��&
1	��	��>
���
	�
��	�
%����	��
%��	��

�1�
�
���!
���
P��&
1	��	��
%��������
	�
�������
����	����
��
	�
5	��
1�
������
��
���
��%	���

!
��	��
!��
��5>
��C��
�����
����
��������


♦ '�%�������
�!
#�����
/����
3
��	�
�����
%��������
���
�������

♦ :��������
3
���
������%��
1����5�
%���
�!
���
��%	���
��B
	����
0��
��������
5	��
1�
��%�	�


!���
���
���
������
������
D�!���
����5	��
!��
����������
���
��	��������E
����
�
%��	��
�!

�����
��
!���
���
�����
����	%���
��������
�����
����
1���
��
�	����	�����
��5
������
!��
�������


Page 53



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

������
0��
	��
��>
�����	���
!��
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
����
1�����
!	���>
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
!	�����

!���
1��+�
!����5	��
���
1��+	��
��	�	�
���
������
���
�����
�!
����	��
5	��
�����
����%	��

%

1
�
����
�������
���+	��
��
��������	���
�����
��
�������
1����5	��
	�
���
��
!��
���	�	����

!
��	���
@��
���%����
	�
������
�����
���
1���
!��
��C��
��
�	��
�����	��	���
��
���
��
��
���

1���
���+��
��
��	��
�
1�����	��
!
����
0��
�����
���	����
	�
������
	��
��
����
1���
�
�	����

����
&F�
0��
	�%�	���	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
����
�����
���
1�
!�5��
��
�	��
�����	��	���

�1��
��
��	��
!	�����
��
���
�����
�����
��B
	���
!��
���
�	��	!	����
%��������
�!
�����
����
��

���%��	�	��
������


♦ ����
��
��5
����
����
3
	�
���
1�����
������
��	����	�
����
���
�����
#�
�	��
��
$�
��
���	��

����	���
�
����	��
5	��
�!!���	����
�
1�	�	��
������%�����
1�
��+	��
����
���	��1��
����%���

�����	���
���
����
D��
1
	��	���E
�����
!���
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��
��
�
���
��
�!
���
������%	��
�
���������
������>
��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
���%���	�	��
�
���
�����
���	����	��

����
����
!��	�	���




0����
!�
�
��
����
��������
%���	��
���
1��	�
!
��	��
	�
����	��
%��%���	����
0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!

���	�	����
!
��	��
%���	1	�	�	��
1
�
�����
������
%���
�
���������
����
�
��
��-




♦ "���	��1��
!
��	��
3

�
����
��
�
����	��1��
�����	���	��
!��
�
%���	�
���
%
�%���
��
!��	�	��
����

����
!���
����1�	����
����	�	��>
5������
1���!������
���
�����	���


♦ '�����%���
�5�
����
����
3
�!���
�	�	���
	�
���%��

♦ ����	��
���
����������
3
���
��
�
��
�
��
���
�!
��%	���
��
�
������	��
5����1�
��
�������


�!
���	��
��
�	��
���
1�
���
���
��
5���
5�
��
�����5	��
1�
%
����
%�	����
������%�����
!��

�
��	���
�����


♦ *�	����
"���
0�
���
3
�����	������
!
��
������
�������
!��	�	�	��
�
��
��
����
����	��
��

���������
����>
	�������	���
����
%���	�	��
��
�
/*
�
�����
���>
	�
����
�!
���
����
���
�����>
��������	�	���
*"0
�
����
������
��
%��!��
��
�����
!��	�	�	���
*"0�
���
�
�������

%��%����
��
1�
�1��	�����




0��
��������
!��
�
��	!�
��
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
����
���
�����
���

���
1�����
1���
����
��
���	��

��
�	��
%���	����
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
�����
�
����	��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
5	��
�
+��
����
%�����
1�

����	��
����	�	��
�
��
��
���
M���%�
9�5�����
��
����	��
#�
�	��
0�
��
DM9�#0E
���
���
�����
"���

"���	��1��
0�
��
D�""0E�
0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
��%	���
�����
!���
���
'#
��
���	��
���
�	�1	�	��
�!
�������

���
���%��
��
���
%���������
��������



M9�#0
������%��
#����	��
@�+�
��
���
�!
���
!	���
������%�����
�!
�
������
"���	�
	��
"���

9��	������
"���
�	��
D""9"E
	�
���
?4
����������	��>
��
�
��
����
�	��>
��5
�
���	����	��
����
����>

1
�����5�
!��
	���%������
�	�	��>
�	���
���
��>
�
!���	1��
����
����	��>
���
������	��
��	�
��
���
�����

!��	�	�	��
��
��
5��+
���������
0���
����
������
�
5	��
�����
�!
!	����	��
�%�	���
!��
���	�����
�
��	��

!���
���!
!
����
<����
	��
�����=
��%�
%���
���
����
��
��
�!!��	��
��
����
��
1
�
���1	���
5	��
����

%��+����
����
��
���
�����
�
����	���



�""0
1����
���
%������
�!
����������	��
���
���+��
!��
����
�	������
1
�
5	��
�
�����
5����1�
����
��

������
���
�����
5��
%���	���
	�
���
%������
�5�
����
!���
��
����	��
����
�����
0����
5��
�	����
��

��
����
!��
��%�����
1
	��	��
��
����
�	!!�����
������
�!
�����
0���
������������
��5
��
����	�
����

	�%����
B
��	��
���
������
���	���
D���
����	���E
	����%����	��
�
1���
!����
�!
���	��	��
�����������
@�

���
!	����	��
!����
����
����
���5��
	�
5��
%���	1��
��
�������
�	��	!	����
����	��1��
�����	���
��
���%

�	�
���
B
��	��
���
�����
�!
!��	�	�	���




Page 54



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

#��	��
�1������
���
�
�����
�!
�����>
����
��������
���
%�	����
������
���
�������
���
���+��
	�
�

�
��
����
�	��	!	����
5���
��
�����������	��
���%��	��
�	+�
���
$�%��
���
9	������
;	������

�����	����
5	��
���
""9"
���
������
�����
%��C����
���
���	���
0����
���%
��
�����������
	�
	�
%���	1��

!��
�����
����
��
1�
������%��
5	���
�
�	��	!	����
�
1�	��>
��
�����
!��
���
�5���
���
%	��
���+���
0���

����
���5
���
���
�
�!
�!!��	��
�
���	��
�!
!	����	��
������������
��
���
%	���
��
����
�	!!�����

�	��
���������




) � " 
��5

���	��
	�
��	
�	��
3

�����

���	��
���	���




#�
�	��
%���	����
	�
�����������	��
����
����
!��
��	�
%��C���
5���
�5���
�!
���
!
��	��
���������
����

5�
��
!���
	�
���	���	��
!
�����
�����
����
��
�	���
*���	�	%����
��
���
%���	����=
�	��
��	��
��5����

����	���
%��	�	��
�1�
�
���
%�	��	%���
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�����
�����
0��	�
�	�5�
���
%��%�����
���

	�!���
���
!
�
��
!
��	��
�%�	���
���
����	�����	���
1���5�




�
��	%�
��
����	��
 )���	���




��
����������
5	��
���
����	��
������	�
�!
��

�����
%%��
�!
�
	��1��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
���
�5���

���
%	��
���+��>
��
�	��
%���	����
��%�����
�
����
�	��
�����
�!
������
!���
%
��������-



3)����������+�4�(��+����������64����������-����������
���5�����3)��7�������$��(�������

$��8��

����
�(����
�#�������(��
���89�������
�������(
�������������������
��������:�#���(��+5�1
�������
�����
�����
��#������
��$��2�


@��
�����
%���	���
��	�
��
�
��5
������%����
����
%������
��
����
��F
�!
���
%��%���	���
$
��	!�
��

����	��
%��%���	��
�
��	���
��
��
������
�5�����	%A�B
	��
�����
	�
����%���
��
���
�������
	�
���	���	��

!	����	��
�	�1	�	��
1
�
����
��
����
����
!���
�����
�5���
���
%	����
$���������
�!
���
%��%���	��
��
1�

����
5	��
1�
��B
	���
������
1�
������
���
���
���+��

�	�
%�	��
���	���1��
5	��
1�
	�!�
�����
1�

�����	��
1
�
��
�
�������	���	��
%���	����
���
���
����	��
���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�

��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	��
1����
��
�
�����
#"$
!����5��+��



��
	�
�����
!���
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
��
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
����
����
�!
����
���
�
�������

������%	��
<�����
!���=
������
�!
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������>
5	��
���
��	!�
��
����	��

�5���	���
���
+��
���%�����
	�
�����
�������	���




$��
�

�����	��
�
� 

� 
!�
��	��




#�
�	��
%���	����
����	�����
���
%���	�	��
�!
!���
��
��5
����
����
��
1�
���������
	!
�
���	��
��
�	��

!��
����
�������
5��
��
����	�
�
	�
���
!
�
���
�	�	�����
����
�	�
���
!���
	�
�	���
��
1�
��+��
!��
!	����	��

�����	1
�	���

����
����	��
���
����������
3#�
������
���#�������
����������������������
���
�+�������
�������
�����
���
���
#�
�������(�������5�



�����
����
��
�	��
�!
�
����
B
��	��
���
����
�
����
	�
!���	��

%
������
�������
�����
��
�	��
5�	��
���

	����!
1�
�!
���
�
��
�
�	���	��A
1���
��
��
��	��




Page 55



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

����	��
#���%	�




0��
�����
9��	������
*���	���
���
������
���
�������	���
1�
#"$
���
���	���
����
��
������
�5�����	%

�����
���
1���
�
��	�	��
	�
���
������
������
��
���
%���
�!
���
�B
	��
����	���
1�
���
�����	��	��
�!

��2&F
��
���
�������
%��������
���
,F
��
���
%���	�
���
%��%�����
����
	!
�����
5��
���
�
����
���	��

!��
9��	������
*���	����
��
	!
�������
���
������%��
5	���
�
�
1�	��>
��
�	��
1���!	�
���
���	���
5�
��

����
��
�	�	�
5���
�
���	����
��
��
����	��
���
��
�
5���
���
��������
��
��
������
����
5�
��
1�

��	�	1��

����
��
�	��
1���!	�
���
���	����



$����
��
������	�	��
��	�
	�
1�����
���
���%�
�!
���
��
��	��
	�
�����������	��
��
�������>
�������

%���	����
5�
��
�	+�
��
���
����
!���	1	�	��
��
������
�	����
�����
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����

5	��
���
������	��
!��	�	�	��
���
�
��
�	����
���
5	���
������
�!
����	���
���
��
�
����	��
�������

	�������
	�
�����
�����
0��
�
�����
'�%�������
!��
���+
���
*���	���
D'�*E
����
����	��
%�%��

��##��������������
�����������7�������1;9��2>
���
����
	�%�	���	���
!��
���
������
��
5�	��
��
�	��

1���!	�
���
!
��
�	����
����
���
����	��
�������
5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���
!
�
���




��
��
�%
 �����!����




"����
%��
�5���	��
���
�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
1���
��
����
���
�����
���
!��	�	�	��
���

��+�

%
��
,�F
�!
���
1
	��	���
0����
�����
����
��
1�
����
%��
!���
�����
��
�����
�!
�
������%���	����

�������
�
�1��
�!
%��%���	��
����
5�
��
1�
%���
���
	�
��
���	����
1���+
�!
�������
�����
!����
��

����
�
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
�������
�!!���
�!
��
�	��
%���	����>
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
%�������>

$�
��
���	��
����	���
���
�����
	���������
%���	��
	�
��	��
	���-




♦ '��	���
5�	��
���
��

�����1��A
������1��
!����
����
5	���
�
�	��	!	������
���%���	�	��
���

�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
���	�	�	���


♦ :��	�	�	��
���
����	��
3
�
�1��
�!
�5���	���
��
���
�	���
0�	�
����
���%�
���	���
�
����

������	�
�%����	��
����
%��
%��%�����




#�
�	��
%���	����
����	�����
���
�	�	�
�
������	�
�	7�
!��
��
�����
����
������%����
	�

�����������	��
5��
���
��
&����
%��%���	���




�
���*
�	
#	�	��

� 
�!��
�	��
�
	�����




���
%���	����
����
����
	�
5��
����
��
1���
���������
���
���	��1��
��
������%
���
�!!��
�
������

���
��
�!
�����
����
!��
����-




♦ ���
�������%�	�
�������

♦ 0�
������
�
1�������
����
�	��

♦ :���
������

♦ :���
�����
�!
�����
�	��>
����
%���
�����
�5����

♦ @!!��
�
���	��




(
�
��	�	�����
��	�
	�
���������
1���
��
���	���
!	����	��
�	�1	�	��
	�
�����
�!
��%	���
�����
1
�
����

�%����	��
������
0��
�!!���
�!
����	��
����
%��%���	��
	�
�5��!���-


Page 56



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �2



♦ 0��
����	%�
!���
%��%���	��
����
���
���
���
���
��
�!
1����5	��
��B
	����

♦ 0�
���
������
���
���+��
���
�
�!
�5���	���
����
�������
���
����
�!
%���	�	��
���
<%��!	�=


�������
���
1�

���
��
�
1�	�	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
�5���	���
!��
�����
#�5
����
������%���
�	�5

��	�
	�
����
�����
	�
�!!���
%���	��
�
�����
�!
!
��	��
��
%���
!
��	��
������	��
����
���

!��	�	�	��
�!
�����
�����




�����
���
1�
�
��	���
��
��
������
�5�����	%
�����
��
������
�B
	���
������
�5�����	%
����5�
�����
��

1�
��	�����
��
���
!	����	��
�	��
��������
�!
	��	�	�
����
���
����
5���
�!!
�5���
���
%	���>
!��
����%��>

���	��
!���
�
%���
����	�	��
%��%����>
���
�������	��
�!
%
������
����
����	��
	�
����
	!
���
%�������

!���
���
����
�!
���	�
%��%����
���
	�������
	�
��5
%��%����
��	�
����
���
��
��
��
��
�����
!��
���

%
�%����
�!
�	����
������
�
%%���A*���	����
/
�������
��
��
�	��
1���!	�
�����������
*���	����
5���

�5���
����
%���%���	��
%
��������
������
����
���	��
��
��5
�
��
�B
	��
��
%
������
	�	�	�����
0���

����
���
��
��	�
�����
����
5�
��
����
!���	1	�	��
	�
���
�B
	��
������
�����
@!!��	��
���
5	����
���	��

�!
%
������
������>
!���
���F
��
�����
�B
	��
������
�!
�&F>
5��
����
��
���
5��
�!
5	���	��
���	��>

��+	��
�����
����
�!!����1��
	�
�
5	���
�����
�!
�	��
��������
���
��+	��
�
����
��
�����
����

�������	��
���
���	���1��
!��
����
�����
%��%���



������
�5�����	%
%��%���	��
���
����
��
�
�����
���
�����
	�
����
���%�
	�
�����
����
!��

�	��
���

�����
�!
���
�����
��
%���
�!
���
!	����	��
�B
��	���
���
����%��-




♦ ������
�B
	��
������������

����
5�	��
��
����
	�
�������
��
�
%��%���	��
�!
���
�B
	��
D��

%������

�
����
�&FE
���

��������	��
��
%���	����
���
������	����
����
����
	�
�����
�
1�	��

����
�B
	������
�������
5�	��
���
�	+�
������
��5
1
	��
����1
�
���
�
����
	�
�������


♦ $
����	��
����	��1��
%���	���
����
	�
��+��5������
��
�!!��
�	��
B
��	��
�5���	���
���
����	���

���
����
%��%���	��
��
���
1��	�
����
����
5	��
��%
������
%��%���	��
��
���
%�	��
�!
������
��
���

��	�	���
%
������
%�	���
0�	�
���
���>
	�
���	�
����>
��������
1
����
���
�	����	�����
��
����
��

���
��
����
�	���
���
�!!���	����
%���
���
���	�	����
	������


♦ $
!
���������
���
��
��B
	���
1�
���
#"$
	�
�����
!
����
�������
	�
�
�	���
��
���	�����

%
	�

��F
��������
��
���
%�	��
�!
�
��	���
�5�����	%�
0����
	�
��
�B
	������
�	���
��
���	�����
��5�

�����
��
	�
������	%
�����
���
����
�����	������
��
�
������
�!
%��	��
9��	������
*���	����
����

�!!����
��
���%
������
�B
	��

��	������
����5	��
�
������
�5���
��
1�����
�
�������
0��

%���	1��
����
!��
%���	�	���
�	+�
��	�
	�
����	�����
	�
���
����
����	��
��
�����
�




@����
�%����	����
	��
��
�������
��
�
��	!�
��
�
�
��
�	����
%��%���	��
�!
�����
����

�	��
1�	��
!��
����

	���
��-




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
!���	��

%
������
!��	��
��
�	���
��
	�
������	���
1�
���

�����	���	���
����
��
%���
���
%��%��
��
����
����
	�
�	!�
�����
����
�
��
1�
�������	���
0�	�

�����
���
����
�!!��	��
�%��	�
�
�%��������
�!
����
B
��	��
����
���
1�����
���
���	��
��

������
	�
�����
���	��
���
����	���
%��%��
5����
$�
���
�����
����
%���	���
�����
3�
����������
���������
���������

�����(����
�#�(
��;<�
�������������
��5=����
�������
�!
���
%���
��
	�

���
�	���


♦ �	��
�
�
��
������
%��%���	��
�!
%��%���	��
1�	��
%
�������
���
�
1��B
�����
������
	�
5	��

1�����
�
��
������
��
��!����
���	��
B
����
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1�������
����
�	���

 ��	���	��
����������
���
���
������
5��+�1��
	�
5���
���
��
�
�����
������
1�
�
!���
���+���

��
	�
%���	1��
��
%
�
�	�	�
�
���
�����	��	���
	�
������
���
�	��
%�	��	��
��
%��%��
5	��
�
�����

�������	��
1
�
%
��������
D���
���	�
����
����E
�
��

��	������
����
���
�	���
��
����
���	�


Page 57



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �)

%��%����

�����
	�
	�
�
�������	���1��
�����

����
5�	��
���
��������
�
��������
��
���%
������

���
%��%����
��
����
������
1��	�
���
�
�
	�
���
������





'����
%�� 	��
�!�	���




0����
���
1���
����
	�������
��������
	�
5������
	���	�
�	����
	��������
���
%���	��
�
������	��
!��

!
��	��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%�����
$
������
%�%��
%
1�	����
1�
���
#�
�	��
.� )
����	���
���

����������
!��	��
������%���
���
�%�������
�!
�������
����
��B
	��
��������
!	����	��
��
1�	��
����

!���
�����%�	��
��
���	��>
������%����
���
����
����
���1��
�%����	���




0��
�����	��
%�	��
!��
��	�
�%%�����
	�
���
������	�	��
����
������
��
�	��
�����	���	���
����
!��
����

�����
��	���
!
��	��
!���
���
5���
����1�	����
���%�����
1���
���+��
��5����
�����
�%%���
�	�	��
���

����
���	��1��
��
�����
	��	�	�
����
��
�������	����
��	�	��
����
�
1�����	��
�
��>
�����	���	���
����

5���	��
��
��	��
�
!�5
�	��	��
����
���
����	�	������
1���
�1��
��
��+�
��	�
��
���
#�5����
�����
���

1���
����	����1��
	�������
����
��������
	�
���
������	���
��
<�����=
���������
��
����5
	���������

!
���
��
!��5
1��5���
%�	����
!
���
1��+	��
%�	�������%�>
5������
	��	�	�
���
���
	���	�
�	����

	��������
�	������
	���
���	��
�����%�	���
��
	�
���
��
����
�����
���
��
1�
�%%���
�	�	��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
������%�����
��
��+�
���������
�!
�����
!
��	��
�%%���
�	�	��
5���
�%����	��
��
���	�

D�����	����E
�����
������



0��
#�
�	��
.� 
%�%��
����
�
�
�
����
��
��
�!
��5
���
%�����	��
!
�
��
!	����	��
�����
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
��
��
1�
������%��
��
����
���
��B
	�������
�!
1���
	��������
���
�����
����
������%����
0��

�	��
��	���
5	��
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	����
	��	�����
����
����
9��	������
*���	����
5���
�
�������

���+	��
��
�
�����
�!
%�	����
!	����	��
�%�	���
��
!
��
���
������%����
�����
�!
�����
����
��������




) " 
9������

���	��




9����
�
��!���
��
���
�����
�!
�
��	��
�����
����
�������
	���
�	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
�����
$�
5	��
���

�	��
��	��
�!
��%	���
!	�����
���
%������
%��	�	��
	�
�
��	���
���
����
���
!
�
��
�����
�
!
��	��

�%�	���
���
����	������




) " � 
��5

���	��
���
5��#��




0��
!	����	��
���
�!
����
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
	�
���1	�	��
�	�%�����
��
����
���
��%��
�!
�����
�

������
��
���	���
�
5���
������	�����
�����	��
����	��
��
���
�
������
5��
	������
	�
��!�

����
1���
1�

�	�%
���
����
5�	��
1
����
�
%���	�
���
����	��
�����
!����



0��
��������
��
1�
!
����
	���
��-




♦ 0��
��
�	��


♦ 0��
�����	����
��	�
��>
���	��
���
������
���	�	�	��



                                                
)
"��
�����
����
��
�	��
!
��	��
�����
1�
���
5	��
!
��	��
!���
	���	�
�	����
	��������8
(�	���
���
9	���
#�
�	��

.� 
�����

Page 58



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

♦ :���������
���
��	��������

♦ �
%%���
3
	���
��
������	�
���	������
	�
���
�5���	��

♦ "���

♦ :����




��
����
�!
!	����	��
	���
��-




♦ @5�
����
����
3
���!
!
�����
����
���
���
�����
����������
��
�����

��	�
���	���
���
�������

��	�	������


♦ #�
�	��
1���!	�
��5����
��	�	1��
����
���
����	��
��������

♦ $�
��
���	��
����	���
!
����
����
%��+�����

♦ .����
�
����	��
�
%%���	��
*��%��
�����
!��
�
%%���
��������

♦ ���	�	�
��
1���!	��
	���
�	��
	�
%���	�
���
���
���������
������
$���������
$���5�����




(�	��	��
�����
�������
��������>
��5
�	!!�����
��%����
�!
�����
����
���
��%	�����
!
����
!��
�������

5��
	�
	�����
%���
���
��
�
��	�	1��
!��
1���!	��
	�
���5�
1���5�



0�1��
����"���
���
!
��	��
��
����



�������������������������������3;�������������������������������������������������������������2>?(7?�





9���
D	���
�	��
����
����	���E
















































#�
�	��
(���!	�



"�
��	�
0��


















































































"�
��	�
0��
(���!	�



#���"���A'�����	�
���	������













































$���������
$���5����A'	��1	�	��








































































































*���	
��




�
%%���
��
��	���	�
�������A�����








































�
%%���	��
*��%��
!
��	��



*�������
"���













































































"���
!
����
1�
$�
��









































































































����	���



#���>
�	���
���
%�5��
5	��	�
�5���	��



































*���	��
��
�����
	�����







.	�	��
��%�����











































































*���	��A
1���!	��A
���	���





$�
�	��
����>
���
�!
���
��	!��
��%�����
	�
����
�5���	���
�!!����
!��
����
���
�	���
���
���




0��
����
��1��
����
�
�
���
�����
�!
�����
���
�������
!	����	��
���	������
���	��1��
!��
1���
�������
���

�5�������
%	����










Page 59



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�



0�1��
����
0��
����
���%������
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
3
�������
���
�5����


3;����
�

�9?�?��� ;)?91�;33>+791��

*��%����
���
%��%����

��	��������A����������
�����


9���
���
����
���
�
%%���	��

*��%��
��	�	1��
����	��
�������
3

%�	�
1�
���
	��	�	�
��
1
�
���

1�
�������
5�����
��
%�����
1�

D�����
������E
��
�	��
1���!	�




���	�	�
��
���%���	1	�	��
��
1�

���
!���
%���	��A�����

%�������
����
�����
$
������

�5���
��	�	1��
!��
��
�	��

1���!	�
���
���
����������
���

��	��������
�����
���
1�
#(

%���	���
���
�����
	�
���������

���5�


���	�	�
��
����>
�	���	��>
%�5��>

5����
�������


0�
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����


"�
��	�
���
 0�
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����
3
�����
������

��
��	�
���
1���!	�
���
�%%���
�	����
%�����
��1���
���
�	��1	�	��

���
��	��
5	��
�%%��
��
�%%��%�	���


#�
�	��
�������
�
%%���
 :����
������
�
%%���	��
*��%��

������
@����5	��
!���

%���	��A�5�
����
����


��
������
�
%%���	��
*��%��

/����
���	��1��
��
�5����
5��

���
��	�	1��
1
�
	�
%����	��

������
!	�
���
	�
�����
����

!
��	��
!��
�5����


*�������
����
���
�
%%���
 "���
��������
!
����
1�
$�
��

����	���
1
�
�
1C���
��
%����	�	��

�����	��
%��	��
���
��	���	�
���

%�������
1
�����
%��	��


'�%������
��
��	�	1	�	��
!��
�����

�
����	��
����
!
��	��
�����5	��

��
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����

%�������
����
����
%�
�
���

����������
����5����A�	��1	�	��

%���	
���


#��%
5	��
��
��5��+
 :��
1�
	���
���
5	��	�
����
%��+���
!��
����
�	��1���
%��%���

@����5	��
��
1�
%
�������
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����

5�	��
��
��
	���
��
$���������
$���5�����


$��	�	����
����	���
 ���!
%
������
������������
���A��
�
1�	�	7��
����
��
5	���

����
�	��

��
����
��	�
��
���
�%����
!��	�	�	��>
���%�>
%
1�


�

) " " 
��5

���	��
	�
��	
�	��
3

�����

���	��
���	���
���
����	�����	���




"������
	�%���	��
��
�������	�
��	�+	��
���
���
������������
�����
�
����	�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����

5	��
����
��
��+�
	���
��-




♦ ��	!�
��
%�������
1
�����
!��
	��	�	�
���
��	�	1��
!��
�����
�
����	��
���	��
����
!
��	���

♦ ��������
	�
�5����
���
���!
!
�����
�!
�����

♦ *���	1��
����
��
��
�����
�������
��
$���������
$���5�����
�������	����
%���	����
���
���+	��
��


$���������
$���5����
D!��
5�	��
���
��C��	��
�!
���	�����
	�
�����
����
���
�	+���
��
1�
��	�	1��E

��
�
1
	��	��
1���+
	�
�����
�
!
��	���
����
�%�����
�
%���	��
������
5�	��
���%�

����%	�
���

!���	1��
����
��B
	����


Page 60



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

♦ $�
	�������
	�
���
������	�
%�5��
�!
���
���	����
5��
1������
�
��
����
�!
�
����
���
�	����

�
������
5������
������>
�5���
��
%���
�5����
$�
��%�����	��
����
��	�
5	��
	�������
�������

��
%���	����
!��
����
���1	�	��
���
���
�
!��
�����
	�
�
�	�	���
5��
��
����
!�
��
	�
���������

��
�	��
!��
�����
��
�
��
	�
	�
�
�������
��
�	��
%���	����
	�
�	���
���
��
�������
5	��
����
��

���%�
���
����
%����	���
��
!�
��
	�
���������
��
�	��
5	��
������>
!��
����%��>
��

����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
	����%���	��
�!
���
���
��
�!
���
���	�����
0�	�
�	���
1�
�
1	�

�	!!�����
	�
"9""
5����
�	!!�����
1
	��	���
��
���
%�
�!
1
	��	���
���
1����
��
�	!!�����

���
����
��
	�
����	�����
���	��1��
��
!��
��
%���	1��
��
��	��
������
���
������	���


♦ 0����
���
1�
�
������%���	��
���
��	��
	�
���
�1	�	��
�!
�����
�
����	�	��>
5������
��
�	���	��
��

��
���
�����>
��
������	��
�����
���
����	�	���
�!
���������
��
�
������
������
*���	����
5	��

1�����
�
��
����
�	������
����
���1��
��
���
%	����
��
5	��
1�
����
�!���
���
����
����
�
�����

�
����	��
���
	��	��
��
���	�
�5�
�����
�!
����	��
%���	�	��
��
1�
�1��
��
�	����������

���	�����
.����
�
����	�	��
5	��
����
��
��	!�
��
�
�����
!��
���
����
���
�!
���
����


♦ 0����
	�
��

���������
����	��
1��5���
	��	�	�
���
���	��
���	�
�5�
����
1
����
D!���
���
�����

�
����	��E
��
���!
!
��	��>
�1��
��
����	��	��
�
����	��
!���
��
����	��
����
%���	���
��
���>
���

���
������	�
�	�1	�	��
�!
��
����	��
����
�����
��
	�
���
��
����
	!
�	��	!	����
�
�1���
���
�1��
��

��%���
���	�
�5�
����
���!!A������	�
5��+���
��	�
��
��

�����	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
����
!��
���

���
��
�
���
�!
���
!
���������
�������	���
�!
�����
�����
��
	�
����
���
��
������������
1����

��
�����
�
�1���
�!
���	�	�	���
����
5��+���
���	��
���
��	��
���
�	��
%�	��
���
�����
�

���
�	��
�������




��
	�
�
�������
����
���
+��
���	��
	�
	�
���	�	��
��
��+�

%
��
�%�������
	�
�����
����
��
����
'	!!�����

�%%�������
���
1�	��
��+��
	���
�	��
�����
5����1�
$�
��
���	��
����	���
���
����	�
	��
��
����	��	��

��
�����
�
�	�	�
�
����
����	��
���
���
%	���
���
�1�	���
��
����
	�
�����
��
�
���	�
��
����	��
����
����

���
�
�������
��
���������
���%����
1
�
5	��
����
!������
!��
	��	�	�
���
��
%
������
���	�	����

��
��
��
����	���
!���
���	�
�5�
%�������
1
�����
1�����
��	��




) " $ 
�:�	��
�������
���

���	��
����
���
�������




@��
	�%�	���	��
�!
�
��	!�
��
��
�	��
����
�5���
���
%	���
	�
�����
����
������%�����
	�
����
�
�������

%��%���	��
�!
�����
���	�����
5	��
����
�
1�����	��
�B
	���
��
���
1���
�%%���	����
!��
����
�����
����

!��
����
D���
��
2�FE
�!
��	�
�������	��
�!
���	����
�
�����
%���
�!
���	�
5�����
5	��
1�
	�
���
!���
�!

��
�	��
�B
	���
���
����
	�����	��
	�
%��%����
���
1���
�
���	1�����
��������
��
������
�
%���	���



'�5��	7	��
	�
���
5��
��
�������
�B
	��
���
!��
����
��	�
���
1�
���
���%
	���
�����
����
%
�����	��
�

��	�����
����%��
���
����
�
	��1��
�%�������
��
�	�	��
������



$������
����
%�	����
������
%���	����
�!
!����
�!
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
1��	��	��
��
�!!��

�B
	��
�������
�������������
0�	�
	�
�
��
����
������
	�
�������
%���	���
1�
9��	������
*���	�����

@��
!
�����
��	!�
	�
��
��%���
���
������	��
����
5�
��
����5
�����
���	�����
	�
���	��
��
�	��
��
���5

��
�B
	��
��
!
��
����	��
D��	�
5��
����	���
	�
��#��
��������82�




                                                
6
$�%	���	��
$��-
���	���	��
��%	���
���
�	���
��
%������
�
�������
���	��
���
	���%�������
!��
�����
%��%��>
@��

#�
�	��
/��
%>
���6

Page 61



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

�B
	��
�������
�����

����+	��
����
�!
���
���+��
���
�
�!
���
%��%����
5	���
�
���	��
��
���
@��

%���	1	�	��
!��
�����
�5����
	�
�	�%��
��

��
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
%���
����
0����
���
�5�
�	��	���

��%��
�!
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
<%���
��=G
�	!��	��
���������
���
����
������	��
��������



$
�	!��	��
��������
	�������
������	��
%���
�!
���
���
�
�!
�
%��%����
��
�
����
�
��
0��
�
������

1����5�
!���
���
��������
%���	����
 �������>
���
1����5��
����
���
%��
	�������
��
���
�����
��������

�����

%
��
���
��������

��	�
���
����
�5���
�	��
D��
�����
	���
�
����
����E�
$�
��	�
%�	��
���

��%	���
���
	�������
���
��%�	�
	�
!
��

�	��
���
%�������
�!
���
%��%����
�����
.	!��	��
���������
����

������
��
1�
1����
��
��+	��
�
�
�%
�
�
1
�
����
��������
	�
���
1�����
%���	1��
5	��
����
�������

��
<���5��5�=
�����
	�
�������
.	!��	��
���������
���
1�
!��
���
����
%�%
���
!���
�!
�B
	��
��������



�	��
����
������	��
���
����
�5���
�����
���
��
�
�����
�!
���	�
%��%����
��
�
����
������	��
���%���

	�
��������
!��
�
����
�
�%
�
��
@�
�����
���
%��%����
	�
����
���
���
���%���
����	���
���
���
�
�!

���
�����
����
���
���	����
���
$�
��
����%��
�
�
������
�����
&�F
�!
���	�
����
5����
P���>���
���

����	���
P��>���
�����
0��
����
���
%���	���
�!!���
	�
����
����
���!
���
���+��
���
��
0��
���
��

��%����
��
���	�
�	�5
�!
��5
��
��
%�	���
5	��
����>
���+��
�����
�!
	�������
���
���
�	!�
��%�������
�!

���
����
�5����



0�	�
	�
�
�	�%��
�����	��
%�	���
��
%����	��
�����
���
����
���	����
���
%���
���	����
��
5	��
�
#���

������
*���
�
%�����
���
���
	�����
!��
�	!�
������
����
�
�
�%
�
�
��
�
1	�
�!
1����



0����
���
����������
���
�	�����������
�!
���
�	!!�����
!����
�!
�B
	��
�������
1
�
��
�
�������	���	��-




♦ �B
	��
�������
���
���
�
%���
%����
���
	�
!��B
�����
��	��
�	�5��
5	��
�
�%	�	��
1�
�����
%��%��

5��
�	���
�����5	��
!	��
	�
���%!
�
��
�5�%
����
�!
���	�
��%	���
!��
	������
:���
%���
���
���

��5
���
�����
1�
���
��$
���
���
��!�
#����
������
*���
D�#�*E
������
���
����
�
���
��

����1�	��
����
%����	���


♦ 0���
���
���+
�	+�
%���
���
�
!��
�����
%���	�
�����
!��
���
<��
����>
�����=
���
��
%����
0�	�
	�

1���
��
	�
�	!��	��
���������>
5����
���
	�������
�����

%>
���
��1�
1
	���

%
��
�
���%�
��

����
��
���
���
��
�5��
���
���5
B
	�+���
��
�
P��>���
����
��
1���
	�
C
��
��
�����
��
�
����

�!
2�&F�
��
���
����
�!
�
������	��
���
�5���
����
����
�
%���������
�!
���
���
�
�!
���
%��%����

3
���
���
���+��
���
��
0�	�
	�
1���
��
���
���
%	��
���
���
�	���
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	�
���	�

����
!��
���
����
�!
���	�
�	����
0��
%���������
	�
1����
��
���
���
���
	���
�	!�
��%��������
$��

��	�
	�

����������1��
���
���

�!�	�
1
�
�����
��
	��	1	�
���

��
�!
�B
	��
��������


♦ �B
	��
�������
���%��	��
����
��
1
	��
	�
�
%��!	�
����	�
��
�
	�
�!!���
���
�	��
���
���
�
�!
���

�B
	��
��������
��
���
�5����


♦ �������
5�	��
%��
�
�������
	�����
5	��
���
��
��
��	�	����
�����
������
5��!���
1���!	��
!��

�����
5��
�	���
�����5	��
1�
��	�	1��
���	������




0����
���
����
����
����
!
���������
%��1���
	�

�	�	�	��
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
%���
���
��
����

�����
�%��	!	�����
	�
�����
����
��
�	���
�������
����
1
�
����
����
��
����
��-




♦ .��������
%��%���	���

♦ �������
	�
���������
D��
�	�	���E
��
�	��
5	��
�	��	!	����
����	��
��������

♦ ������
�5�����	%�




@��
���5��
	�
���
���	��
��
�	��
������
5�
��
1�
!��
��
�	��
�����	��	���
��
����5
�5����
��
<���	�����=

��5�
������	��
�B
	��
	�
��������
	�
�����
��
!
��
����
���
�
%%���
���A��
����	��
��������
0�	�
	�
��


Page 62



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &,

�1�	�
�
���
�	��
����
��
��
%���	�
�����
1���!	�
���
����
5���
�!!
�5���
5��
���
����
���	���
���
5��

5	����
��
����	�
�������
����
���	�
�5�
�!!�	��
���
����	�
	���%�������
��
	�
����
�	+���
��
1�
�������	��

��
�	����
%��%��
D5��
���
	�
!���
���
����
��C��	��
�!
�����
����
���
%	���E>
�����
���	�����>
�����
����

5���
���
�����
����
���������
5	��
����	��
%��%����
��
�����	����



0��
%��%��	�	��
	�
��
����
�
%���	�	��
5�	��
	�
�
�	����
�!
���
�	���
��
���	�����

%�
0��
��	�
��
�1�	��

1���+>
!���
�
9��	������
*���	����
%���%���	��>
	�
���
����
��
��	��
���
!
���
��
1
�
1��+
���
�B
	��
	�

�������
��
%����	��
	�
���
!���
���	��
5���
����
5�
��
1�
��	��
	�
��!��
�������	��
�!
����
�������

��	�

���
%��%����
	�
�����
0����
	�
��
!
��
��
����
��	�
�����
�!
���
��
�	��
%���	���
	�
����
���
����
%���	���

�����
���
1�
��
�����
	�����	��
��
����	���
���	����	��
��5�
�������������
0��
�	�+�
��
��
����
1�

�������
��
���
���
1�
�����	��	��
���	��1	�	��
��
�����	�
�	��
��������
3
!��
����%��
�!���
�
�����	�
���

��
	�
����	%�
�!
����
����
�
���
������



����
������	��
���
1���

������+��
��
����
���
���%�
!��

�	��
�B
	��
	�
��	�
5��
	�
�����������	���

0��
���
�%�	���
����
	�
��	�
�����
���-




♦ 0��
	�	�	��
�B
	��
����
	�
P�2,>���
3
���
�������
%�	��
�!
�
���	���������
%��%����
	�

�����������	��
DM
��
����E�


♦ $�
���
��
%��%����
����	��
������
�!
P�&��
%��
���
�
	�
%�	�
3
��	�
����
���
	���
��

�����	1
�	���
��
�
�	�+	��
!
��
!��
����
����
��C��
��%�	���


♦ #�
��
%�	��
	�!���	��
�
��
��
��&F
%��
���
��

♦ ����	��
������
	�!���	��
	�
�	����
��
,�&F
%��
���
��

♦ ��������
��
���
��1�
5�	��
���
�
�����
1���
��
%�������
���
��!�����
	�
�F�
0�	�
	�
�
�	����


�	����
����
����
����
1��+
�����
1�	��
�1��	���
1�
������
9��	������
*���	����
5��
����
1���

�1��
��
��	��
�����
��
�
�	����
����
&F
	�
������
	��
���


♦ "���
�����
5�	��
���
�������
��	���
1�
5���
�����
�	��
!�����
����
��
��
%�	���
��
&F
%��
���
��

♦ 9�����
����
	���
��
���
�	�+	��
!
��
�����	1
�	��
��
!
��
����
����
��C��
��%�	��
���


��%���������
	�
�
�������
����	��
������
��	�
�������
	�
����
�����
��
���
1��	�
�!
�
�����

%���������
�!
���
%
������
%�	��
D���
�E
���
����
��!������
0��
���������
�!
��	�
�%%�����>

	����%���	��
�!
���
�B
	��
�������
�����>
	�
����
���
�����
��
�����	1
�	��
���
����
!���
���

��%	���
%�������
��
���
�����
��
����
�!
���
%��%����
������
����
!���
�	�	���
�	�%���1��

	�����
�!
���
���	�����
0�	�
��B
	���
���
�%%��%�	���
���
��
	�
���
������
�!
%��%����
��������


�	��
�	!�
�����
����	��
���
��C��
��%�	��
�����	1
�	��
���
1�
�
�	��	!	����
�����


♦ 0��
������	��
	�
1����
��
�
���	�	�	���
����
����	��
���	�����
P��
%��
��
��
0�	�
	�
���
�
�����

�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�����
0��
���
�%�	���
���
�	����
	�
0�1��
��,
1���5�




0�1��
��,�
����	��
������
�B
	��
�������
������

��	�	��
�B
	��
 P�2,>���
 "���
��
��
%��
5��+
 ��

�
��
	�	�	��
����	��
������
 P�>&��
 #�
���
����
 P��

#�
��
%�	��
	�!���	��
 ��&F
 "������1��
5��+�

 &�

����	��
������
	�!���	��
 ,�&F
 ���+��
����
����
����
�
 ,,�

��������
 ����F
 �
��
���
��
����
������
 P�2>�2�

����	��
������
��!�����
1�
 ���F

"���
������
��!�����
1�
 ���F

"���
������
	�!���	��
 &���F

�	�+	��
!
��
 ��)�F




Page 63



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

0��
������	��
���
���
���
�������
���
��!�����
��
1�
�����
����
��%�	�
!���
���
%�������
�!
����
	���

!���
�B
	���
0��
��
�	��
%���	���
D5��
���
��
���
���
����
1�
���
����
%���	���E
�������
	�������
��

���
��1�
5�	��
1
	���

%�
@���
���
���������
��	�
	�
�
+��
�	�+
!�����
!��
���
���	����
��
	�������
5�
��

1
	��

%
��
�
���%�
��
�����
#�5����
!���
5��+
����
!��
���
��#��
��������
%��C���>
���
��%	���
%��	��

�!
���	�����
	�
�����
����
	�
2
�����
��
�����



0�1��
����
�	���
���
���
���
!��
�������
5��
��B
	���
�
�	����
����
�
��
��
�!
����
�����
���
D�&
��
��

%��
5��+E�
0��
�������
���
��
���5�
���
���
�
�!
%��%����
�B
	��
����	�	��
��
���
���
�!
���
����

���	��
���
���
����
���
�����
������
0��
!	���
���
��
���5�
5���
%���������
�!
�B
	��
	�

���

%
��
���

���
�!
����
����
�!���
���
���
�������
���
����
��
��	�
����
�B
	��
5�
��
1�
����
����
	�
���
�	���
�����



0�1��
����
$��
��
�����
���
�B
	��
3
��������
����
DP�E

9���	
�� ���.����

�
�����
3����
3��	���

7�	����	�� �����83�@�
3������6	��

��������
2�����

9���	
�
1���������

�2�@��3�
(�6	�A�
9���	
�

�22>,�&
 �>&��
 ��>�)�
 &��
 ��>&��
 �>,)�
 ��)>6&2
 �����F

�)�>2&)
 �>&&,
 �,>���
 �>���
 ,�>&)�
 �>2�)
 �,&>,��
 �&�&�F

�)�>,��
 �>��2
 �,>2&6
 �>���
 �)>,&)
 �>�&�
 ���>�,,
 ,&�&2F

�6�>6��
 �>��,
 ��>��2
 ,>&��
 �2>62�
 &>&,�
 ��,>��,
 �����F

�6&>2,�
 �>2��
 �&>�2�
 �>2��
 )6>&2�
 �>6��
 )�>��)
 &2��&F

���>��2
 �>2)�
 �&>6�)
 �>�,6
 ��,>,��
 )>,��
 �,>�2�
 �)�&�F

��&>��,
 �>)��
 ��>2��
 2>�6�
 �,6>,))
 6>�))
 ,6>)��
 )���,F

���>2)�
 �>6�)
 �2>&��
 6>�6,
 ��2>6&�
 ��>�2�
 ��>���
 6,���F

���>�&,
 �>62&
 �)>�,6
 ��>)�,
 �66>��2
 ��>�&�
 ���>��6
 ����&�F



���
�������
5��
�����
����
�	��
������
�!
����
!���
���
�
����
�!
����
��
��
%��
5��+>
�B
	������
��

���	����	��
����>
�B
	��
��
��
����
���
�����
!��
�1�
�
2
�����>
���
��1��
��&
1���5�



0�1��
��&
$��
��
�����
���
�B
	��
3
�	��
����
DP�E

9���	
�� ���.����

�
�����
3����
3��	���

7�	����	�� �����83�@�
3������6	��

��������
2�����

9���	
�
1���������

�2�@��3�
(�6	�A�
9���	
�

�22>,�&
 �>&��
 �2>�2�
 2��
 �6>�),
 �>,)�
 �,)>2)�
 ���2,F

�)�>2&)
 �>&&,
 �)>,��
 �>6�2
 ��>&�6
 �>2�)
 ��6>�,�
 ,���&F

�)�>,��
 �>��2
 �6>��,
 ,>�2,
 �&>�&�
 �>�&�
 62>�,�
 �2�)�F

�6�>6��
 �>��,
 ��>���
 �>2��
 6�>,��
 &>&,�
 2�>)62
 ���),F

�6&>2,�
 �>2��
 ��>�,2
 �>,66
 ���>�&)
 �>6��
 �&>6�)
 2��&�F

���>��2
 �>2)�
 ��>�66
 )>��,
 �&,>6��
 )>,��
 ��>�)�
 6��6)F

��&>��,
 �>)��
 �,>���
 ��>�)�
 �)6>,),
 6>�))
 ���>)�,
 ��)��6F



��
	�
�!
��
���
%���	1��
��
��1���
��
�����
���
�%�	���
�����
��
���
%���	�
���
����
���
	�	�	��
���
�
�!

�B
	��
���
1�
�	����
��
��5���
��
	�
��+��
����
���
���
�B
	��
���	��1��>
!���
���
%���	�
�
%��%����
5�	��

	�
����>
	�
��	�������
	�
��
�����
����
�5���	���
��
	�
���
���
����
���
	��	�	�
���
���
��
���
�	�	��

��%�����
5	��
����	�
�
��
1�
���
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����
	!
���!
%�����
��
!���
1���!	��
	!
����
 �


                                                
��
��
��
��
	�
��������

���
��
�
�
	��
��
���
%�	��
��
5�	��
�������
�����
�
���	����	��
����
%���������


Page 64



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &&

����
��
���
1���
��+��
�!
���
�����
����
����
��
����	%�
�!
����������
����5����>
5�	��
���
��
1�

������
%����
	�
��	�
�������



0��
������	��
����
��5����
�����������
3
��
���
���
�%�	���
����
3
����
	!
�
	��1��>
���
!��
%��!	�>

������	���
!��
������	��
�B
	��
5���
���	��1��
���
<��%	���=
����
�5�	��
�����
����
���	�����
	�

�����������	��
���
��
1�
�1��
��
�!!���
����
�!
���
�����
�
����
�!
�	�	��
1�
���5	��
��
��%	���
	!
����

5	���




) $ 
����	��
��++���




♦ *
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
5	��
1�


�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������


♦ ��
�����
!��
�����
����
������%����
��
1�
�	�1��
�
�
��
�������
%��%���	��
�!
���

�	��


������%��
5	��
����
��
1�
!��
���������
����>
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
����
!���
�!
������

�B
	���


♦ ��
�����
!��
��	�
��
��%%��
�����
%��%��
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
5	��
����
��
!	��

��5
�����
����
������%�����
�
!!	�	�����
�������	��
��
5���
��
%
������
��
�%��������


♦ #�
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
���
���
����	��

���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�
��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	���


♦ *���	�	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
	�
��5
�����
����
������%����>
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����>
5	��

����
��
1�
!
����
����
��
�
1�	��
!���

�	��
!��
����
���A��
�����	1
�	���
�!
����
��
1���5

���+��
���
��


♦ ��
	�
���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
�������	���
	�
����

�����
����
���
����
!�5
������


♦ 0��
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�����	��
�����
����
	�
���
!
�
��
���
�	+���
��
����
��
!
��
���	�

����
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����G
���
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
5��
���
��%���
��
����
���	�
����

�����
!
����
1�
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��

���
���


♦ ��
�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
����
�����
%��%��
���
����
��

��
����
!���
�!
�B
	��
�������

%���
��
��
<������	��=
��
�������
!
���
!���
���	�
��	��	��
����
��
�����
����
�%��������







Page 65



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�




)� *���
����#���������



0�	�
����	��
�
����	���
��5
���
��������
5	��
1�
���	������




; � 
�������+���
���	���




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
5���
	�
5�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�
������%��
���
���	�����
	���
�	��-




♦ �����	!�	��
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
�������
����
��
��
1�

%������
����
��
��%	���

	���������
��
�������
���
1
	��	��
��
%���	��
���
���������
	�!�����
��
��
��
���	���
�����
����>

��
�
����
�	�	���
!���
�!
�����
�����


♦ �����	!�	��
�
	��1��
������%����
�	���
!��
��5
1
	��
�!
1���
�����
����
�������
���
<�	�����=

��%�
������%�����


♦ ����
���	��
%�	����
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�	��
���
%�����	��
!��
<����
���
��
����=
������
�!
����	��
���	����
	�
���
�	�	�	��
�!


��	��	��
�����
����
�������>
%�����	����
%���	�	��
����
��
���
5	���
�����
����
�	��
���
��+	��

���
�����	��
���
���	��
���	�	��
%���	�	��
5	��	�
�����
����
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
�����

����
�	���




0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
5��+
���	����
5	��
������%���>
�����
����
%���	����>
���
��
�	��
�����	���	���>

1���
���	��
���
%�	����G
��
	����	!�
%�����	��
�	���
����
���
�
	��1��
���
�	�1��
!��
�����
����
�������
���

�	�����
��%�
������%�����
%���	�
�����
��
����
�!
�����
��%��
�!
�������
5	��
����
1�
�	�1��
��
������

�	����





; " 
���	����
������++�




$�
�����
����
���	����
%��������
5	��
1�
������%��
5	��
�����
'	���	��A(���
��
"�
��	�
��
�
%%���
���

���	����
�!
���
�����
����
��������
�����	��-




♦ $
�����
���	����
%��������
!��
���
����
,�&
�����
5	��
�%��	!	�
���	���
	����	!	��
!��
���
����
���

������


♦ �����	!�	��
�%��	!	�
�%%���
�	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
���

��
�!
�����
�	���
���
��	��	��
����	���>
!��

����%��
�
�����
���������
��
�	��
����	���
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
��������	��G
%
1�	���

�5���
�	���
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%�����


♦ ����	��
�
�
���
��%��
���
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
����
�%%��%�	���
���
�
	��1��

!��
���
	����	!	��
�����
	�
���	�
�����


♦ 0��
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����	��
��
���
���	�����
����
���
5���
���

����	��	�����
1�
���	�����
��������


♦ 0��
!
��	��
�%�	���
����
���
����
!���	1��
��
���	���
���
%��%����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�
���
+��
���	����
%�������>
1���
9��	������
*���	����
���
%�	����
������%����





Page 66



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &2

$�
�
"�
���
�����
���
M�	��
"���	��	��	��
?�	�
5	��-




♦ @������
��
�������
���	����
%��������
1����
��
���
������
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���
��

��������	��
�!
���
�����
'	���	��A(���
��
���	����
%�����


♦ '�����%
����	��
�%��	!	���	���
!��
%��%����
�����
����
��
�	��
������
D1����
��
�����
���	����

%����E�


♦ *���
��
���
�������
��
�%��	!	���	���
��
��	��	��
�����
����
��������

♦ �
%%���
������%����
�!
<�%��	��	��=
�%��	!	���	���>
����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
���
%��%��


5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�������
���
���	����
�!
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����

���
�%%��%�	���
��
�����
����
�%��	��	���
��B
	��������


♦ ���	�	����
5	��
���
'	���	���
��
	�	�	��
�����
!��
�����
����
%���	����
D��
���5	��
��
��
'	���	��

�����E
��
%������
���
�����
����
���������


♦ #���A!��	�	����
����	���
5	��
	��	�	�
��
��
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
��
%������
���	����
�!

���
���������


♦ ���+
5	��
�������
��
��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�>
���
'	���	���
���
���
 #�
��
����	���
���

%���	1	�	�	��
�!
������	��
%
1�	�
������
����
��
���
���
���
�
5����
���
�������
����
1���!	�
	�

��	��
��
���
1�
�������������


♦ '�����%
�
�����
!��
����
���%��	���
���
���
%�����	��
!��
���	���
1��5���
����
%���	���

5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��������	��
������
�!
����>
	���
�	��
���	����	��
�����


♦ '�����%
�
�����
�
!
��	��
�%%�����
!��
��5
�����
����
������%����
1����
��
�
��C��	��
�!

�����
%��%��
!
��	��
���	�
�5�
����A�
%%���
�����
���

�	��
�
%��%����
����
����
<���%��	���

�����=�


♦ '�����%
5	��
'	���	���
��
�����
����
	�!�����	��
���
����
���
�
	��
!��
�����
�����
%��%��
���

���	�
!��	�	��
����
��
��
1�
%
1�	����
C�	����
1�
���
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	���
0�	�
��

1�
%���
�!
���
M"?=�
�������
�%%�����
��
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
%���	�	���


♦ ���+
5	��
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	����
��
������%
��
�!!���	��
�����
����
���+��	��
�%%�����

��
�5���
���
%	����


♦ ����1�	��
��
�����
����
<��!������
���
%=
��
	���
��
�����
�����
�	�	7���
5	��
�
������
	�������
	�

�����
����
��
�	��
��
���%
<����	��
����=
������%����
%��%�����
���
!
��	��
�������








Page 67



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &)




+���	���,���-����������������!�"�������




+��
����
���
%���
���
�

�����	�	��
)	��
����	��

� 
!�
��	��
���!���	#	�	�	��




♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
���
%�����	��
!��
��������	��
�!
������A���	��
����
����	���
5	��	�
����
������


�����
����
������%�����

♦ 0����
5	��
����
��
1�
�
�	�
�!
�5���	��
��%��>
	���
�	��
!����
���
����
1
�����5�

♦ 0��
�%��	!	���	��
5	��
����
��
	���
��
�
1��

�	��
���
	�
����
�����
�
!�5
,
1��

�	��

♦  ���
 ��
����
�	���
 ���
��
 �������
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 	�
 ���
 !
�
��
 ���	�
5	��
 ����
 ��
1�
�
 ��	!�


��5����
�������
�
�1���
�!

�	��
!��
����
���A��
������
�5�����	%
	�
�����
!��
�������
��
1�

!	����	����
�	�1���


♦ /	���
���
����
 !��
�������
�
�1��
�!

�	��
 !��
����>
 �����
 	�
 ������	�	��
����
 �����
�
����	�	��

����
��
	�������
	�
���	��
!
�
��
�����
����
1�	��
�������	��
��
���
!
��
�%����
�
�!
�����
%��%���


♦ �
�
��
�����
����
������%�����
���
��
	���
��
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
�����
��
���

�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
5	��
����
��
1�
����	�����
����!
����


♦ ��
 �����	��
 ��
 �����	��
 !��	�	�	��
 5	��	�
 �������A������%�����
 �����
 ���
��
 ��
 �����
 1�
 ����

%���	�	��>
����
��!N������
%���	�	��
��
�
�	�	�
��


♦ 0��
%���	�	��
�!
��
��
�
����
	�
��
������	��
���%������

♦ �������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
����
���
�%����

♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
%������	�
�%%�����
��
5������
���
%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����
���
��
1�


��%�����
5	��	�
�����
����>
 	���
 	�
 	�
���
��������	��
���%!
�
 ��
 	��	��
��
��
�	��
���
����
1�	��

%���	���
1�
�	!!�����
�����	���	����


♦ �	��	�
 �
 ��
���5	��
 <�	�	��=
 !��
 �����
 ����>
 �����
5	��
 ����
 ��
 1�
 !���	1	�	��
 	�
 ���
 �����
 ���

���	��
 �!
 !
�
��
 �����
 ����
 ������%�����
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 %�����	��
 �	���
5	��	�
 �	!!�����
 �����

�
����	��
�����
5	��
�!!���
������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
�����
��
1�
�
%���
�!
1������
<�	�	��=
!��
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����

%��%��
 ��
 %���
 �!
 5	���
 <�!!��=
 ��
 ���
 ���5	��
 �����
 %������
 %�%
���	��
 	�
 �����������	��>

	���
�	��
<��%	���	����=
��
�	��
�	���
��
�����
%��%��
����
	�
��%�����
��
�����
����
%���	�	���


♦ �����
����
�������
���
1�
�!
1���!	�
��
�����
���1���
�!
���
�����
����
�	��>
����
	�
�����
�!


��
�!
 ���
 !��	�	�	��
���
����
����	���>
1
�
 ��	�
�����
 ��
����	�����
����!
���
 	�
 �����
�!
1�	��

����%��1��
��
���	������


♦ 0����
5	��
����
��
1�
�
����
�����
�!
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
���	��1��
��
���
�����
�	�	7���
���

���	�
�����	���
��
5���
��
�!!���	��
���+��	��
1�
�����
����
%���	�����


♦ 0��
B
��	��
���
���	��
�!
!
�
��
�������
����
��
1�
�!
�
�
!!	�	�����
�	��
B
��	��
��
�������
���!

!
�����>
��5����
��	�
�����
�!
B
��	��
�����
��
1�
�
���	���
������
���
���
����


♦ ��
%����	��
�����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�����	!	��
��
<",=>
������
����
<"�=
��
��!����
����

���
��
�	��

�	��
���
��
1�
!
���
���!
�����	���
	���
�	��
�
+	�����
���
�
1���A���5��
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���	����
%�������
����
��
1�
���5�
!���
������
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������>
%���	�
�����
�	���
���
�	��	!	����
���
��	��
	�
��%	���
 !
��	��
���	��1��
����
��

���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E�



♦ 0����
	�
������	�	��
����
%��������	%�
5	��
%�	����
������
������%���A%���	����
5	��
1�
���������

���
�����
	�
�
����
!��
�	����
�
5	��
%�	����
%���	����
������	��
���	����
�!
�!!����1��
������


�	��
��
%���
�!
��5
�����
����
������%������


Page 68



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &6

♦ 0����
 �����
 ��
 1�
 �
 %������	�
 �%%�����
 ��
 ������%	��
 ���	�	����
 �����
 ����
 %���	�	��>
 !��

����%��
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
<�������	��=
��
�����
����
1
�
���

���
����
��
<	����=
�����
����
�%��	!	���	���


♦ $�
!��
��
%���	1��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�
<����
!��
�	!�=
!��
�����
	��	�	�
���
5��
5���

�����


♦  ���
��
1�
%������	�
�1�
�
���
��%��
�!
�������
������%��
�	�+��
��
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�	���G

	��
��
 	���
��
 ���
 ���	��1	�	��
 �!
 ����A�	���
 �!
 �
!!	�	���
 �	7�
 !��
 ������
 �����
 �����
 ����

������%�����
���
��5
��
%���	��
	�
�
���
������


♦ 0����
 	�
 ����
 !��
 �
 �����
 ���
 ����	���
 ��!	�	�	��
 �!
5���
 	�
�����
 1�
 <�����
 ����
 ��
�	��=
 	�

�����������	��
 5�	��
 ���
 ����
 1�
 
���
 ���
 ��!�����
 ��
 1�
 ���
 ���
 �����
 �
����	�	��
 ���

%���	�����





+��
����
���
%���
����

�
��
����	��
!���	 ���




♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
%���	��
�
�����
%��	�	��
��
��
�	��
%���	����
��


��
���
<�	�	��=
!��
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
���
�����
�!
�����

♦  �5
�������
����
��
1�
�
!!	�	�����
�����
	�
�����
��
�����������
�
�	�
�!
�����>
	���
�	��


������	�
�����
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
�����
��
1�
����!
���
%�������

♦ 0��
������%����
�!
���	�	����
�����
����
��%��	��
�����
��
	���
��
����	�����	��
�!


<��������	��=
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
��
�����������
����
�����
����
<!���
���=
1
�

%���	1��
���
��
���
����
�%��	!	���	��
��
��5
1
	��
������%����>
��5����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������	��
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
%�����	��
�
��������


♦ ����
%���	����
�
�������
����	���	��
5������
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�

���������
��
����
�
<�����=
!���
5	��
����
���
!��	�	�	��
�������
���
��
�������	��
�!
����
�!

���
��	��	��

�	���


♦ ���
����
%���	����
������	��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
	���
��
�����	��A�����
����
!��	�	�	��>
��A2
��

�	��
���!!
	���
�	��
����
%���	�	��
���
���	����
1���	��
!��	�	�	���


♦ #�5����>
�����
	�
�������
����
���	��
�
����
5	��
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����
��
�	��
����	��

�������
���
�
1��B
���
�!!����1	�	��
	��
��
!��
����
�
�������>
1���
���!
!
�����
���

�
�������
����	�	��
1���!	���


♦ @�
�	��
�����
����
!��	�	�	��
���
�
%���	�
���
	��
�
!��
%���	����
	�
�����
�!
1�	��
�
!	����	����

�	�1��
�������
�!
���
����	��
���
��
����������
�!
��5
��	�
�������
�!
���
������
�����
��
1�

����!
���
����	�����
	�
�������>
!��
����%��
5	��
<��������=

��
�!
�����
����
!��	�	�	��
1�

��B
	���
	�
�����
��
���	���
!	����	����
�	�1	�	���


♦  �5
������%����
�����
��
	���
��
�
�	�
�!
��%��
�!

�	��
	���
�	��
1
�����5�
5����
���
�	7�

�!
���
�	��
����5�
!��
��	��


♦ :���
%���	����
!���
�
�
<",=
������
����
<"�=
%����	��
���	����	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�
%���

1���
��
��	�
%���	���
�
1�����
<��	�
��������=
	!
����
1������
���������
	�
���
!
�
��>
��5����
�

%�	����
%���	���
����
����
�	�5��
�
<%�����	%�	��=
�%%�����
��
��!	�	��
�����
����
������%����

��
<",=
��
�����	��	���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
���	�
�
�����
���
!
�
��
�%%�����
��
���
����	���
%���	���
5	��	�
�����
����

��
1�	��
1����
��
�
<���
=
��%�
�����>
5����
�����
���
�
�����
�!
����	���
��
�%�	���
!��

���	�����
����
����
���
%
������
��%���	��
��
���	�
%��!�������
���
1
�����


♦ "���
����	���
	������	����
����
��
1�
<%�����
�������=
���
�1��
��
1�
��	�����
��
	��	�	�
��	���

��B
	��������


♦ #�
�	��
�����	��	���
���
%����	��
!
�
��
������%�����
��
�
�	���
���
��
1��	�>
	�
������	�	��

����
�����
	�
��	��
��
1�
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
���
�����
�!
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
����
��
���


Page 69



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

#"$�
:���
�!
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���
����
����
��%�����
���	�
��5
������%�����
��
1�
1����

��
1��5���
���2�F
�!

�	��
1�	��
!��
�
��	���
����
��
!��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	�
��
!
��

!
�
��
������%������


♦ #�
�	��
%���	����>
%���	�
�����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
������	��
����
���
��5
������%����
5	��

����
��
�%%���
��
�
�
��
5	���
���+��
����
���
�	����	�����
1���
���
����
��
���
��C��	��
�!

���	�����
5	��
1�
%
�����	��
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
��
���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
�	����
����	���	��
��
���
	���������
	�
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
����
����5
��

�����
%�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
�����>
��
%�����	��
����
������
0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���

"�
��	�
��
���
��
����
���
����
�	���	���
	�
%���	���
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
�1�
�

��	�	1	�	��
!��
%
1�	���
!
����
��
%���
!
����
����
���
�	�+��
5	��
<��������=
�1�
�
�%�	���
!��

�����
%��%��
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����>
�
��
��
����
��
�B
	��
��������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
��
1�
����	��	�
�1�
�
���
�����
�!
!
��	��
%���	���
��
!
��

���
�
%%���
���
����
�����
�!
��5��
	�����
�����
%��%��
5��
�
�������
��
���
	�
���
!
�
��
�	��

	�
�����
����
��
�	��>
	���
�����
�����
��
1�
�	��
��	��
1��5���
���
�����
�
����	��
���

%���	����
�1�
�
���
����	��	�
�����
�!
�����
!��
�
%%���
���
����
��
����
�����
����	���
���
�	�1��

!��
��5��
	�����
�����
%��%���


♦ :���
%���	����
5���
��
���
�
<%��������	%=
�%%�����
5	��
���
�����
��
�	��
���
���	��
����

�
����	�	��
!���
%����	��
��
������
���	����
���
����
��
��
�������	��
<����	��=
���
�����%�
�!

�����
����
����
5	����
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
��
���
	�
�
����
�����	�����
5��
	�

�����	��
��
�����
����
������%����>
5	��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
	�
%���	�
���
��+	��
�
����
�������	�

�����
.����
�
����	�	��
����
����
��
��%��	��
1
	��
5	��
"�
��	�����
	�
�����	��
��
%�����	��
���

����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���



♦ $
��C��	��
�	�5
�������
%���	����
5��
����
	!
���
�����
�
����	�	��
5���
��
���	�	��
���

%��%���	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
5	��	�
�
������>
5����
�����
	�
��
��
�	�	���
#"$
�����

�
1�	��>
����
���

��
�!
�����
�
����	��
����A�	���
��
����
!���
��1��
�����
5	��
����
��
1�
�

%���
�!
���
������%����
<�	�=�


♦ :���
%���	����
1��	���
����
!��
��
�����
����
������
��
1�
�	�1��
!���
�
����������

%���%���	��
�����
�����
��
1�
�
�	�
�!
�����
!���
��
��
�	����
����
������


♦ 0��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�����
��
����
�
�����
%��	��
��
5���
����
��%���
!���
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�����	��
��
<�	����	��=
%��%��
�5��
!���
���	����	��
����
����	����


♦ $��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
����
5���
��
���
�
����
!���	1��
�%%�����
��
���
���	����
���

%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����>
	���
����
�
�����
�
����	��
����
���
	��	��
��
��%�����
�����	���	���

%���	�	��
���
����
���
��
�	��G
��	�
	�
�	�5��
��
	������	����
����
���
%�������	��
�!
���
�����

�
����	��
	!
!
�
��
��5
������%�����
5	��
1�
%�����	������
!��
���!
!
������


♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
�����
���	����
%���
!��
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
1���
�
��
���
�����

���
�
�	���	��
������





+��
����
���
%���
���	��
�	�	,���




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�>
�
���
,
1��
�%��������
5	��	�
���
�����
����
������
������%�����

♦ �������
����
��
����5
!��
����
�%��������
����
���
���	����
���
1
	��
��
!
��
5�������	�


������	1	�	��
���������>
	���
�
	��1��
!��
��
	��	�	�
��
5��
�����
��

��
�
5�������	�
��
��1	�	���

♦ ����
�%��������
����
��
����
�
1��������G
���
�
	��1��
!��
�
�	��1���
%�����
5��
	�
�
!
��


�	��
5�������	�

���
���
���
1�������
!��
�
%������A������

♦ 0��
���	��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
!	��
���
���
!	��	���
5	��	�
�����
����
�%��������
����
��
1�
5���


���
���
�
�
��
����
��
	��	�	�
��
���
�����	��
���
���	�
�
������
�!
�������
���
��
�
��	���	�


Page 70



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

�����
	���%�������
!��
��
����
��
%����	�����
%���	1��>
����
������
�������
���	���
��
�%�����
�

���5��
��
��
1�
	���
���
��
����5
���
�����
��

��
���
��������
1
�
��	�
���!!
�������
���
��
���

1�
��
���
��%����
�!
���

���
��������
0�	�
����%��
5��
%���	���
1�
�
%���	�	%���
1����
��
���

�!
���
�������
��
���
�	�	����
��
5��
���
���
����
���
���5��
�������
���
1���
!	����
�
��	��

���
�����
�!
���
���	����
	�
�����
��
���	�	��
���
	�����
!��
���
����
%��+����


♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
!!	�	���
�������
%���	���
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������%����
��
���1��

���	�����
��
1�
�1��
��
�����
%�������
1�����	���>
�
��
��
�
	������
���
�����
�����
	����
����

������
1�
������������
5	��	�
��
�����
����
�%��������


♦ 0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������
	�
���
�!
���
<���%������=

����
��+��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
�������	��
%��%��	�	���
0����
���
����
5	����
1��5���

�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�������G
��%	�����
5	��	�
��
�����
����
<�	�����=
��%�
������%����
���
�����
�!

!��	�	�	��
���
1�
������	��
�
��
��
�
�	����
����	��
"��!
�������
�����
����>
���
���
��	�
��

!��	�	�	��>
���!�>
�0
���
5���5��+
�����
���
�
���%>
�
%
1>
�
��	��������
�
5����1�	��
�
������

�������
�����
����
�������
5	��
��%	�����
����
!��
!�5��
�!
�����
��%��
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����	�	���

$��
�!
���
�������
���
��
����
��
���	�	��
������	�����
���1��
�!
���!!�
/������
���
���	�	�	��

�	��>
���
��5��
���
	�����	��
���
�����	����
5�	��
	�
�
��
5	��
���
��
��
���
�����
�!
���
����
���

	��
�������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%�����
D��
�%%����
��
5�����
���	��
������

���
5�����
%�	����
�������E
5�	��
%���	��
�
�	�
�!
�%�	���
!���
������
�%��������
��
���	��

�����
����
��
��
<������
�5�����	%=
���
�
��	���
D���������E
�5�����	%

�	��
!��
�����
�	��	�

��	�
�%����
�
�!
��%��
�!
����������	��
�����
	�
�
1	�
���+��
!��
������
�%��������
���

1
�����5�
!��
����
%�	����
%
���������


♦ ��
���
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%����
	�
	�
	�%������
����
��	�
	�
�������
��%��	���
��

%�����	��
���	�����
D1���
%�����	��
�������
���
������������E
��
���
�
�����
0���
���
������
	�

!��
���
������
5	��
����	��
���
���
�!
!
���
���
����
�	�	��
��������
	�
�����
�	!�
	�
��	�
5��
5	��

1�����
�
��5
��%��	�����


♦ ��
�����	��
��
���
�	�
�!
���	�����
���
���
�����
�!
���	�
�����
!��
����>
�����
���
��
1�
�
1������

�!
���	�����
5	��
�	!!��	��
������
�!
����
!��
�����
$�
�!���
B
����
<�
��
�!
��
�1=
!��
����

�����
����
�������
D��%	�����
�����
����
���
�
�
1�
��
�	��
�����	��	���
���
5	��
���
����

!
����>
��
�����
	�
%���>
1�
���
�����
�
����	��
$�
��
����	���E>
!��
�
���
��	��A���
��	��A���
��	��

�%�	�
1��5���
���
�
�1��
�!
���	�����
5	��
��5��>
��������
���
�	����
������
�!
����

��B
	�������


♦ �����
����
�������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
���
%��+	��
�%���
���	��1��
	�
�����	��
��
���
�	+���

�����
�!
���
%�����	��
���	�����>
	���
����
��
%���
���
����
�5�
���	����
���
���
���
5	��
��

<��5��	7�=
���	�
���	���
��B
	�������
�	�%��
1���
��
����
����
��
��
�����
����
�%��������

0��
����
�!
�
���
���
1�
���
1	�����
����
�!
	���%�������
���
��	�
�
��
1�
����	�����
��

	�%�������


♦ �����
����
%���	����
����
��
����
�
�����
%��	��
	�
%����
	�
�����	��
��
���
����A�	�%����
�!
��

�����
����
�%�������
5����
�
�����������
���
�	��
5	���
�
�
5	��
��
��

%
��
����
5	���
0��

�%�������
�
��
1�
����
���	��1��
!��
��
��
5	��	�
�
�����
�	���


♦ 0��
���	��
����
�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
1�
	�!�����
�1�
�
�����
����
���
���
����

1���!	��
��	�	���
:���
%��%��
����
��
+��5�����
�!
�����
����
���
	��

�����
�����
����
�����

��
1�
%
1�	�	���
	�
����
�	��
���
.����
$
����	��
��5���������


♦ 0��
%��%��
5��
���
���
<������
���+��=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����
��
1�
����
�5���

�!
���
!
��

%�!����
���
�����	��
������
�%��	!	�����
��	�
5	��
����
��
�����
%
������
�����>
����	��

�������>
%�������
�%�������
����	��
���
�	���	��
�����>
���
��
����>
���
%��+	��A�������>
�����

�!
�������
!��	�	��>
���
���
����
�!
����
D����
	!
��
	��	�	�
��
����
���
�
�������
����
��
����
�

�	��	!	����
����
!��
����E�
*�����	��
���	�����
����
��
1�
�1��
��

���������
���
%���
!��
���


Page 71



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

!
�
��
�����
�!
����
���
�
%�	��
��
5�	��
����
���
<�
�
�
�=
�!
%�	����
�����
��
!
��
���	�
�5�

����
���
���
1�����
��	�	1��
!��
�����
!
����
����


♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
�������
���
	��B
��	��
��
���	��	���
	�
����	��
�������

����
���
���	��
��
���	�����
5��
!
��
���	�
�5�
����
���
���	�����
5��
����
���	�
����
!
����

1�
���
�����
�
����	���


♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
����>
5	��
��
�	��
�����	���	���>
��
%������
���
������%����
�!

<��%	���	����K
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��G
	���
��
�	��
����
��
�����
%�����
��
��
%��
5�
��

����	���
%
�����	��
��
��
�������	��
��������	��
��
���	�
�
�����
����
D5�	��
���
���
1�
�
	���

��
���	�
�����
	�
���
������
����E�
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��>
1���
�����
5	��

���%���	1	�	��
!��
�������	�
��
�	��
���
$�
��
����	���>
����
�
�����
�	�	��
!��
���
����
�!
�����

����
���
���	������
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%���


♦ .����
�
����	�	��
����
��
����
�
%�����	��>
���%!
�
���
������
��	��
�%%�����
��
<���1�	��=
���

������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
���
���	�
%
��	��
���
1���	���
	�
���
5��
�!

%�����	��
D�
	��1��E
������%������


♦ @��
%���	�	%���
���	�
������
�
����

%
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
��
!����5�-



3�*��
��
������$�������
�
�>!�����!�������'
���>����
��������
��#��#�������������#��#�������
����
�
�
���
������������$����������
��#���
���
�������#�������������$�������
�����������
�
��
��
���
�������������������
�����
�����(������������
$�����
�����
�����
�����
���������
��������
�����

�
��$�����?
�������
���������
��#��
��
���������
����
�����
����
��������

�����
���������������
����+������*���������������
�������������
�����������
������������������(�����
�����(��+��
�������
������������
������+������
��
���
����������
����������������#�
���������(���
��������
���
������#��������
������
��������
�����
�������������������������������

��)���
+�������

�+�(
��(���������
���
���

$�����
��
���������5�



♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
����
%���	�	��
����
	�
!
���

��1��
1�
%��������
5�������	�

����>
!��

����%��
%��%��
5��
����
1���
%��������
����
��
���	�����
��
	�������
"�
%���
��
����	��
���

���	��	��
1�������
���
�	!��
�����
���
��
!��
�
���������
�����
���5��
����
�����
	�
�
����
����

!��
�
�����
%���������>
���
&F
�!
���

�	��
	�
���
�����
����
������
!��

��
1�
��������
�	��1���

���	�����
��
���	�	��
��
���
����
������
	�
���
�%�������
!��
5�������	�
�
��	��
���
�
��
��

�%�������
���
��
����
��	�	��
��	���
!��

��
1�
"�����
��
������
���	�����
!���
1��
��

1�������>
���5��A1���>
��	���
���
	���
5�������	�
�!���
�����	��
��
���
1���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
��
���
��
����
�����
"�
��	�����
���
!
���
�
%%���	��
�!
���
�������
!��
����	��
��

������%
�����
����
�������
���
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
�
��
�������
��
���
��
�����
	�
�

�����
�!
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
�����
���
�	��1���
���	�����
	�
�����������	��
	�

���
!
�
���







Page 72



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,

Q


+���	�������������	�����������������(��*�����
��



���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���5�
��%�������
!��
����
'	���	��
����
	�
�����
�!
���

���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
����
	�
��1���
1���5�
0�	�
	�
1����
��
����
�����	���
5	��	�

����	��
,�



(���������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 �&>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�)�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 �&�

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&,


�
1
0����
 ))�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 6�

0����
��B
	���
 26�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D22�)FE

9�����
D����FE






���

�2�






:������
#	���-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�2�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ��6

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&�


�
1
0����
 )2�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �

0����
��B
	���
 )2�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D22��FE

9�����
D���6FE






�2�

���













Page 73



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��



9���	���-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 6>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


��,


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 6�

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


,,


�
1
0����
 &&�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 ���

0����
��B
	���
 �,)

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D���&FE

9�����
D,2�&FE






�2�

���








���������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�&&


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ���

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


,&


�
1
0����
 &6�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �

0����
��B
	���
 &6�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2���FE

9�����
D�2�)FE






��2

���





























Page 74



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&



��������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 �6>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


)6�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 �66

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


2�


�
1
0����
 �>��&

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �2

0����
��B
	���
 �>��)

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2,��FE

9�����
D���)FE






)�2

,��








����
������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


2��


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ��6

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&6


�
1
0����
 6)6

"
�����
%���	�	��
 62

0����
��B
	���
 )6�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2���FE

9�����
D�2�)FE






���

��)









Page 75






+
�
�
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
.
��
�
��

�
�/�
,
��
�0
��
��
(
��
��


 
 ��
�(
<
��
���

��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
	�
	�

�


�
	7
�

�!

�
5
��
�	�
��
-







�(
��



&�
�
� 


&�
L�

� 

�(
��



��
�
� 


�)
L�

� 

:
	�

�
!
�

�
��

�

1
��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�


�




��
�
�

,

1�
�

%�
�%
��
�	�
�




R


:
	�
	�

�


�
��
��

�
&�
&�

�
5
��
�	�
��





R


:

�
�
1
�

��
�!�
��
��
�	
��
�


�




��
��

�
	�
�

�


�
�1
��

+
	��
��
�


�




�
��
�

%

�%
��
�

1

	��

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
�

5
��

!	
��
�
�
��
��
�%
��

	�

��
�


�6
��
�

��
�

�6
2�
�>

1
��
�	
��

�
!
�
��
�

��
��

,
��

�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�


!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
��
�

��
��
%�
�1
��
�
0
�	
�

	�

�
�

��
��
��

��
�

��
��
�
(
�

��
�

�6
6�
�


��
�

�
	�
	�

�


�
	7
�

!�
�

�

��
�

1�
�

�%
��
��
��
�
5
��

�
��

�
�

��
�
� �


0�
��
�>

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�

��

	�

	�

�
��

�
�

&�
�
� 
!
��

�

�
��

1
��



�%
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��

� 
!
��

�5
�

1�
��
�
�
�%
��
��
�	�
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�


��
��

�	
��
�

��
��
�	
��
�
:

��
�

%�
�%
��

�
�5

�
��
�

�

1�
��
��
�
�

��

�
��
�

,�



0�

1
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
��
�

��
��

��
�	�
��

�
�

%�
��

��

�
��
�


!�
��


�

��
��
��

�
�

��

�
��

!�
��



%

!�
�
	��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

�
��
�

��



�!
!�
�-

 


♦
'
5
��
�	�
��

�
!
�
�

��
��
%�
�1
��

�
	7
�


♦
:
��
�>

��
��
��

�
%�
��
�
��
��




 ��
	�
��
��

!�
��


��
�

��
��

&
�

��
��
�

	�

�
��
��

��
��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�

��
��

�
��



��
�

��
��
�
�
	�
%�
�

1�
��
�
�


�
��
��
�1
��

�
��



��
��
�1
��
�



 0�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

�5
��
�	�
�

�	
7�

�
��
��
��
�

	�

1
��
��

�
�

<'
��
	�
�

%�
	�
�	
%�
��



!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�=

D#
�

�	
��

.
� 

!�
��
��
��
�
�
E
�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
�


��
�%
��
�

1�

�
��

�

�!

��
�

��
��
	�
�

9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
��



0�
�

�1
��
�

��

�
	�
	�

�

�

��
!��
��

�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

	�

�
��

�

%�
	�
��
�


��
��
��

�
��
	�
��

��
�
�
��
��

��
�
0
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
�%
�
��
�
	
�


1�
��
�

��

�
�	
��
��
�

�!

��
�

��
��

�
!
�

�
�	
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�


��
%	
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
%
��
�	
�	
��

�

�
	�
	�

�


�
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
��

"
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�


	�
��
��
	�
5
��

�
��
	�
�

��
	�
��
��

	�

�
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�
�
��
��
�	�
�
1

�



��
��
�

	�

�

�
��
��
��

�

��
��

�
��

�
�

&�
��
�

	�

�
�5

�
1�

�

��
�

��
��
��
��
� 


Page 76



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�2


 0�
�

�
	�
	�

�


�
��
��

�
!
�
��

&
��
��

�
��
��

	�

�
�5
��
��

�
��
+�
�

��



��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
�	
��

�
�

	�

	�

%
��
�	
1�
�

��
��

�
��

�

��
��



��
��
�
�
��
��

��
>
�
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
!
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�


��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

�
��
�
�

%
��
�	�

�
��

�
��
�

��
�

1�

�

%
%�
��
��

�
��



!

��
��
�
0
�	
�

�
	�
��

�
%%
��

!�
�

��
��
%�
�

��

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�%
�
��
��



��
�	
��
��

��

�
��
��

!�
�
�
��
��

%
��
%�
�

5
��

�
��
�

��
��

�

��
��
�	
��



�	
��
1	
�	�
��




 0�
�

��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

!�
�
�
�	
�

��
��
��
��

	�
�	
��
��
�

��
��



%

��

&
F

�
!


��
�

�%
��
��
��
��

5
	��
	�

�

�
��
��

�

�
��

�
��
�

��

1
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��
��

��
��
�


��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�

�

��
�%
	��
�
�
��
��
��
�

1�
�

��
�

�%
��
�

��

�
���
5

�5
�


��
��
��

5
	�
�

��
	�
��

��

�

%
%�
��

	�
�	
�	
�

��
�

5
��
>
!
��

�
��
�
%�
�>

�
��
�


��
B

	�
�

�%
��
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

5
��
��
��
�	
�

�B

	
%�

��
��





��
��
	�
��

��
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
�

!�
���
5

#
"$

�
��
��
��
��



�




.	
!�
�	�

�

#
��

�

��
��
��
��
�




�


'
��
	�
�

*�
	�
�	
%�
��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

D#
�

�	
��

.
� 



!�
��
��
��
�
 
�

�E





�


0�
�

"�
��

�
��
��
��
��

$
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
�

 
��
	�
��
�
:

	�
	�

�



��
��
��
��
�

!�
�

"�
��

#
��

��

!�
�

@
��
��

*
��
%�
�

%�
��

�
��

1
�

��
�

'
#




�
��
�

��
��

$
��

�
�

 
@
0

�%
%�
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

1

	��
	�
��
�
�
�
5
	��

�
��

1
�


��
�	
��
��
��

�
�

�

��
��

�
��

�

��
��
�

��
-


♦
0�
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
!
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��

��

�
��
	�
��
�
5
	��

"
S
"


♦
��

��
�	�
��

��
�
�
	��
��
��

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�

�
�%
��
��
�

��
��

�
��

�

��

��
�

�	
��

�
�

%�
��

�
!
�
��

�
	��
��
�

��
	�

5
	��

�
��
�

��

1
�


��
�

��
��
�


�
��
�

��
�

$
��

�
��

��
��
�!
��
�

��
�!
��
�

��

��
�


�
	�
	�

�


�
��
��
��
��




 9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
��

�

�
�
!
��
��
5

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�

�

1
�

��
�


#
"$
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
���

	�

��
�

��
��
��
��

<#
�

�	
��

!�
�

��
��
�
*
��
%�
�

D�
��


�%
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
�

!�
��

�
��
E=

��
�	
��
��

�
%�
�+
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
%%
��

5
��
��

�



��
��
�
	
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
�5
��
��

5
�

5
�

��

�
�%
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��

��



��
��
��

��

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

!�
�

��

%
��
�	
1�
��




 ��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

!�
�
�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��

	�

��
�

%

1�
	�

�
�
%
�	�
��
�

��
��
��



Page 77



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�)

��

�
��
	�
��

.
	!�
�	�

�

#
��

�

��
��
��
��
��

0
�	
�

��
�

��

�
��
%

��

�
�+
�


�5
��
�	�
��

1
��
�


�
�1
��

�
��

!�
��
	1
��

�
��

��

�

�

�
��
	�
�1
��

�
�

��

�
	�
�


	�

��
�

!

�

��
�
D
5
5
5
��	
!�
�	�

��
��

��
��
��
�

+E

$
��

1

	��
	�
�

��
�

��
�	�
��



��
�

��
��
�
�
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
!
�
�

��
�

�%
%�
��




 ��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��
>
%

1
�	�

�
�
%
�	
��
��

�
��
�

!�
���
5

��
�


�

	�
��
��

'
��
	�
�

*�
	�
�	
%�
��

!�
�
�
��
��

"
��
�=

%
��
�	�

�
��
��

	�

�
��
��
	�
�


��
-


♦
�%
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��

�

�
��

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�


♦
'
��

��
�	�

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
	�
�

5
	��
	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�


♦
��
��
�	�
�
�
��
	�
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�	
��

!�
�	
���

�
��

	�
%�
	�
�
��
��



	�
��

�
	�
�

5
��

!	
��
	�
�

��
�

�	�
��
	�
�




!�
�2
��
���
	�
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

3�
��
��
��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

!�
�
�
��

�
��

�




"�
�
�

�
��

��

�
��
�


�




'
	�
	�
�

��
��



�




9�
�	
��
��
�

��
�

+	
��
��
�


�




$
��
	�
	��
A

��
11
�

��
��

�




�

"�
�
�

�
��

�
"�



�




$
��
	�
��
�

1�
��
��
��



�




#
�	
��
��
��
	�
�A

1
��

�
�

��
��
�%
�


�




��
!�
��
��

�
��
�	�
�

�%
��
�




�


��
��
��
�

��
��
�


�




"�
�

%�
�+
	�
�


�











��

�
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

�
��
�
�
��

�
��
��






:
��
��
��
=�

�
!!
	�
�


�




"�
��

�
��
!!

�
!!
	�
�




�


*�
��
��
�%
�

��
��





�


��
�!
!
�
��
��
	�
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

��
�

	��





�


(�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
	��

1
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
	�
�

��
�


��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
%�

��
��

0�
�

��
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
�

��
�

��

1
�

�%
��
��

�
��
�


��
�
�
��

�
5
��
�	�
��
>
�
��
��
�

��

�
��
�>

�
��

�
��



��
!!
��
��
1�
�

	�

�
�
��
��
�


��
��
��
%�

��
��
�
.
��
��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

5
	��

�
��
�

%�
��

�

%
��
�
�
�

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

	!

�

%

�%
��
�

1

	��

!�
�	
�	�
�

	�

�
��
��
��

�
��
	��
1�
�

��
C�
��
��

��



��
�

��
��
�
�

��
��
�

	�

�
��

1
�

��

%
�	
��

	�

��
%�
	�
��
	�
�

��
�

��
��
	�
��




 �
�

��
��

��
��
�!
��
�

	�
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
�	
��

�
��

�
��
�
��
��



��
��
	�
��
��

�
�

	�
��
��
��

%
��
�
�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��

<�
��
��
�	�
�=�

0
��



��
��
��

�	
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
�

!�
��

�

�
��
�+
�	�
�
�
�

%�
��

%�

�
��
�	
��
��
�	�
�

�!



��
�	
�	�
��
�
!
��
�

��
�

5
�	
��

�
��

1
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�1
��

	!



�!
!�
��
�1
��

1

�

5
�

��

�
��

�
�5
��
�

1�

�
�

�	�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�
0
��

�	
��

	�



��
�
	
��
��
��
�

��

1
�

��
��

�
�	�
�

1

�
�
�%
��
��
��
�

��
�

�
��
�
�
��

�
��



!�
�	
�	�
	�
��




 
 
 


Page 78



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�6

��
�!
!
�
��
�
�
��
�





�


��
�!
!
�
��
��
	�
�

��
�

��
�+
��
�




�


/

�
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

��
�

	��





�


.�

�
��
�

D	!

�
�

5
��
�	
��

�
��
�	
��
�

	�



�%
��
��
��
��
E


�




:
�	
�

��
��
�	
��

+
	��
��
�




�


"�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��



�




/
��
��
��

�
��
��
��





�


.	
!�
A

�
��
��

�
��
�





�


9�
!

��

�
��
��



�











 
�

��
��
#

��
��






��
�%





�


.	
1�
��
�




�


0�
��
�%
�

��
��





R


0�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�





�


�0

�
��
�





�


#
��
���

�

	
��
A

��
�

A

%
��
�




�


/
��
��
��

�
�




�


(�
5
�	�
�

��
��
�A

�
��
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��





�



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


"	
��
�
�




�





 %�
��
.�
���
6�
��	

�
��
���

��
��	
��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

0�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��





�


O�
��
�

�!

%
�	�
��
�




�


��
�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��

�

�
�

��

��
��
�

��
��
�	
1�
�

��

<�

1

�
��



�%
�+
�=

�
��

�
��
	1
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��

�
��

�

�

��

�
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

�


%�
%

��
�	�
�

��
�	
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��
�
�

1

�
�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	�
�

��
��
1�
�


0�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

�

1
��
�

!�
�
�
��
�

��
�!
!
�
�

�

��
��
��



��

�

�
��

�
�	
��

�
��
��

5
�	
��

��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�

	�
��

��
�


��
��
��
%�

��
�
�
�


�
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

�	+
�

��
�	
��
��

1
��
�	
��
>
�
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
�


C�
	�

�
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
	�	
��
�
0
��

�
�	
��

�
��
- 


♦
:
��
�

��
��
��

	�

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��

!�
�

��
�


Page 79



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

♦
:
��
�

�	
1�
��
�
�
��

�

�
	��

	�

��
�

��
��
�
�

��
�

�	
�1
��



��
�	�
	�	
��



♦
#
��
%�

�

�
��
	�

�

��
��
�

��
��




 @
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�
��

	�
��
��
�

��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

	�

�

�
��
�


%�
�	
%�
��
��

5
��

%
��
��
%�

�
��
�

��
�	
��

��
��

��



��

�

�
��

�
�

�


1�
5
�	�
�

��
��
�

1

�
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
���

%
��
�	
��

�

1
��
�

!�
�

��
�	
��

�
��
�

��



��
��
��

�
��
!!
�



 �
�

��
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

D�
�
�
��
��
E
�
�

1�



�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

��
�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��
>
%
��
�	�

�
��
��

5
��
��

%

1
�	�



��
��
�
!

�
�	
��

	�

�
��
%	
��

��

!	
��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
��

�
�

��
��
��

�
�5
��
��



�
�+
�

	�

��

�
��
��
�	�
�
�
�B

	
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
	�

�
��

�
��

�
�5
��
�

1�



��
��
%�
�1
��

��

%
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�%
��
��




 �
��
��

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

��
�

��

1
�

�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

	�

	�

�
B

��
��



��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

��
�

��
��
�%
�
�
!
<
7�
��
�

�!

%
�	�
��
�=

	�

	�
��
�%
��
��
��

	�



��
�

��
�	
��

�
��

�

��
	�
�

�!

��
�

��
��
�
�

	�

�
��
��

��

�
��

�
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��



%�
	�
��
�

��
�

��
�

�	
��

!�
�

��
�

%	
��
�


 




"�
�3
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
	�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

��

�
�

�

��

�
	��

�
��
�


�




��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�



�




'
��
�

�%
��
	�
�

��
�

""
0;



�




0�
��
��
��

%
��
��
��
�	�
��





�


��
�	
��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
�


�




"�
��

	�

1
�

��
!	�
	�	
��

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
	
��
��
�	
��
��

"
��
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�
�
��



1�

%
��
�	
��
�

	�

�
	!!
��
��
�
5
��
�

5
�	
��

�
��
��

!�
��


�
�

��
��
	��

�
��
�


��
��

�
1�
�

��

%
��
�	
��

%
��
��
��
�
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��
+


��
�

��
�%
��
�

%�
��
��
��
��

��

�
�
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
�


	�
�	
�	
�

��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

�

�

�
�	%
�	�
	�
�

�!

	�
�	
�	
�

��
�


��
�

��
�
	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
	�
��

0
��

+
	�
�

�!

�
��
��
��
�
��
��



��
�
�
��
��

!�

�
�

	�

%
��
��
	�
�

	�

��
��
	�	
��
��

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
��




 �
�

1�
�	�
��

	�

	�

�
��
��
�	�
�
�
��
�
!
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
�


B

��
	�
�

��
��
�

	�
-


♦
$�

�
��
�	
��

�
��
�

��
��



♦
$1
��

��

%
��
�	
��

�
��
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�
5
��
��
��
�

��
B

	�
��



Page 80



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

♦
��
��

�
	�
�

��
�%
��
�	
��

��

�
�
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
��




 0�
��
��
��

	�

�
�5

�
��

�
��

%
��
��
�
$
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�

�
��
��
�

�
��



��
��

1
��
�

�

��
!	�
	�
�

!�
��

�
�

�!

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�

�

�
�
1
�


%�
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
��

$

�
��
��

�
!
5
��
�

�!

��
	�
��
�	�
�

��

�
��
��



��
�

��

1
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

��
�	
��
��
�

��

�
��
�
	
��
	�
	�

�
�
%
��
!�
��
��
��



	�
��

�
	�
�

%�
��
��
��

�
��

5
�	�
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�

1�
��
+�

�
!
!
��
��

	�

	�



��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

!�
��
�
�
��
�

��
�

1�

�
%�
��
�

!�
��


��
�

�%
��
��
��
�


��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
��


	�
��
�%
��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��




 $

��
��
�

�!

�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

�

�
�
1
�

	�
��
�%
��
��
��

	�



1

	��
	�
��

�
�

�

�
	�
	�

�

>
�
�
�+
�

��
�

!	�
�>

1

�

�

5
	�
��

��
��
�

��
�

��



1�

�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��
��
	�
�

��

�	
�+
�

��
�

%�
�!
��
��
��
�

�

��

�
�

!��
��



��
��
�
��

@
��
��

�
��
	�
�	�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
��

!�

�
�

	�

�
:
$9
0


��
�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

1
�

��
��
	�
��
��

1

�

	�

�
��

�
��
��
�	�
�
!
��

�
��
��
��
��




 ��

�
��
	�	
��

	�

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

��

�
�+
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��



��
�	
��
�

��

�
��
%

�
��
�
	
��
	�
	�

�
�
�
��
��
�
0
��
��

�
��
��

!�
��


!�
��


��
��
��
��
�

��

��
	�
��

�	
+�

%
��
��

�
�

�
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��



��
�	
��
��

�
	��
��

��

!

��
�	�
�

��

�
��
��
�

��

��

�
%�
��
��

�
5
	��
��
�>

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

%�
��
�

��

�
��
�

��

�
�

1�

�

1
��

�	
�+
��

��

�	
��
��

��

	�
�

�
	�
��
�


�

%�
��

��

��
�

��
	��
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�



 ��

	�



�

��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��

��

	�
��
�%
��
��
�


��
��

5
	�
��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�
�

��
�

��
�
�
��
��

��
�


�1
	�	
��

!�
�
�

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�

��

�
��

��
��
�

�%
��

��
�

!�
��
�
�
��
�

��



��
��
�
��

!�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
�
�
��

�

�!

��
	�

�
��

1
�


��
��

�
��
��
�	�
�
	
�

��
��
�

��
��

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��

�
�

��
�!
!	�
��




 ��

�
��

�

�	
�

��
	�
��

��
��
�

�
��

1
�

�
��
	�

	�

�
��
�	
��
�	
��

�
	�
%�
��
��



��
��
�



�	
��

�
�

��
��
��

	�
>
5
	��

��
�

!�
�	
�	�
�

��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

�
%�
��
��

�



��
��
�

�

�
1�
�
�
!
5
	�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�

5
	��

�
��

�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
�
�%
�1
	�	
�	�
�


��
��
��
��

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��

�

�
�

��

��

�
	�
�

�

�	
1�
�

%�
��

%�
�

��
�


��
�
	�
��
��

�
�
�

��
	��
�A

�
	�
%�
��
�

�
��
	�
��
	�
��



Page 81



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�



 �
�/

��
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
��
��

%
��
�	
�	
��



�




"�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

+	
��
��
�




�


��
��
��

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�

��
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

	�

�

�
��

�
��
��

0
�	
�

	�



%�
��
	�

�
��
��

��

�

	�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

�
��

5
��
�

��
�	
��
��
�

��
�


��
�	�
��
�

!�
��

��

�
��
��
�

5
��
��
��

�
�

��
�
�
�

��
�
	
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�


*�
��
	�
	�
�

�!

�
��
��

	�

�
�5
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
	
�

��
��
�

��
��

!�
�

1�
��



%�
��
	�
��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��

��
��
��
��

�
��

�

��
�	
��
��
�

�
��

�
	�
%�
�

1�




�
�1
��

��

%
��
%�
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
#
�

�	
��

.
� 

!�
��
��
��
�
�
�


��
��
��

�
%�
	�
��

!�
�

��
��
�	�
�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
��




 �
�	
��

	�

	�

�
	�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

�
��
�

!�
��
�

!�
��

�
��
+�
�

��

�
	��

��
	�



�
��

�
��

1
�

��
��
��

	�
��
��

%
��
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
��

��

�

�
�
1
�


��
�
��
��
��
1�
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��

!�
�

��
�B

�
��

�
��
��

�
��

1
��
�


�
��
��




 0�
��
�

	�

�

�
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�
�

�
��

�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
	�
�


��
��
��
��

��
��

	�

<�
	��
��
�=

�
��
��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��
>
"
"9
"

��
�

	�



��
��
�
��

5
��
��

��
�

%�
��

	�

��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��

��

��
�

5
	�
��



��
�
�

�
	��

�
�

�

<�

1

�
��

�
%�
+�
=
�
�

�	
�
	��
�

��
�!
	�

�
��
	�
��





'�
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
3�

��
�+
��
.�
��

���
��
��

��
�
��

	�
�

�
?
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��

��
��
�
��

	�
3�

�
�
��

	�
�

�

$
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�%
��
1�
�







��
��
�

��
��

��
B

	�
��

�5
�

��
%�
�

�!

�
��
�	
��
G
�
��
�A
�

%%
��
�
�
��

�
�

�	
��



�
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
�
0
�	
�

	�

�

��

�
!�
��

�
�B

	
��
�

!�
��
��
>


��
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

1
��
5
��
�

�5
�

��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��

��

�
��
	�	
��



��
�	
�

�

��
��
��
>
!
	��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��

�
��
�

��

1
�

	�
	�	
��
��

�
��



��
��
��
��
�
0
��
��

�
��

��
��
�

�
�	
�

�%
�	�
��
- 


♦
.�
��
��
��

��

�
��
�

1�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
3

�

<�
��
�
��
��

�
��
�	
��
=


♦
.�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
�%
��
��
�>

�
	�
��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�>

5
�	
��

	�

��
�


%�
��

�
	�
��

�
��
�

1�
��

$
�

��

��
�	
��

"
��
�

	�
��
�

��

�
��
!!



♦
.�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
�	%
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�

3

$�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
"
��
�


��
��
��
��

5
	��

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
��

%
��
	�
�


!�
�
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
�

%�
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��
��
�

��

�
�

	�
�	
�	
�

��



Page 82



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2,

1�
�	
�


�
	�
�

*�
��
��
��

(

�
��
��

�
�

'
	�
��
�
*
��
�
��
��

�
�
�
5
�


��
��

�
��
�



 ��

��
�	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�>

�
��
��

�
��
��
	�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

%
��
�	
��
�


��
��
��
��

1

�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
%�
��
�	�
�

1�
�5
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�

��
��

	�



%�
��
	1
��
�



 0�
�

��
��
��
��
A%
��
%�
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�
!

�
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
-


♦
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��

��
�


♦
.�
5

��
��
�
�

%
%�
��
A

%�
��
��
��
�	�
�

��
�

�	�
	�
��

�
��
�	
��
�


D5
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�
�
�%
�

��
�%
E


♦
*�
�%
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��



♦
9�
�	
��
��

	�
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

%
��
�	�
	%
��
	�
�


♦
��
�	
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��




 0�
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
%
��
�	
��
�-



♦
'
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��



♦
#
	�
�

��
��
�
%
��
��
��
�
�
��
�


♦
*�
��
	1
��

�

�
�	
��

�
��
�A

�
%�
�	
��
	�
�
�
��
�	
��
�



 ��

%
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

	�

�

�
��
�	
�


�


�
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
=�
A%
��
%�
��
�


�
��
��
��
=�

�
��
%�
��
	1
	�	
�	�
�

�
��

�
��
��
�

	�
��

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
��
	�
�


��
�	�
	�	
��

�
��

�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

1

�

�
��
%

��
��
�
�
!
%
��
�	
�	
��

%
��
��
��
�


��
��
�
$
���
��
��
	�
��
�>

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
�
�

��
��
	�	
��
��



��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
+�

��

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
��




 0�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�!

�
�%
��
��
	�
�

��
��

!�
��


�
�

�	
��

�
��
-


♦
$

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
�%
��

�
�
�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

�
��

�
��

1
�


��
�

1�
��
>
�
��
�
�
�%
��
�
�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
��

�
	�
�

��
��
�


♦
��

�
��
�
�

��
��
�

	�

	�

%
��
�	
1�
�

��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�


5
	��
�

�
�

��
	�
�

3

��
�
��
�	
��

�
��

%
��
�	
1�
�

	�

�

�
��
�

��
�
��




 0�
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

�!

�
�%
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
�

!�
��


�
��
�

��
�-



♦
'
	!!
	�

�
��

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
>
<
��
��
��
��
=
�
��
�	
��

��



Page 83



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

��
�	
��
��
�


♦
$�
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
	�
	�
��

�
��

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�

!�
�

1�
��



��
�
�
	�
�	
��
��
�

��
�

%�
��
	�
��
��

@
!!
	�
��

�
��

%
��
��

�
��
���
%

��



��
�

��
��

1
�	
��

�

%
�	�
��
��
�



♦
�
��
��

��
��
�

��
�

�

�
�	%
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�

	�

1
��
��

��



��
��
��

��

�

�
��
��
��

�

�
��
�	
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
��

B

�
�	�
�

�!



��
��
	�
�

��

�
���

0
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

	�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�	�
�

��
�

��
!�



�

��
�	
��

�	
�+
�

5
�	
��

��
�	
��
��
�

�!
��
�

��
�
%�
�	
�

�!

��
�

��
	�
�


��
�

�	
��

%
�	�
�

�!

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

��
�
	�
�

��
�

��
	�
�


��
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
5

	�
�!
!	�
	�
��

��
	�

�

�
�
1
��




 �

%%
��
�	
��

*
��
%�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
��

��
��

!�
5

�
��
��

�
��
�


%�
�!
��
��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�%
��
��
	�
�

�!

�

%
%�
��

!�
��


�
�

�	
��

!

��
�	
��
��



0�
	�

	�

�
�5
��
��

�

%
��
	�
�

%�
�!
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��
��

�
��
�

1�
�	
�


��

�
�B

	
��

�

�
�%
��
��
	�
��

��

	�

�
!�
��

�
1�
��
��
�

��
��

	�

��
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
�


��
�

��
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
%�

��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

�	
�	
1�
�


�	
��
	�
��
	�
�

1�
�5
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

!

��
�	�
��




 @

�

%
��
	�
�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

	�

��

%
��
�
	�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
>
	
��
�

�	
��



��
��
�

5
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��

	�

�
��
�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�>

5
��
��

	�

5
	�
�


��
�

��
��

�
��

�

%
%�
��

��
��
��
>
	
�

��
��
�

��

�
��
-




♦

0�
�

1�
��

�

�
��
�
��

!�
�

��
�

%	
��
�


♦
0�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
	�

�
��

��
��
�
5
��
��
!

�
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�


��
��
��
��

��
��




 

&�
��
���

��
	�
��

��
��

��
���
�6
���
	

��
��
	�
��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
A

��
��
�

��

�
�	
��
�	
�

�
	�
��



��
�
�

�
	��





�


��
��
�

��
��

	�



��
�

	�

�
	!!
��
��
�
5
��
�>

%
��
�	�

�
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��
��
�
�
!


%

��
��
��

�
!
!

�
�	
��

�
!
%
��
��
�

1�

$
�

��

��
�	
��

"
��
��

0
��
��

	�

�



�%
��
��

�


5
�	
��

�

��

!�
��


�
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�

�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	�
�


��

�
��
	�
��
�	�
�
�
��
�

��
��

�
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
%�
�

�
��
��
�


��
��
��
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
	�
�1
��
�

%�
�%
��

�
1�
�

��



Page 84



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2&

�	�
�

	�
��
%�
��
��
���

5
	��

�	
��
��

�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�


��
�

%�
�!
��
��
�

�
��
��

�
��

1
��
�

��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��

��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

	!



%�
��
	1
��

�
�	
��
�	
�

�

1�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
	�
��

"
"9
"

	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�


��
�

��
��

1
��
��

�
�

��
	�

�
��
��

�
��

�
��

	�
��
�%
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��
�
%�
�


��
��
�

��
%�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
��
	�
�-



♦
"�
��

1
��
��
��

�

	�

�

�
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��

�
��

�

♦

"�
��

�

	
��
�


♦
"�
��

�
%�
��
�
��
��

3

!�
�
�
��

�
��
�
	
��
�%
��
��
��

D�
��

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

9	
��
�
��
�

;	
���
��
�E




 $�
�	�
	%
��
	�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�!

�
5
��
�
�
��

%
��
	�
�

	�

	�

�
��
��
�

��



��
�

��
��

<�
��
��
�=

�
��
��
�
0
�

�

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
	�

	�

�

�
��
+�
�
�
��
	�
	��



%�
��
	�

�
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��

�
!
�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
��

�
5
��
��
�	
%


��
��
��

#
�5
��
��

��
��
��

�
��

�
�

��
B

	��

�
��

�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�
!


�

	�
�1
	�	
��

5
	��

��
�

��
��
��
��
A%
��
%�
��
�

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	�
��
�

��
�	
��



��
�

%�
5
��

��

�
��
�

�

��
��
�



 ��

��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
��
�

�5
��
��
�	
%

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��
��
��
�
�
!


%

1�
	�

�

1
�	
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�
�
�

�	
��

�

�

%
��
!�
��
��
�

	�

��

�
��

�
��
��



��
�

��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
�

1�

�

%
��
��

	�
��
��
	�
�

$�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
"
��
�

D�
�

�


+�
�

!

��
��

�
!
�
��
�E
>
�
��

�
	�
��
	�
�A
1�
��

�
�

��

�
�	
�>

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
�
��



��
��
��
��

	�

�
��
��

��

�
�	
��
�	
�

��
�
�

��
��
�
�
!
1
��
��
��
�



 0�
�

��
��
��

�
	�

�
!
�
��
��
�

�!

��
�	
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

1
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
�


1�

�
��
��

��

��

	�

��
��
��
	�
��
>
D
	�
��
��

�
��
	�
�1
��
E
	
�

��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��



��
�	
��
>
�
��
��
��

5
	��

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
%
��
!	�
��

�
��
��
�	
��

��



��
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��

	�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��

�
�

%�
�%
��
�

��
��
�

1�
��
�

�!



��
��

�
��



��
�-



♦
0�
��
�

5
	�
�

��

��
�

��
�
�
��
��

!�
�
�
��
�


♦
*�
�%
��

5
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�

!�
�

��
�
	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
�


��
��

�
�

��

�
�A

�

�
	�
	��

%
��

5
��
+ 


♦
*�
�%
��

5
��

�
��
�
�
	�
�

��
��
��

�
!
�
��
�

�!

�
��
�

��
��

�
�


��

�
�A

2

�
	�
	�
�

�

5
��
+ 





Page 85



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

0�
��
�

5
��

�
��
�

��

%
�

�

��

�
�

�!

�
��
�

%�
�
5
��
+

5
�

��

�
��
�
��
��



1�

�
��
�	
��
��
�

��

�
��
�	
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��
	�
��
�	�
�
�
��
�

5
�	
��

�
	�
��



	�
��

�
�

�	�
	�
�

	�

�

"
"9
"�
�


 

$�
��
��

��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

��
�
�
��
�




�


��
�
�
��
�




R


��
��
��

�
5
��
��
�	
%A

�
B

	��





R


:
	�
��

��
�

��





�


0�
�

��
��
��
	�

%
��
��
��
��

�
��
5
�

�

��
	!�

��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�

1�
	�
�

��
��



��
��
��

��
��

�
	�
%�
�

��
��
��

	�

��
�

��
�	
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

��

	�

�
	�
��
�


��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

�
��
�
�
��
��
�%
�
��
��

�
!!
��

��
�

5
	�
��
�
�
��
��

�
!


�
��
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

	�
��

�
	�
�

�

��
	�
��

%

�
��
��
�>

%

�
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�


�5
��
��
�	
%

��
��
�

��

��
��
	�
��

0
��
��

5
�

��

1
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��
>
�
��
��



��
�

��
��

�
��
��

!	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��
�

��

5
�	
��

�
��

%
��
��

�
��

1
�

1�
��
�


��

�
��
�
�
��
��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
�

%�
�!
��
��
��
��




 0�
��
�

�
��

�
�5
��
��

1
�

��
��
�	
��
�

��

�
��
�
5
��
��

�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��

�
��



1�



��
��
�	�
�	�
�
�
�
	
�

��
��

��
��
��
	�
��

��
��

�
��

�

%�
	�
��
�

��
��
��
%�
��



5
��

��
��
	�	
��
��
��

1

	
��

!�
�
�
��
�

��
�


�
��
��

�
	�
��
	�

�
1�

�

�
	�
	�
�


��
��
��

�
��

!�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
��

0
��
��

�
��

%
��
��
	�
��



�%
��
��
	�
��
�
�
��
���
��
��

	�

�
��
��
	�
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��

�
��
��

��
�
0
�

�


5
�	
��

��
��
�

	�

�

%
��
�

�
%�
	�
�

��
�	
��
�
�

��
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��



��
�

�

%�
�!
��
��
��

!�
�
�

��
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��

�
�

�	
��

	�

�
��
��

��



	�
��
��
��

��
�

�

%%
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��

%

�
��
��
�

1

	��
	�
�

!�
�


�

��
	�
��

�
��
�

��
��

�
��

��

��
�
�	
�

��
��
%�
�1
��
�




��

��9
	

��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

"

��

�
�

��
��

%
��
�
��
��

	�
��
%�
��
��
�
�
	�
	�
�


�




��
�

�
��
�>

�

�
	�
�	�
�

	�
�	
��

!�
��

�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

	�

��
�


�

��

�
�

��

�
��
��

�
!
�
��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��

0
�	
�

5
	��

1
�

��
	�
��
��
�

	�



��
�

��

�
��

%
��
��
	�
��

��
��

%
��
�
��
�

	�
��
%�
��
��
��
�
0
�	
�

5
�

��

1
�


�%
%�
��
��

	�

!�
�

��
��
%�
�-





♦

�

!!
	�
	�
��

�

%
%�
��

�
��

�
��
�

1�
	�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

1

�
�
��



Page 86



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



22

��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��

�
!
�

%
%�
��



♦
*�
	��
��
%�
�

�!

<5
��
+	
��

5
	��
=
�
��
	�
��
��



♦
�
	�
�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
	�	
��



♦
"�
��
	�

	
��

�	
�+
�

5
	��

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��



♦
9�
��
�	�
��
=
�
��
	�
�

%�
��
	�
	%
��
	�
�

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�

%
%�
��

�
��



��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�

��
�
�
	�
��

�
��
��
�


♦
9�
�	
��
��
�

%�
��
	�
	%
��
	�
�

	�

�

��
	�
�

��
��
�
�

��

�
��
	�
	�	
��



♦
�

%%
��
�
�
�

%�
�%
��
�

�
��
�
	
�

��
�	
��
1�
�


♦
#
��
	�
�

�5
�

��
�!

��
��
�	
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�G

��
��
��
�

��



�5
��
��



♦
(�
��
	�
�
!
��
�

��
�	
��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

5
�	
��

	�

�
��
1�
	�
�







Page 87



+���	� ��	�����������������1��	��#��������
"����������������(�����!�"�������





0��
!����5	��
�����
����
������%�����
5���
	����	!	��
1�
���+��������>
%�	��	%����
���
���
%
�!
���	��

�	�	7���
��
�������	��
����%���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��



����������	�	���
���	������
�	�����>
 ����
��������>
D��
:��	��
0�
��
�
����	��E



�	�;�<���B��.������>
/��
������
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A9��!��%
#�
�	��
/��
%E



�
��1����������>
#���!���
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A����	���
#�
�	��E



;���		�=������>
(	��	�����
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A"	��
�!
(	��	�����E



0��	�����;���>
T��+
DM���%�
9�5�����
#�
�	��
0�
��E



����
����=������>
 ���	�������	��
D ���	�����
"	��
"�
��	�>
 ���	�����
"	��
*�	����
"���
0�
��
���
���

�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��E



(��
����������=������
(
�+	�������	��
D$�����
#�
�	��
$����	��	��E






Page 88



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 26




+���	�$�.��������







$�%	���	����
��
�	��
 $
�����	�
����
����
	�

���
1�
��
�	��
%���	����
��
�����	1�


��
�	��>
	�
��	�
�������>
����
	�
�%��	!	�����
�������	��
��
�����

%������>
%���	�
�����
	�
�����	��
��
	��	�	�
���
5��
���
1
�	��
�

%��%����G
	�
���
��!��
��
1���
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�����
��%��

�!
��
�	���




"���	�
	��
"���
9��	������

"���
�	��
D""9"E


$
������%����
5����
�	!!�����
1
	��	���
��
���
%�
�!
1
	��	���

���
1����
��
�	!!�����
���
���>
����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�
��	��

����
����
��
���
����
�	��A������%����




"���
���
��
����A�
1
���
�%�+�

<������=


'����	%�	���
��%	�����

���
1�
�����	���	���
����
%���	��
�����
����

��
�	��
��
�����	1�
��
�����
����
������
��
�
<�
1=
��
<����=
!���

5�	��
����
���
�����
����	���
���
%���	���
��
�����
%��%��
�	�	��
	�

���
����
�	��
����
��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������




�B
	��
�������
 �B
	��
�������
�����

����+	��
����
�!
���
���+��
���
�
�!
���

%��%����
5	���
�
���	��
��
��




:	���
���
��
 $�
�����
����
��
�	��
������
����
	���
���
��
�	��
!��
����
���

!��
�����




 
��	��
����
����
 $
����
���	������
!��
�
��	��
5	��
%���	��
%�������
����
D���%
5	��

5���	��>
�����	��
���
�	�	��
���	���	��E>
���
5	��
����
����
�

B
��	!	��
�
���
��
�
��
�5�����!�
�
��
��
�
���
��
�����
�
�

�
��	��
���+��
0����
�����
���
!��
%��%��
5��
����
���
���

������	��
!���
�
�
����


����
�����>
���	������
�	����
!��
%�������
����
��
�
��	��
����>

���
1�
���	������
!��
�
�%��	!	�
����
����>
!��
����%��
������	�
��

����	���
	�������




9��	����	��
����
����
 $
����
����
	�
�
���	����	��
����	��
5����
�
�
�1��
�!
�����

%��%��
�	��>

�
����
	�
�	����
�����>
���
����
������
��
����	��
����

����	����
$
����
���	������
�	�%��
��
�
����
����
5	��
%���	��

%�������
����
����
�
���%
5	��
5���	��>
�����	��
���
�	�	��

���	���	���
����
����
�����
���
���	������
��
����
�
�%��	!	�

����
����>
!��
����%��
������	�
��
����	���
	�������




����	��
<��������	��=
 $
����
��%	�����

���
1�
%���	����
�!
��
�	��
���
����
����	���
��

�����	1�
�����	��
��
��	��	��
����	��>
��%	�����
	�
�����
�!
���

1
	��	��>
���	��>
!���
���
���
����	���
��
����
	�
	�
1�����
�
	���
��


Page 89



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )�

���
��B
	�������
�!
�����
%��%��
	�
���
!
�
���





������
�5�����	%
 ������
�5�����	%
	�
�
5��
�!
1
�	��
�
���+�
	�
�
%��%����
	!
��


������
�!!���
��
1
�
	�
�
��	����
T�

����
����
���
%����
�	����>

����
	�
��

��
���
����
��
�����
��
�
����
5	��
������
�����


������
�5�����	%
%��%���	��
���

�
����
�!!����
!��
����
1�

��
�	��
�����	��	���
1
�
����
1�
����
%�	����
�����	���	���
T�


1
�
�
�����
�!
�
%��%����>
���
%��
����
��
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��

!��
���
����	�����
T�
�
�������
�
���	���
5	��
	���
��

��%�������
��
���
��������
��

����
��+��
�
�>
%�
�
����
��
���

%���
�!
���
%��%����
����	���
1�
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���




0�������
 0�������
���
$��	��	��
����������
���
�����
�������
���

���	���	��
���	���
����
���
���%
�
%%���
�
�����1��
%��%��
��

����	�
�
�	�	��
	���%��������
	�
���	�
�5�
������











Page 90



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )�





0�	�
 ��������
 ���
 1���
 ������%��
 1�
 ���
 #�
�	��
 ���
 �
%%���
 *��������	%
 ��
 1����!
 �!

�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
���
���
#�
�	��
$
����	�	��
	�
�����������	���





Housing and Support Partnership 
Stanelaw House, 
Sutton Lane, 
Sutton, 
Witney, 
Oxon. 
OX29 5RY. 
Tel: 07894 904355 

Email: enquiries@housingandsupport.co.uk









Page 91



Page 92



 
 

 

Overview 
and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

  

 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 

 

 Chair 
 

 

 

MINUTES Present: 
  

Councillor Phil Mould (Chair), Councillor Mark Shurmer (Vice-Chair) and 
Councillors Peter Anderson, Andrew Brazier, Bill Hartnett, Gay Hopkins, 
Brenda Quinney and Alan Mason 
 

 Also Present: 
 

   
 

 Officers: 
 

   
 

 Committee Services Officer: 
 

 J Bayley 
 
 

196. APOLOGIES AND NAMED SUBSTITUTES  
 
Apologies were received from Councillors Luke Stephens and Andy 
Fry.  

197. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND OF PARTY WHIP  
 
There were no declarations of interest nor of any party whip.  
 

198. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the Committee meeting held on Tuesday 6th 
March 2012 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the 
Chair. 
 

199. PORTFOLIO HOLDER ANNUAL REPORT - PORTFOLIO FOR 
COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP AND PARTNERSHIP - 
COUNCILLOR CAROLE GANDY  
 

Agenda Item 8Page 93



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
Further to consideration of the Portfolio Holder for Community 
Leadership and Partnership’s written report at the meeting of the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 6th March 2012 and 
Members’ agreed questions that were based on the report, Portfolio 
Holder Councillor Carole Gandy provided the following responses 
as part of her annual report. 
 
1) As Portfolio Holder, what are you planning to do to help 

ensure that the Redditch Partnership remains adequately 
funded in future? 
 
The Committee heard that the Redditch Partnership required 
an inconsiderable sum of money to help ensure it remained 
adequately funded. It already held a small amount of money 
in reserve. Members heard that the Partnership could turn to 
its partners in the event of needing greater funding, however 
this scenario was considered unlikely.  
 
Members felt that the most significant issue relating to 
funding was to ensure that the permanent post of Redditch 
Partnership Manager continued to be fully funded. 

 
2) Are there any plans to widen the successful use of focus 

group exercises, such as the Budget Jury, to provide direct 
public feedback to other areas of Council policy? 
 
Members were advised that plans were being developed to 
hold a number of consultation events in the coming months 
on specific areas of Council business. This included an event 
to be held in the town centre in May 2012 to discuss the 
future of leisure services for young people. Plans were also 
in place to consult with young people at the Morton Stanley 
Festival in August.  

 
Questions relating specifically to Redditch were now being 
included within the Worcestershire Viewpoint surveys. This 
had helped the Council to gather direct feedback regarding 
its services from residents in every Borough in the town. 
 
Regarding the Budget Jury itself, the Committee was 
informed that it had successfully engaged more residents 
during 2011/12 than compared to previous years. The 
Council was continuing to invite more residents to become 
involved in the process. It was hoped that a Budget Jury 
session would be held to obtain residents thoughts about the 
Council’s landscaping plans.  

 

Page 94



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
3) Is there any flexibility for increasing the maximum size of a 

voluntary sector grant if, in particular instances, this increase 
could likely benefit a significant number of people? 
 
As part of the Stronger Communities Grant, local voluntary 
and community groups are invited to bid for up to £500 to 
support local community initiatives. This is administered on a 
quarterly basis. Members were advised that any organisation 
/ group that submitted a bid in excess of £500 would be 
informed that their bid did not meet the criteria for the grant.  
 
In this event, the organisation / group could expect to be 
contacted by Council Officers who would provide a number 
of options, including an option to re-submit a new bid under 
the £500 limit. Officers could also either refer them to an 
alternative pot of funding or grant process at the Council. 
However, the Council would not be flexible in terms of 
increasing the £500 limit for applications to the Stronger 
Communities Grant. Members expressed their support for 
this policy.  
 
The Committee also heard that the Council had received a 
number of funding applications from residents for holding 
local street parties to celebrate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee 
through the Stronger Communities Grant process. An article 
was to be submitted in the local newspapers to help clarify 
the bidding process.  

 
4) Are there any plans to re-introduce the register of activities 

document which informs residents of what local community 
activities and events are to be held and whom they can 
contact to obtain more information? 

 
Members heard that there were no plans to re-introduce this 
document due to the high costs involved with producing 
printed publications. Furthermore it was suggested that since 
production of the booklet was discontinued in the 1990s, a 
far greater percentage of people now preferred to access 
documentation online, especially through popular search 
engines such as Google. It was also commented that it is far 
easier to update information that is electronic. 
 
It was therefore felt that it was more appropriate for the 
Council to promote and publicise its activities predominantly 
via the internet. 
 

Page 95



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
On behalf of the Committee, the Chair thanked the Portfolio Holder 
for her report. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.  

200. APRIL - DECEMBER (QUARTER 3) FINANCE MONITORING 
REPORT 2011/12  
 
The Committee considered the third quarter finance monitoring 
report for 2011/12. 
 
Further to the information provided, Members heard the Council 
was budgeting for a further 21% cut in funding that was expected to 
be imposed by Government for 2014 – 2016 on top of the current 
cuts.  
 
The Committee returned a number of comments and requested 
clarification on certain figures contained within the report. In 
particular, Members were advised that there were no forecasted 
under-spends for the final quarter four figures despite a number 
appearing in some areas for quarter three.   
 
Concern was expressed that the Council’s borrowing figures 
appeared to be too high – especially in the event of interest rate 
rises. However, Members were reassured that the Council 
maintained tight control of its borrowing. Officers agreed to provide 
more detailed information on this matter at the next meeting of the 
Committee.  
 
Members expressed disappointment that the Kingfisher Shopping 
Centre had refused to contribute to the Christmas Lights for 
2010/11 and 2011/12. Officers were encouraged to request that the 
centre reconsider its decision.  
 
Finally, it was clarified that the actual spend from April to December 
2011 for the Leisure and Cultural Services department should 
correctly read £2561k as opposed to the figure of £3435k which had 
been included within the report.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 

1) the Committee receive a report regarding the Council’s 
financial borrowing position at its next meeting on 
Tuesday 17th April 2012; and 

 
2) the report be noted.  

Page 96



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
 

201. CORPORATE PERFORMANCE REPORT (QUARTER 3) PERIOD 
ENDING 31ST DECEMBER 2011  
 
The Committee considered the third quarter corporate performance 
report for 2011/12. 
 
Members heard that a reduction in the number of performance 
indicators enabled Officers to focus on the areas that were most 
important to the Council. The number of performance indicators had 
been reduced with the impending transformation process in mind. It 
was explained that the way in which the Council measured its own 
performance would change considerably from 2012/13 onwards. It 
was expected that the introduction of capability charts would enable 
Officers to react to changes in performance much more quickly.  
 
Of the two main areas of relative concern referred to within the 
report, Members expressed concern that the recent change in 
legislation to pay housing benefits directly to the applicant rather 
than the landlord would create many problems for both parties 
involved. It was therefore suggested that the Council submit an 
open letter to the Government to express its concern about these 
changes. Members felt that the Council must continue to focus on 
providing assistance to tenants who are in receipt of housing 
benefits.  
 
Regarding the other area of relative concern, Officers noted the 
suggestion that it was more important that the Council pay its 
invoices directly rather than concentrating on paying these within a 
target of 30 days.  
 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
the Council issue an open letter to the Government expressing 
its concern with the recent changes to housing benefits, 
especially concerning its direct payment to the applicant and 
not the landlord; and 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.  
 
 
  
 

202. INCREASING RECYCLING RATES REVIEW - FINAL REPORT  
 

Page 97



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
Councillor Gay Hopkins, Chair of the Increasing Rates of Recycling 
Review, provided the Committee with a presentation which 
summarised what Members of the Task Group had done during the 
review, what they had found, and what they proposed by way of 
their final recommendations.  
 
It was reported to the Committee that through the introduction of the 
100% Project in 2007, many more properties in Redditch now had 
recycling facilities. Presently only 3.6% of properties in the town did 
not have a have a regular recycling collection service. It was also 
reported that it was costing the Council approximately £93,000 per 
year to unnecessarily provide residents with new or replacement 
grey bins. The need to tackle this problem was reflected in 
recommendation 6(c) of the final report.  
 
Members heard that Councillor Anthony Blagg, Worcestershire 
County Council Cabinet Member with Responsibility for 
Environment and Waste Management, had recently accepted the 
Group’s request that the Borough Council be moved up to the top of 
the waiting list for the recycling of street sweepings. It was expected 
that this would significantly help to increase the Council’s recycling 
rates.  
 
Councillor Hopkins thanked the Officers who had supported the 
group during the review and felt that overall it had been a very 
successful exercise.  
 
The Committee returned a number of comments on the report and 
recommendations. In terms of reducing the number of new or 
replacement grey bins being issued to residents, Members queried 
whether a new bin identification system could be introduced. 
Officers explained that a number of options were being considered, 
however the installation of electronic chips in grey bins had 
previously been problematic.  
 
Members were pleased to hear that the waste collection crews the 
group had spoken to were very enthusiastic about recycling. It was 
thought that the operations at the Crossgates Depot had 
considerably improved during the previous year.  
 
In relation to recommendation 6 (a), it was felt that clarification was 
required in terms of to whom the waste collection crews should 
feedback to. It was subsequently suggested that the wording ‘to 
management’ be inserted into the recommendation to make this 
clearer.  
 

Page 98



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
It was also suggested that Officers investigate the percentage of the 
larger green bins that are actually filled with recyclable waste. This 
could help establish the optimum number of large green bins that 
the Council needed to issue to residents.  
 
RECOMMENDED that 
 
further to the wording ‘to management’ being inserted into 
recommendation 6(a), all of the final recommendations of the 
review be approved. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.  
 
 
 
 

203. DRAFT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12  
 
The Committee received the draft Overview and Scrutiny Annual 
Report 2010/11 for consideration. The Annual Report was due to be 
presented at the final full Council meeting of the municipal year on 
16th April 2012.  
 
No changes were agreed to the report.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.   

204. WEST MIDLANDS REGIONAL SCRUTINY NETWORK - UPDATE 
REPORT  
 
Members received a brief written report which summarised the main 
points that were made at the West Midlands Regional Scrutiny 
Network meeting on 8th March 2012.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.  

205. ACTIONS LIST  
 
There were no updates to report on the outstanding actions.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the report be noted.  

Page 99



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
206. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES AND SCRUTINY OF THE 

FORWARD PLAN  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on 
13th March 2012 be noted. 
 

207. TASK & FINISH REVIEWS - DRAFT SCOPING DOCUMENTS  
 
There were no draft scoping documents for consideration.  

208. TASK AND FINISH GROUPS - PROGRESS REPORTS  
 
The Committee received the following reports in relation to current 
reviews: 
 
a) Access for Disabled People – Chair, Councillor Alan Mason 

 
Councillor Mason explained that the final report had been 
approved by group members and was due to be considered by 
the Committee at its next meeting. The group had considered 
proposing that a review, currently being undertaken by the Law 
Commission into licensing legislation, should be considered as 
part of a final recommendation as the definition of an adapted 
vehicle remained to be confirmed.  However, the review by the 
Law Commission was focusing more generally on all forms of 
licensing legislation and it had therefore not been considered 
relevant to the review though might be of interest to the 
Licensing Committee in due course.  
 
A letter had been sent to the Chief Executive of the Alexandra 
Hospital regarding disabled parking arrangements in February.  
The Chair had recently received a response to this letter which 
had confirmed that the Acute Hospital’s NHS Trust’s board 
was in the process of reviewing the hospital’s concession 
policy to ensure that patients experiencing the greatest 
financial hardship would receive some support towards the 
costs. 

 
b) Improving Recycling – Chair, Councillor Gay Hopkins 
 

There was no update as the final report had already been 
considered by the Committee.  

 
c) Promoting Sporting Participation – Chair, Councillor Luke 

Stephens 
 

Page 100



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
The group had recently agreed a number of draft 
recommendations. Members were now focused on obtaining 
more evidence until the conclusion of the review to support 
these recommendations.  

 
d) Youth Services Provision – Chair, Councillor Simon Chalk 
 

Members heard that the final report was almost completed and 
would be considered by the Committee at its next meeting on 
17th April 2012.  

 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the update reports be noted. 
 

209. HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
Councillor Quinney provided a verbal update on the recent work of 
the Worcestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(HOSC).  
 
Members heard that the HOSC had recently been focusing on the 
quality of elderly care across the county. A number of national 
reports on the subject had been developed, most notably by the 
Care Quality Commission (CQC), and were available to download.  
 
The role of Health and Wellbeing Boards, which were due to be fully 
functioning by 2013, was also discussed. A conference was due to 
be held in London on 23rd April to discuss their ongoing 
development.   
 
The HOSC was continuing to review the most appropriate location 
of a new Stroke service for the county and also proposed changes 
to ambulance services in Worcestershire.  
 
Finally, the HOSC was to receive a presentation on proposed new 
dental services at its next meeting on 17th April 2012.  
 
Following the update, Members expressed concern that a number 
of foreign doctors and nurses were struggling to communicate 
effectively to their patients in English. Members felt that this was a 
potentially dangerous situation and requested that Councillor 
Quinney raise this concern at a forthcoming meeting of the HOSC. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 

Page 101



   

OverviewOverviewOverviewOverview    andandandand    
SCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINYSCRUTINY    
Committee 

 
 

Monday, 2nd April, 2012 

 
the report be noted.  
 
 

210. REFERRALS  
 
There were no referrals.  

211. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
the Committee’s Work Programme be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting commenced at 7.00 pm 
and closed at 9.05 pm 

Page 102



 
 

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL AND  
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL  

 
SHARED SERVICES BOARD 

 
8th March 2012 at 5.30pm 

 
THE CONFERENCE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BROMSGROVE 
 
 
Present:   Councillors Roger Hollingworth (Chairman), Margaret Sherrey, 

Steve Colella and Mike Webb. (Bromsgrove District Council) 
 
 Councillors Carole Gandy, Michael Braley, Malcolm Hall and Bill 

Hartnett (Redditch Borough Council)  
 

Officers:  Sue Hanley, Deb Poole, Teresa Kristunas, Amanda de Warr, Liz 
Tompkin and Helen Mole 

 
Notes:   Rosemary Cole 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 
 There were no apologies.  
 

2. MINUTES 
  
The minutes of the previous meeting of the Board held on 26th 
January 2012 were agreed as a correct record. 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

These notes are an open public record of proceedings of the Board. 

[Meetings of the Board are not subject to statutory Access to 
Information requirements; but information relating to individual post 
holders and/or employee relations matters would nonetheless not be 
revealed to the press or public.] 
 

3. PROGRESS ON INTERVENTIONS  
 

As an alternative on this occasion to a formal Report on the progress 
of Shared Services, The Board received a number of presentations 
from Heads of Service currently leading on Interventions. The 
presentations focussed on progress to date and the experiences of 
the teams involved.  
 
Members of the Board raised queries for clarification during the 
presentations and Heads of Service   
 
It was noted that copies of the presentations would be forwarded to all 
BDC and RBC Members.   

Agenda Item 9Page 103



 
Shared Services Board – 8th March 2012 

 

 
a) Strategic Purposes for Both Authorities  
 
Ms Poole reminded the Board of the Workshops and subsequent 
discussions which had taken place including Cabinet or Executive 
Members and the Senior Management Team in October and 
November 2011.  
 
This work together with the use of existing data from other 
organisations and the Authorities’ own data on customer demand had 
been utilised to develop Operational and then Strategic Purposes for 
each Authority.   
 
It was noted that the next steps would involve aligning system 
interventions around the Strategic Purposes, establishing ownership 
of the purposes together with a set of measures. It was also 
emphasised that Strategic Purposes would change over time as 
demand changes. 
 
b) Revenues and Benefits Services 
 
Ms Kristunas gave a detailed presentation on the work undertaken to 
date on transformation of the Revenues and Benefits Service at both 
Authorities.  
 
In relation to the Benefits Service it was stressed that there was close 
working with the Department of Works and Pensions as the 
requirements of the DWP had been an issue in the past when ways of 
working had been reviewed.  
 
The work undertaken on work flow had revealed that there was a 
“loop” with the Customer initially being asked to provide standard 
information and then often additional information. The number of 
customer contacts required before a benefit was decided was a cause 
for concern.  
 
Analysis of failure demands had revealed that Customers often did 
not understand what was required of them or letters/forms which had 
been sent to them.  
 
Some redesign of the service had been put in place with a key aspect 
being the locating of Benefits Officers on a rota basis within the 
Customer Service Centre so that the “experts” were closer to the 
Customer and queries could be dealt with on a face to face basis.  
 
The Board were pleased to note the improvement which had already 
been achieved in the services offered.  
 
With regard to Revenues, similar issues had arisen with information 
required not being captured at the point of contact which resulted in 
Customers contacting more than once. The service would be 
redesigned partly with a view to moving the “experts” closer to the 
Customer and empowering some of the Customer Service Assistants 
to deal with more of the process. Again improvements to the service 
were already being demonstrated. 

Page 104



 
Shared Services Board – 8th March 2012 

 

     
c) Post Print and Design  
 
Ms De Warr gave a brief presentation on the work which had been 
undertaken so far within the Post, Print and Design service. Clearly 
the service was not so “transactional” as Revenues and Benefits and 
was internal to the Authorities but there were still improvements and 
savings which could be achieved.  
 
Within the Post Rooms reasons for failure demand were varied but 
Recharges and coding issues were a significant area. Within the 
Design service, unclear instructions were an issue.  
 
Whilst the intervention was still on going, some improvements had 
already been put in place. Staff felt more empowered to raise issues 
and to do things differently.    
 
d) Housing Transformation (RBC) Rent and Welfare/Locality 
 
Ms Tompkin gave a brief presentation on the Intervention which had 
commenced in Housing at RBC in relation to Rent and Locality. 
Clearly this had an impact on the Housing Benefit Service.  
 
The work undertaken to date in profiling a sample of rent accounts 
had revealed that reasons for tenants falling into arrears were largely 
related to the tenants working issues.  
 
More work was required in order to better understand the real 
problems and to enable the service to be redesigned to address 
these.  
 

4. JOINED UP WORKING  
 

Ms Hanley updated the Board on the work which was being 
undertaken with partner agencies and organisations to advance 
Joined up Working. This was at an early stage but workshops had 
taken place which had involved powerful and distressing real life 
examples, including young people who had been within “the system” 
throughout their lives.  
 
It had been recognised by many partners that the way in which 
services were designed at present was impacting negatively upon 
those who needed assistance. Whilst this was very early days, 
organisations were willing to challenge how they were working.   
 
Ms Poole referred to the role of the Authorities in becoming “Leaders 
of the Community”.   
 

5. NEXT MEETING  
 
Members thanked Heads of Service for the presentations which had 
been very worthwhile. As a number of Members and officers had 
other commitments it was agreed that the remaining presentations on 
Repairs and Maintenance and ICT helpdesk be carried forward to the 
next meeting of the Board.  

Page 105



 
Shared Services Board – 8th March 2012 

 

 
 Members noted that the next meeting would be held on 19th April 

2012 at RBC commencing at 5.30 pm, as previously scheduled. 
 
 

 
The meeting commenced at 5.30 pm 
and closed at 7.25 pm.   

Page 106



 
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE                     24th April 2012 

 

 

ADVISORY PANELS, WORKING GROUPS, ETC -  UPDATE REPORT  
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Cllr Michael Braley, Portfolio Holder for 

Corporate Management 
Relevant Head of Service Claire Felton, Head of Legal, Equalities 

and Democratic Services 
Non-Key Decision 

 
1.  SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 
 
 To provide, for monitoring / management purposes, an update on the work 

of the Executive Committee’s Advisory Panels, and similar bodies which 
report via the Executive Committee. 

  
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

The Committee is asked to RESOLVE that 
 
subject to Members’ comments, the report be noted. 
 

3. UPDATES 
 

A. ADVISORY PANELS 
 

 Meeting : Lead Members / 
Officers :   
 
(Executive Members 
shown underlined) 

Position : 

(Oral updates to be 
provided at the meeting by 
Lead Members or Officers, 
if no written update is 
available.) 

1.  Climate Change 
Advisory Panel  

Chair: Cllr B Clayton / 

Vice-Chair: Cllr Hopkins 
 
Kevin Dicks / Ceridwen 
John 

Last meeting –  

7th February 2012. 

 

2.  Economic Advisory 
Panel 

Chair: Cllr Pearce  / 
Vice-Chair: Cllr Bush 

John Staniland / 
Georgina Harris 

Next Meeting  –  

18th June 2012. 

 

Agenda Item 11Page 107



 
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE                     24th April 2012 

 

 

3.  Housing Advisory 
Panel 

 

Chair: Cllr B Clayton /  
Vice-Chair: Cllr Brazier 

Liz Tompkin 

Last meeting –  

22nd March 2012. 

 

 

4.  Planning Advisory 
Panel 

 

Chair: Cllr  Pearce / 

Vice-Chair: Cllr R Hill 

John Staniland /  
Ruth Bamford 

Next meeting – 24th April 
2012 

 
B. OTHER MEETINGS 
 

5.  Constitutional 
Review Working 
Party 

Chair: Cllr Gandy /  
Vice Chair:  
Cllr Braley 

Steve Skinner 

 

Last meeting – 

27th February 2012 
 

6.  Member Support 
Steering Group 

 

Chair: Cllr Brunner  /  
Vice-Chair: Cllr Braley 

Steve Skinner / 
Trish Buckley 

Last meeting –  

27th October 2011 

7.  Grants Panel 

 

Chair: Cllr Chance / 
Vice Chair:  
Cllr Braley  
Angie Heighway 

Last meeting – 8th March 
2012 

 

8.  Procurement 
Group 

Chair: Cllr Braley /  

Vice-Chair: Cllr 
Anderson 

Jayne Pickering / 
Teresa Kristunas 

In abeyance pending 
Transformation. 

 

9.  Independent 
Remuneration 
Panel 

Chair: Mr R Key / 

 
Sheena Jones (WDC) / 
Ivor Westmore /  
Karen Firth  

Next meeting –  

9th May 2012 

Page 108



 
REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE                     24th April 2012 

 

 

 
22. APPENDICES 
 
 None. 
 
AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
Name:   Ivor Westmore  
E Mail:  ivor.westmore@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
Tel:       (01527) 64252 (Extn. 3269) 

Page 109



Page 110



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 

 

 

ACTION MONITORING 
 
Portfolio 
Holder(s) /         
Responsible 
 Officer  

Action requested Status 

27th January 
2010 

  

Cllr Gandy / 
R Dunne  

Single Equalities Scheme 
 
Members requested that a report/action 
plan be submitted to a future meeting of the 
Committee or Council detailing what the 
Council, as Community Leader, expected 
to receive in terms of education provision 
for the Borough and its children and young 
people. 
 

 
 
Officers to update 
at future meeting. 
The LSP action 
plan in respect of 
this issue is under 
consideration at 
present. The 
Single Equalities 
Scheme itself is 
no longer extant. 

21st May 
2011 

   

M Braley / 
T Kristunas 

 Review of Lease - 21 and 21a Salters 
Lane 
 
Officers to prepare a report on a policy 
regarding the granting of concessionary 
rents. 
 

 
 
 
Policy to be 
submitted to 
meeting of the 
Committee on 29 
May 2012. 

13th 
September 
2011 

   

M Braley / 
T Kristunas 

 Review of Lease - Unit 1, Matchborough 
Centre 
 
Alongside consideration of the terms of the 
lease Members requested that a policy be 
developed to determine appropriate rents 
for voluntary sector organisations. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Policy to be 
submitted to 
meeting of the 
Committee on 29 
May 2012. 

Agenda Item 12Page 111



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 

 

 

20th 
February 
2012 

   

M Braley /  
S Skinner 

 Independent Remuneration Panel for 
Worcestershire District Councils  - 
Annual Report and Recommendations 
for 2012-13 
 
Member Support Steering Group to 
consider the apportionment of Special 
Responsibility Allowances to determine 
whether they are set at the appropriate 
levels and targeted at the appropriate 
posts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Pending next 
meeting of the 
Member Support 
Steering Group. 

21st 
February 
2012 

   

B Clayton /  
M Braley / 
L Tompkin /  
T Kristunas 

 Housing Revenue Account - Outcome of 
Review 

  
 Officers bring forward a report outlining the 

proposals for how this Council might build 
council houses on some of the land owned 
by the Council and already declared 
surplus. 
 

 
 
 
Pending 
submission of a 
report to the 
Executive 
Committee. 

13th March 
2012 

  

D Taylor /  
J Godwin /R 
Cooke 

 Corporate Performance Report – 
Quarter 3, Period Ending 31st December 
2011 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Leisure and 
Tourism undertook to investigate the 
pricing structure for shows at the Theatre 
and report back to Councillor Hall. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Report prepared 
on behalf of the 
Portfolio Holder. 

Page 112



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 

 

 

M Braley / 
A de Warr 

 Making Experiences Count – Quarterly 
Customer Service Report 
 
Officers undertook to add a number of 
‘unjustified’ complaints to future reports. 

 
 
 
Pending  the next 
quarterly 
monitoring report 
in June 2012. 

M Braley / 
T Kristunas 

 Sickness Absence Performance and 
Health for Period 31st December 2011 
 
Officers to consider measures by which the 
report might be developed to enhance its 
usefulness as a management tool. 

 
 
 
Pending  the next 
quarterly 
monitoring report 
in June 2012. 
 

Note: No further debate should be held on the above 
matters or substantive decisions taken, without 
further report OR unless urgency requirements are 
met. 

Report period: 
27/01/10 to 03/04/12 

 
 

Page 113



Page 114



PART 3 - Table 2 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF COMMITTEES 
 

RBC JANUARY 2012 
          

1 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
 
Number of Members 
 

 
9 including the Leader and the Deputy Leader 

 
Politically Balanced Y/N 
 

 
N 

 
Quorum 
 

 
4 

 
Procedure Rules 
applicable 
 

 
Executive Committee Procedure Rules 

 
Terms of Reference 
 

 
To carry out all the Council’s functions which are 
not the responsibility of any other part of the 
Council, whether by law or under this Constitution. 
 
 

 
Special rules as to the 
Chair 

 
The Leader to preside; in his/her absence the 
Deputy Leader to preside  
 

 
Whipping arrangements 
 

 
N/A 

 
Special Provisions as to 
membership 
 

 
Cannot be members of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee.  Named substitutes not permitted. 

 

Agenda Item 14Page 115



Page 116



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 1 

 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE PROCEDURE RULES 
 
 
1. Time and Place of Meeting 
 
1.1 The Executive Committee will normally meet once every four three weeks 

at times to be agreed by the Leader.  However, in consultation with 
relevant Officers, the Chair may review this pattern at any time 
during the municipal year. 

 
1.2 The place of Executive Committee meetings will be determined by the 

Chief Executive and notified in the agenda. 
 
 
2. Notice of and Agenda for Meetings 
 

The Chief Executive will give notice to the public of the time and place of 
any meeting in accordance with the Access to Information Rules in Part 5 
of this Constitution.  At least five clear days before a meeting the Chief 
Executive will send an agenda by post to every member of the Executive 
Committee.  The agenda will give the date, time and place of each 
meeting.  The agenda will specify the business to be transacted and will 
be accompanied by such reports as are available. 

 
 
3. Who may attend 
 
3.1 Councillors who are not members of the Executive Committee may attend 

meetings of the Executive Committee including any part of such a meeting 
from which the public is excluded in accordance with the Access to 
Information Rules in Part 5 of this Constitution but shall not (subject to 
paragraph 3.2 below) be entitled to speak at such meetings unless invited 
to do so by the Chair. 

 
3.2 If the Executive Committee is to consider a motion referred to it by the 

Council the proposer and seconder of that motion (if they are not 
members of the Executive Committee) shall have the right to attend and 
explain the reasons for the motion. 

 
3.3 If the Executive Committee is to consider a matter referred to it under 

paragraph 9.7 below the Councillor proposing the item for consideration 
will be entitled to attend and address the Executive Committee. 

 
 

Page 117



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 2 

 
4.  Exclusion of the Public 
 
 Members of the public and press may only be excluded either in 

accordance with the Access to Information Rules in Part 5 of this 
Constitution or Rule 12 below. 

 
 
5. Chairing the Meeting 

 
 The Leader will preside at the meeting.  In his/her absence the Deputy 

Leader will preside.  If both are absent, those present will appoint a 
member of the Executive Committee who is present to preside. 

 
 
6. Quorum 
 
 The quorum for a meeting of the Executive Committee will be 3 members. 
 
 
7.       Advice from Officers 
 
7.1 The Leader may invite officers to give advice at a meeting of the Executive 

Committee or any Executive Sub-Committee. 
 
7.2 Whenever the Chief Executive, the Section 151 Officer or the Monitoring 

Officer considers it appropriate to give advice to the Executive Committee 
they shall be at liberty to do so and the Executive Committee shall hear 
such advice. 

 
 
8.  Business to be Conducted 
 
 At each meeting of the Executive Committee the following business will be 

conducted: 
 

a. consideration of the accuracy of the minutes of the last meeting; 
 
b. declarations of interest; 
 
c. matters referred to the Executive Committee (whether by the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee or the Council) for reconsideration 
by the Executive Committee in accordance with the Budget and 
Policy Framework Rules or the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 
Rules set out in Parts 6 and  8 of this Constitution); 

 

Page 118



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 3 

d. consideration of minutes and/or reports from the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee; 

 
e. matters set out in the agenda for the meeting in accordance with 

paragraph 9 below. 
 
 
9. Items for consideration by the Executive Committee 
 
9.1 The Leader may put on the agenda of any Executive Committee meeting 

any matter which he/she wishes whether or not it relates to a Executive 
Committee function.  The Chief Executive will comply with the Leader’s 
requests in this respect. 

 
9.2 Any member of the Executive Committee may require the Chief Executive 

to place an item on the agenda of the next available Executive Committee 
meeting for consideration.   

 
9.3 The Council may require the Chief Executive to place on the agenda of 

the next available Executive Committee meeting an item for consideration. 
 
9.4 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee may require the Chief Executive to 

place on the agenda of the next available Executive Committee meeting 
an item for consideration. 

 
9.5 The Audit and Governance Committee may require the Chief Executive to 

place on the agenda of the next available Executive Committee meeting 
an item for consideration. 

 
9.6 A Councillor (who is not a member of the Executive Committee) may 

request the Leader to place an item on the agenda of the next available 
meeting of the Executive Committee for consideration and the Leader will 
decide whether the item should be placed on the agenda.  In exercising 
his discretion the Leader should not act unreasonably and, if refused, 
reasons for his decision must be given in writing to the Councillor 
concerned.  The Notice of Meeting will give the name of the Councillor 
who requested the consideration of the item. 

 
9.7 The Monitoring Officer and/or Section 151 Officer may include an item for 

consideration on the agenda of a meeting of the Executive Committee and 
may require the Chief Executive to call such a meeting in pursuance of 
their statutory duties.   

 
9.8 If any two of the Chief Executive, the Section 151 Officer and the 

Monitoring Officer are of the opinion that a meeting of the Executive 
Committee needs to consider a matter that requires a decision they may 

Page 119



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 4 

jointly include an item on the agenda of the next available meeting of the 
Executive Committee.  If necessary, they may also require that a meeting 
of the Executive Committee be specially convened for consideration of the 
matter. 

 
9.9 The Chief Executive may place on the agenda of the next available 

meeting of the Executive Committee an item to consider a report of a 
Chief Officer of the Council. 

 
9.10 The Executive Committee will consider all reports and recommendations 

presented by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and will provide the 
Committee with a response. 

 
9.11 An Overview and Scrutiny report which includes one or more proposals 

which would require a departure from the Budget and Policy Framework 
will be considered in the first instance by the Executive Committee.  The 
Executive Committee will decide whether to recommend to the Council 
that those proposals be implemented.  If the Executive Committee decides 
not to recommend to Council that those proposals be implemented, its 
decision, together with the reasons for that decision, shall be reported 
back to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

 
 
10. Urgent Items 
 

When there is a need to consider items of urgent business which are not 
on the formal agenda, the Councillor or Officer wishing to raise the same 
shall before the start of the meeting discuss the matter with the Leader 
who will consult the Monitoring Officer and/or the Chief Executive. The 
Leader’s decision shall be conclusive. 

 
 
11. Voting 
 
11.1 Any matter will be decided by a simple majority of those present in the 

room at the time the question was put.  
 
11.2 If there are equal numbers of votes for and against, the Chair will have a 

second or casting vote.  
 
11.3 Each item of business requiring a decision by the Executive Committee 

will be moved and seconded before the vote is taken. 
 
 
 
 

Page 120



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 5 

 
12. Disturbance by the Public 
 

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings the Chair may warn the 
person concerned.  If he/she continues to interrupt, the Chair may order 
his/her removal from the meeting room. 

 
 
13.  Minutes 
 

The Chair will sign the minutes of the proceedings at the next suitable 
meeting. 

 
 
14. Publication of Executive Committee Decisions 
 
14.1 Decisions made by the Executive Committee shall be published by 

electronic means, and shall be available at the main offices of the Council 
normally within 3 working days of being made.  All Councillors will be sent 
copies of the records of all such decisions within the same timescale, by 
the person responsible for publishing the decision. 

 
14.2  Those records, which will take the form of the minutes of a meeting of the 

Executive Committee, will bear the date on which they are published and 
will specify that the decisions will come into force, and may then be 
implemented, on the expiry of 5 working days after the publication of the 
decisions, unless three members of the Council object to them and call 
them in. 
 

15.  Exclusion of the Call-In Process 
 
15.1  The call-in procedure set out in the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure 

Rules in Part 8 of this Constitution shall not apply where the decision 
being taken by the Executive Committee is urgent.   

 
15.2  A decision will be urgent if any delay likely to be caused by the call in 

process would seriously prejudice the Council's or the public's interests.  
 
15.3  The record of the decision and notice by which it is made public shall state 

whether in the opinion of the decision-making body, the decision is an 
urgent one, and therefore not subject to call-in. In such circumstances, the 
Mayor must agree both that the decision proposed is reasonable in all the 
circumstances and to it being treated as a matter of urgency. 
 
 
In the absence of the Mayor, the Deputy Mayor’s consent shall be 

Page 121



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 6 

required. In the absence of both, the Chief Executive or his/her nominee’s 
consent shall be required.  

 
15.4  Decisions taken as a matter of urgency must be reported to the next 

available meeting of the Council, together with the reasons for urgency. 
 
16. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS  

 
Public Speaking 

 
16.1 Public speaking shall be permitted at meetings of the Executive 

Committee in terms of Questions to the Leader, Petitions and Deputations 
in relation to matters which fall within the Terms of Reference of the 
Committee, subject to the further considerations detailed below.  

 
16.2 For the purpose of avoiding potential conflict of interest, other than in 

exceptional circumstances, which shall be determined by the Chief 
Executive Officer, in consultation with the Executive Leader, no Public 
Involvement shall be permitted at any ‘exceptional’ meeting of the 
Executive Committee, such as the Budget-setting meeting in February 
each year, other one-off extraordinary meetings of the Committee (unless 
called specifically for the purpose of considering such Petition or 
Deputation), or meetings which fall within a formal  Election period. 

 
  Petitions shall be presented, and deputations shall be received, in the 

order in which notice of them is received by the Proper Officer. 
 
 Questions on notice  
 
16.3 Subject to Rule 16.4, a member of the Public may ask the Executive 

Leader a question on any matter in relation to which the Executive 
Committee or any sub-committee has powers or duties. 
 
The Leader may, if appropriate, refer it to another member for answer. 

 
16.4 A member of the public may only ask a question under Rule 16.3 if either: 
 
 (a) he/she has given at least 5 clear working days’ notice of the 

question to the Monitoring Officer;  or 
 
 (b) if the question relates to urgent matters, he/she has the consent of 

the Leader and the content of the question is given to the Chief 
Executive not less than 2 hours before the start of the meeting. 

 
 
 

Page 122



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 7 

 
 
 
 Questions which may not be asked 
 
16.5 The Chief Executive may reject a question 
  

(a) if it is not about a matter for which the Executive Committee has 
responsibility; 
 

(b) is defamatory; frivolous or offensive;  
 
(c) is substantially the same as a question which has been put at a 

meeting of the Committee in the past six months; or 
 

(d) the question could more appropriately be dealt with by an officer. 
 
 
 Reading the question at the meeting 
 
16.6 The question will be read out at the meeting by the person who has asked 

the question or by another person on his/her behalf. Alternatively, 
reference may be made to the Question as detailed in the agenda / in 
printed form. 

 
 Response 
 
16.7 An answer may take the form of: 
 
 (a) a direct oral answer; 
 
 (b) where the desired information is in a publication of the Council or 

other published work, a reference to that publication;  or 
 
 (c) where the reply cannot conveniently be given orally, a written 

answer circulated later to the questioner. 
  
 
 Supplementary question 
 
16.8 A person asking a question under Rule 16.2 may, without notice, ask the 

Leader one supplementary question. The supplementary question must 
arise directly out of the original question or the reply. 

 
 
 Time limit for questions 

Page 123



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 8 

 
16.9 At any meeting not more than 5 minutes per question, and 15 minutes in 

total, shall be devoted by the Council to the asking and answering of 
questions under this rule, provided that the Mayor may at his or her 
discretion extend the time if the Mayor and the majority of those present 
agree. Any questions remaining unanswered shall (unless the member 
who gave notice of the question has indicated that it may be answered in 
writing) be dealt with at the next ordinary meeting of the Council, in the 
order in which they would have been dealt with at the original meeting. 
 

 
Presentation of Petitions at Executive Committee Meetings  

 
16.10 Petitions may be presented at a meeting of the Executive Committee in 

accordance with the Council’s approved Petitions Scheme (attached to 
this Constitution at  Part 10). 

 
16.11 Petitions may be considered in conjunction with the Committee’s 

arrangements for Deputations, detailed separately below.  
 

 Unless the Leader, as Chair, decides otherwise, not more than 15 minutes 
will be allowed to deal with all Petitions presented at a given Committee 
meeting.  
 
Hearing of Deputations 

 
16.12 Any person may ask that a deputation be received by a meeting of the 

Committee.  Such a request shall be made to the Chief Executive at least 
9 clear working days before the meeting.  The person making the request 
shall indicate the matter to which the request relates, the number (which 
shall not be more than five), of names and addresses of the persons who 
will form the deputation, and the member or members of the deputation 
who will speak for them. 

 
16.13 On being called by the Chair, the person or persons speaking for the 

deputation may make such remarks as he/she/they think fit (provided that 
the remarks shall relate to the matter indicated when the request was 
made, and that the remarks do not constitute a personal attack upon any 
person).  The person or persons speaking for the deputation shall be 
heard in silence. 
 

16.14 Committee members may ask questions to the members of the 
deputation. Such questions shall be asked and answered without 
discussion. 
 

Page 124



PART 7 
 
 

RBC May 2012 9 

 Unless the Chair decides otherwise, not more than 15 minutes will be 
allowed to deal with all Deputations at a given Committee meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 125



Page 126


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy 2011 - 2026
	Extra Care Housing Committee Strategy 2011-2026 - Appendix 1

	8 Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	9 Shared Services Board
	11 Advisory Panels - update report
	12 Action Monitoring
	14 Review of operation of the Committee
	07 Executive Procedure Rules RBC #


